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Dear Shareholders,

On behalf of the board (the “Board”) of directors (the
“‘Directors”) of Consun Pharmaceutical Group Limited
(the “Company”), | am pleased to present the audited
consolidated results of the Company and its subsidiaries
(collectively referred as the “Group”, “Consun”, “Consun
Pharmaceutical” or “Consun Pharmaceutical Group”) for the
year ended 31 December 2020.

l. Industrial and Business Review

In 2020, the Group’s operation was under greater
pressure and risks due to the unexpected COVID-19
pandemic. Nonetheless, we remained resilient against
adversity. In the face of challenges posed by the
COVID-19 pandemic, Consun Pharmaceutical Group
stood by the whole nation and came through. With
years of intensive development, our prescription drug
business has established a solid foundation that allowed
it to stay strong in times of turmoil. Following the
launch of the reform of Yulin Pharmaceutical, our OTC
business adjusted strategies proactively and developed
positive business momentum by consolidating business
segments, lowering inventory and reducing overdue
receivables. The good news is that our Pain-relieving
Antidiarrheal Capsules (7@ IE)B8iB % )and Jigucao
Capsules (# & &R % ) were successfully included in
the National Medical Insurance Drug Catalogue (BZ
22{RH ), which provided extra room for our future
development.

In 2020, the Group recorded a revenue of approximately
RMB1.75 billion, representing an increase of
approximately 1.4% over last year. The Company
recorded a profit attributable to its equity shareholders
of approximately RMBO0.5 billion, representing an
increase of approximately 524.9% over last year. After
excluding the impairment of non-cash goodwill and
intangible assets of RMB0.32 billion last year, the
profit attributable to equity shareholders increased by
approximately 23.5% year-on-year.
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In terms of business segments, sales revenue of Consun
Pharmaceutical Segment amounted to approximately
RMB1.50 billion,
of approximately 6.8%. Sichuan and Shandong became

representing a year-on-year increase

the two provinces to have recently achieved a sales
revenue of over RMB100 million. As of now, a total of
five provinces have recorded a revenue of over RMB100
million, namely Beijing, Guangdong, Hebei, Sichuan

and Shandong. Amongst which:

The sales revenue of kidney medicines amounted to
approximately RMB1.17 billion in 2020,
year-on-year increase of approximately 9.7%.
Clearance Granules (FR&Z/E5#L), the Group’s flagship
product admitted to Class A of the National Medical

representing a
Uremic

Insurance Drug Catalogue (new version), has been
improving steadily with a leading market share in
China’s modern Chinese medicine market for oral renal
disease treatment. In particular, the primary medical
market has recorded a rapid growth in sales and is

developing into a new growth pillar for the Company.

The sales revenue of medical contrast medium
amounted to approximately RMBO0.14 billion in
2020, representing a slight year-on-year decrease
of approximately 3.0%. Nonetheless, Consun
Pharmaceutical still maintained its market position in
the field of contrast medium for magnetic resonance
imaging and, more encouragingly, rolled out its
lopamidol Injection (BIEEZ)E5& ) under the imaging
product series. The Group successfully held lopamidol
Launching Conference themed “Work Together for
Health, Happiness and a Bright Future (JEF R ®
LRTT TEARK)

Guangdong, Shandong, Liaoning, Hunan and Guangxi.

in various provinces including

With the lopamidol Injection entering the clinical
application stage, Consun Pharmaceutical started
to provide high quality, value for money and reliable
products and services in the field of CT contrast
medium.
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Yulin Pharmaceutical Segment evolved from the “reform
for survival” in the second half of 2019 and joined the
“expedition to high-risk territories” in 2020. By actively
adjusting business strategies, it consolidated business
segments, lowered inventory and reduced overdue
receivables. Its efforts did not go in vain and eventually
bore fruit.

In August 2020, Yulin Pharmaceutical commenced
the entrusted production of the Uremic Clearance
Granules. Through the arrangement, it created synergy
from the production capacity of three bases and
developed the new model for manufacture and sales
in the same region. This boosted its efficiency to
respond to market demand significantly and lowered
various overall logistics costs. Meanwhile, the existing
production capacity of Yulin Pharmaceutical was given
full play, which led to excellent progress in lowering the
amortization costs.

Amazon’s Bezos once compared “tenants” to “short-
term investors” and “homeowners” to “long-term
investors”. According to him, “tenants” only focus on
short-term gains without regard for the maintenance
costs of the house, while “homeowners” strive to
balance their long-term input and comfortableness.
In the case of Yulin Pharmaceutical, Consun
Pharmaceutical will aim for long-term comfortableness
and spare no effort in planning for and promoting its
development.

Fundamental foreign sales remained stable and
free from the impact of the pandemic. The Group
has completed the registration and filing of Uremic
Clearance Granules in Hong Kong and Indonesia. It will
launch the product in the first half of 2021. The Yulin
Zheng Gu Shui(EMEIESK), Shiduging Capsule (&
BB %) and Jigucao Capsules obtained the Certificate
of Export Commodity Brand, which has enhanced the
influence of Yulin’s products in overseas markets.
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° CONSUN PHARMACEUTICAL GROUP LIMITED FERE#Z

Long-term Business Development Supported by
Infrastructure

During the year, the Uremic Clearance Granules and
the Kidney Repair and Edema Alleviation Granules (z= &
{L)258RL) was recommended by the Clinical Application
Guidelines for Chinese Medicines in the Treatment of
Specialty Conditions (KR 56 B 2 iR & FR IR fE B 15
f)) and experts in consensus, respectively. With the
approval of the National Administration of Traditional
Chinese Medicine, the Uremic Clearance Granules of
Consun Pharmaceutical was developed in line with the
above Guidelines formulated by the China Association
of Traditional Chinese Medicine. After five years of
efforts, the product became the only traditional Chinese
in the 2020
Clinical Application Guidelines for Chinese Medicines

medicine that was “strongly recommended”

in the Treatment of Stage 3-5 Chronic Kidney Diseases
(Non-dialysis) (Ff Ak 250 518 14 B 5 3-5 8 (GEE T ) R
JRFEF3#E R (2020)), which was one of the 14 guidelines
published as the first batch. The Expert Consensus on
the Clinical Application of Kidney Repair and Edema
Alleviation Granules in the Treatment of Renal Diseases
(KEBILZERDRE B RRRIRERFERLH#)) was also
officially published on the Chinese Journal of Kidney
Disease Investigation (HFZEBRHILE F4E5)) in June
2020. Meanwhile, two of our core renal products were
recommended in the Guidelines and by experts. This
would definitely encourage physicians to prescribe the
products and facilitate our frontline marketing activities.

The self-developed chronic disease platform of Consun
Pharmaceutical commenced operation and invited
patients with renal diseases to join the Consun Family.
As of now, it has enrolled over 6,000 patients and
collected more than 20,000 valid inspection reports
to successfully form the comprehensive and effective
In the

future, the chronic disease platform will be committed

data collection procedure and analysis system.
to integrating the “renal disease big data center with
health+medical care” to establish the comprehensive
management platform for patients with chronic renal

diseases, thereby creating new strategic advantages.
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The new retail segment continued to grow and the
year 2020 marked the beginning of the new retail
business of Consun Pharmaceutical. The Group
launched flagship stores on Tmall and JD.com while
promoting the cooperation with major e-commerce
drugstores. Specifically, we recorded outstanding sales
performance in our first Singles Day promotion on 11
November. The small step in e-commerce development
represented a giant leap for Consun.

Moreover, the Group further defined its R&D strategy
and enhanced its R&D investment, including addition of
R&D equipment. With a focus on kidney medicines and
multi-specialty product lines, it aimed to introduce new
products rapidly to form product groups in five years.
In the mid-to-long run, the Group planned to develop
new product pipelines for the next ten years. It would
optimize the R&D organizational structure to better
maintain R&D quality and strive to recruit R&D talents.
In 2020, its R&D personnel increased by approximately
44%.

Currently, we have a total of 13 pipeline projects,
including three newly established R&D projects. Overall,
the progress of pipeline projects is in line with our plan
set at the beginning of the year. For example, the Group
completed the trial production of “Huashengxian (22
#8)”, an ultrasound micro-bubble contrast medium. On
24 June 2020, it commenced the operation of the “Joint
Laboratory of Ultrasound Micro-Bubble Diagnosis and
Treatment Integration (BEMAZE —BILBMEERE)"
that was established in collaboration with Shenzhen
Institute of Advanced Technology under the Chinese
Academy of Sciences. The joint development of the
Ultrasound Diagnosis and Treatment Integration project
also reached the annual contracted progress ahead of
schedule. The joint application for the “Research on the
Active Ingredient and Mechanism of Kidney Repair and
Edema Alleviation Granules on Preventing Proteinuria in
Diabetic Kidney Diseases” made with Macau University
of Science and Technology was approved by the
Department of Science and Technology of Guangdong
Province as a Guangdong and Macau Innovative
Joint Study on Frontier and Key Technology. Phase I
clinical trial on the new Astragali Powder Pellet (F E AL
fih) for treating diabetes and renal diseases officially
commenced enrollment of cases. The secondary
development of Kidney Repair and Edema Alleviation
Granules and Iron-dextrin (GEFEE &) was well
underway.
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In 2021, the Group will further optimize its R&D
management and talent mechanism. It will enhance
the introduction of high-end R&D technology
and professional management to accelerate the
development of pipeline projects. Meanwhile, it will
push forward the establishment of new projects on
biological drugs, innovative drugs, Chinese medicines
and health food products.

Invest in Value Enhancement, Motivate the
Management Team and Focus on Long-term Interests
of Shareholders

In 2020, the Company repurchased its shares with
internal funds. During the year, it bought back 45.907
million shares in aggregate, representing approximately
5.30% of the total share capital before the repurchase.
As the continuing and massive repurchase of shares
demonstrated the Company’s strong confidence
towards its own value and future development,
protected the interests of investors in general and
established a positive corporate image of the Group in
the capital market, it is a strategic initiative with multiple
positive outcomes.

In order to recognize the full support of all shareholders,
the Board of the Company also proposed to distribute
a final dividend of HKDO0.2 per share for the year
ended 31 December 2020. Coupled with the interim
dividend of HKDO0.08 per share, the total dividend for
the year was HKDO.28 per share, converted into RMB
representing approximately 39% of the earnings per
share for the year.

To motivate our team, the Company granted a total of

18.188 million share options for certain Directors and
employees to subscribe for its shares in 2020.
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Concerted Efforts to Accelerate Growth With
Numerous Awards

In January 2020, Inner Mongolia Consun won the
“2nd Tongliao City Mayor's Award for Quality (GBE
mE—fEmKREE4)". It was also rated as a Class A
pharmaceutical manufacturer with the best quality and
safety standards by the Medical Products Administration
of Inner Mongolia Autonomous Region.

On 7 August, Consun Pharmaceutical Group was
elected as “2019 Top 100 Pharmaceutical Industrial
Enterprises of China (2019 EHHEZT¥£Hw®)"
in the 2019 Most Influential Chinese Pharmaceutical
Enterprises Election. Inner Mongolia Consun was
recognized as “Top 50 Fast-growing Chinese
Pharmaceutical Enterprises (41 B & 27735 K 5058 ).

On 25 August, Consun Pharmaceutical Group
was ranked 32nd on the “2019 TOP 100 China’s
Chinese Medicine Enterprises List (20194 & &
BEHETOP100BE/TEE)” in the 2020 Top 100 China
Pharmaceutical Enterprises Annual Conference.

On 26 September, Consun Pharmaceutical was
recognized as the “Most Influential Pharmaceutical
Brand for the Year(B#EXFEXE M) at the
“Influential Figures (Brands) in Pharmaceutical Industry”
Demonstration Show (“BEZZEXZE N AY (M) R7
BRERES)in Guangdong Province. Ms. LI Qian, our
vice chairlady of the Board and chief executive officer,
received two awards, namely the “Pharmaceutical
Entrepreneur with Extraordinary Contribution to
Pandemic Prevention (BEEZEN BRI EMLE
& )" and “Outstanding Business Figure of the Year in
Pharmaceutical Industry (BB E ¥ FE 4 BB AY)”
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V. Manifestation of Consun’s value

In the ever-changing world, Consun Pharmaceutical
Group bears in mind its initial commitment and pursues
innovation against headwinds. We believe the success
of a business should be measured by how much long-
term value it creates for its shareholders. Thus, Consun
Pharmaceutical always aims to strengthen and expand
its business, thereby becoming a time-tested Hong
Kong Main Board listed benchmark enterprise that is
worth investing in. Its investment value lies in:

1. Stable product lines

Currently, Consun Pharmaceutical has a “1+6”
product structure. The four product lines that
have reached the RMB100 million mark comprise
the nephrology series (Uremic Clearance Granule
and Kidney Repair and Edema Alleviation
Granules), the imaging series (Gadopentetic
Acid Dimeglumine Salt Injection (§LIEEER) &£
51/% ) and lopamidol Injection), the orthopedics
series (Zheng Gu Shui and Yunxiang Wind-
eliminating and Pain-relieving Tincture (E&4%
B 1EEET)) and the women and children series
(Iron-dextrin Oral Solution (£ FefEEF & O RIAR) .
The sales of the gastroenterology series (Pain-
relieving Antidiarrheal Capsules etc.) is expected
to exceed RMB100 million in one to two years.
There are star products and flagship products in
each product series.
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Stable growth of market share

These four product lines maintain a stable and
growing share in their respective niche markets.
For example, the market share of Uremic
Clearance Granules has been increasing year
by year. In 2020, the imaging series has also
evolved from offering one single MRI product to
rolling out lodine lopamidol Injection (CT) product
and jointly developing the ultrasound micro-
bubble contrast medium, which enables the
Group to provide all range of imaging products
and consolidate its brand. The Zheng Gu Shui
under the orthopedics series is well received in
the overseas market. The sales of Iron-dextrin
Oral Solution under the women and children
series has increased rapidly. All the above have
suggested that our product lines are expanding.

Stable performance growth

Benefited from the steady sales of the above
product lines, Consun Pharmaceutical has
maintained the stable growth of its key financial
indicators. For instance, its sales revenue
climbed 2.4 times from approximately RMBO0.73
billion to approximately RMB1.75 billion between
2014 (the first full financial year after it was listed
on the Hong Kong stock market) and 2020.
During the same period, its profit attributable to
equity shareholders also surged 2.4 times from
approximately RMBO0.21 billion to approximately
0.50 billion. Earnings per share increased by 2.9
times from RMBO0.21 per share to RMBO0.61 per
share between 2014 and 2020.
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Chairman’s Statement

ERBE

@ CONSUN PHARMACEUTICAL GROUP LIMITED FERE#Z

Stable R&D and innovation consortium

It includes the following: (1) Class 6 Phase
Il clinical trial of Chinese medicine for self-
developed new drug Astragali Powder Pellet for
the treatment of diabetic kidney disease, and
lanthanum carbonate project have successfully
completed the interim trial of raw material and
small scale production trial according to the new
consistency evaluation requirements; (2) the
high-quality laboratory named “Joint Laboratory
of Ultrasound Micro-Bubble Diagnosis and
Treatment Integration” jointly established with
Shenzhen Institute of Advanced Technology,
Chinese Academy of Sciences was officially
listed for operation. With the jointly developed
ultrasound diagnosis and treatment integration
project having completed the annual contracted
progress ahead of schedule, together with
RMB13 million invested for cooperating with
Advanced Institute to develop the “PLGA hybrid
drug-eluting micro-bubble for the ultrasound
diagnosis and treatment integration”, Consun
Pharmaceutical has carried out the industrial
layout of “integration of tumor diagnosis and
treatment” in advance, and is making concerted
efforts to achieve breakthroughs in core
technologies; (3) the Guangdong and Macau
Innovative Joint Study on Frontier and Key
Technology themed “Research on the Active
Ingredients and Mechanism of Kidney Repair
and Edema Alleviation Granules on Preventing
Proteinuria in Diabetic Kidney Diseases” jointly
applied with Macau University of Science and
Technology has obtained the approval from
the Department of Science and Technology
in Guangdong Province; and (4) the “Consun
Chinese Medicine Research Center for Renal
Diseases” has been established in Hong
Kong Baptist University to jointly carry out
the secondary development and research on
Kidney Repair and Edema Alleviation Granules.
The project was subsidized in an amount of
HKD2.75 million under the “Innovation and
Technology Fund” of the Hong Kong Innovation
and Technology Commission in 2017, which
was the first time that the Company has gained
support under the Science and Technology Fund
of Hong Kong Government. All the above R&D
projects are progressing smoothly and rapidly as
scheduled.
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Stable and healthy cash flow

Consun Pharmaceutical always aims for sound
operations, hence it has to maintain a healthy
operating cash flow. It is the management’s goal
to develop sustainable, predictable and long-
lasting competitive advantages and profitability
in each business line. Such business lines
with positive cash flows support the healthy
value of Consun Pharmaceutical. The Group is
delighted to announce the net cash generated
from operating activities for the year amounted
to RMB867 million; cash and cash equivalents at
the end of the year amounted to RMB1.94 billion;
and after deducting loans and borrowings, net
cash amounted to RMB1.39 billion.

Stable dividend policy

Since its listing in 2013, the Company has been
implementing a consistent dividend policy. Its
payout ratio has kept at approximately 30% to 1/3
of the profit for the year. Consun Pharmaceutical
Group has been adopting a sound dividend
policy. Based on the prevailing share price, the
dividend yield offered to shareholders exceeded
8% in 2020. It is also our operating goal to
maintain a stable dividend policy.

Only those who make attempts will know the ups and downs,
and only those who walk the path will know where it leads to.
With a view to tapping into new territories amidst changes,
Consun and Yulin Pharmaceutical will embark on the
unrelenting development journey to reach new heights!

So why not invest in Consun?

AN Yubao
Chairman

Hong Kong, 23 March 2021

Chairman’s Statement
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Financial Highlights
g

Year ended 31 December
BZ12A31HILEE

2020 2019 Change
2020 20194 =t
RMB’ 000 RMB’ 000 (%)
Results E5 ARET T ARBTTT (%)
Revenue WA 1,752,830 1,728,256 1.4%
Profit before taxation A8 A g A 583,736 133,663 336.7%
Profit for the year attributable RNA AR AR RIS
to equity shareholders of F W
the Company 498,788 79,820 524.9%
Earnings per share Bhix&F
(expressed in RMB Yuan) (AAREETTIIR)
- Basic - BER 0.61 0.09 577.8%
— Diluted — B8 0.61 0.09 577.8%
As at 31 December
®12 B31 H
2020 2019 Change
20205 20194 (L
RMB’ 000 RMB’ 000 (%)
Financial Position B AR R AR¥F T AR®ETTT (%)
Total assets mEE 3,950,253 3,708,086 6.5%
Total equity attributable to QN B RE AR R
equity shareholders of JEIL R AR R
the Company 2,220,367 1,994,084 11.3%
Net assets per share BRFEE
(expressed in RMB Yuan (ABRARETTIIR)
per share) (Note) (BREE) 2.71 2.30 17.8%
Net debt (interest bearing FEE (GTEAER
liabilities less cash and cash ReERBEEFEY) Net cash Net cash NA
equivalents) to equity ratio Rz b & FRE FIRE NiE A

Note: Net assets per share is calculated based on the total equity

attributable to equity shareholders of the Company divided by

the number of ordinary shares.
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Management Discussion and Analysis

FINANCIAL REVIEW
Revenue

For the year of 2020, the Group’'s revenue was
RMB1,752,830,000 representing an increase of approximately
1.4% as compared with RMB1,728,256,000 for 2019.
Categorized by product lines, sales of kidney medicines
recorded an increase of approximately 9.7% as compared
with last year, among which, Uremic Clearance Granules
("UCG") remained the Group’s key product, maintained
its leading position in oral modern Chinese medicines
for kidney diseases; sales of medical contrast medium
recorded a decrease of approximately 3.0% as compared
with last year, maintained a leading position in the domestic
medical contrast medium market for magnetic resonance
imaging; sales of orthopaedics medicines recorded an
increase of approximately 19.5%; sales of dermatologic
medicines recorded a decrease of approximately 47.0%;
sales of hepatobiliary medicines recorded an increase of
approximately 13.2%; sales of the Group's gynaecology and
paediatrics drugs recorded an increase of approximately
6.2%. The increase in overall sales revenue was mainly due
to the Group’s constant commitment to expanding product
markets and developing sales network across China.

Gross Profit and Gross Profit Margin

For the year of 2020, the Group’'s gross profit was
RMB1,321,671,000, representing an increase of approximately
4.8% as compared with RMB1,261,405,000 for 2019 The
increase in gross profit was mainly attributable to the increase
in sales and changes in product mix of sales during the year.
For the year of 2020, the Group’s average gross profit margin
was approximately 75.4%, representing an increase of 2.4%
as compared with the 73.0% for last year, which was mainly
attributable to changes in product mix of sales during the
year.
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Management Discussion and Analysis
EEENRR DN

Other Incomes/(Losses)

For the year of 2020, the Group’s other incomes/(losses)
were a net income of RMB58,826,000, which mainly included
government grants, interest income and net exchange gain.
Compared with the other net losses of RMB1,526,000 for
2019, the change was mainly due to the net exchange gains
related to loans denominated in Hong Kong Dollar arising from
the appreciation of RMB and the increase in interest income
earned during the year, while the losses in 2019 was due to
the net exchange losses arising from the depreciation of RMB.

Distribution Costs

For the year of 2020, the Group’s distribution costs were
RMB542,930,000, representing an increase of approximately
0.7% as compared with RMB539,204,000 for 2019, basically
the same as that of last year.

Administrative Expenses

For the year of 2020, the Group’s administrative expenses
were RMB203,067,000, representing an increase of
approximately 25.7% as compared with RMB161,486,000 for
2019. The increase in administrative expenses was mainly
attributable to the increase in research and development
expenses during the year.

Impairment loss on trade receivables and other receivables

For the year of 2020, the Group’s impairment loss on trade
receivables and other receivables was RMB29,363,000,
representing a further impairment losses of trade receivables
and other receivables, which was mainly due to the increase
in the gross carrying amounts of trade receivables past due
over 1 year.

Finance Costs

For the year of 2020, finance costs were RMB21,401,000,
representing a decrease of approximately 26.3% as compared
with RMB29,043,000 for 2019, which was mainly attributable to
the decrease in interest on bank loans.

@ CONSUN PHARMACEUTICAL GROUP LIMITED RE#ZEE£EEFR
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Management Discussion and Analysis

Income Tax

For the year of 2020, the Group’s income tax expense was
RMB101,993,000, representing an increase of approximately
44.6% as compared with RMB70,541,000 for 2019. The
effective tax rate (income tax expense divided by profit before
taxation) decreased by approximately 35.3% from 52.8%
for 2019 to 17.5% for 2020. After adjusting the effect from
goodwill impairment in 2019, the effective tax rate increased
by approximately 2.0% from 15.5% for 2019 to 17.5% for 2020.
The increase was mainly due to the relatively low effective tax
rate during the first half of 2019 caused by the adjustment of
provision for withholding tax as a result of the confirmation
of the entitlement to 5% dividend withholding tax preferential
policy obtained during the year, while the Group continued
to provide for new withholding tax based on the preferential
policy in 2020 and the effective tax rate resumed its normal
level.

Annual Profit Attributable to Equity Shareholders of the
Company and Earnings Per Share

For the year of 2020, the Group’s annual profit was
RMB498,788,000, representing an increase of approximately
524.9% as compared with RMB79,820,000 for 2019. The
basic earnings per share increased by approximately 577.8%
from RMBO0.09 for 2019 to RMB0.61 for 2020, and the diluted
earnings per share increased by approximately 577.8% from
RMBO0.09 for 2019 to RMBO0.61 for 2020.

LIQUIDITY AND FINANCIAL RESOURCES
Trade Debtors and Bills Receivable

As at 31 December 2020, the balance of trade debtors
and bills receivable was RMB448,540,000, representing a
decrease of approximately 41.3% as compared with the
balance of RMB763,806,000 as at 31 December 2019.
Trade receivables turnover days for 2020 were 126.2 days,
decreased by 45.7 days from 171.9 days for 2019, which
was mainly due to enhanced effort in collecting trade debtors
resulting in accelerated recovery.
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Management Discussion and Analysis
EEENRR DN

Inventories

As at 31 December 2020, the balance of inventories was
RMB227,374,000, representing an increase of approximately
7.9% as compared with the balance of RMB210,684,000 as
at 31 December 2019. Inventory turnover days for 2020 were
185.4 days, increased by 20.4 days from 165 days for 2019,
which was mainly due to the increase in inventory reserves in
response to the expected rise in market demand during the
year.

Trade Payables

As at 31 December 2020, the balance of trade payables was
RMB50,889,000, representing a decrease of approximately
8.3% as compared with the balance of RMB55,520,000 as of
31 December 2019. Trade payables turnover days for 2020
were 45.0 days, decreased by 13.0 days from 58.0 days for
2019, which was mainly due to the acceleration in processing
trade payable.

Cash Flows

For the year of 2020, the Group’s net cash generated from
operating activities was RMB867,058,000, representing
an increase of approximately 126.2% as compared with
RMB383,315,000 for 2019, which was mainly attributable to
the significant increase in recovered amount during the year.
For the year of 2020, the Group’s net cash used in investing
activities was RMB25,703,000, representing a decrease of
approximately 76.7% as compared with RMB110,132,000 for
2019, which was mainly due to the decrease in expenditure
for acquisition of plant and equipment and the increase in
interest income. For the year of 2020, the Group’s net cash
used in financing activities was RMB279,804,000, representing
an increase of approximately 78.6% as compared with the
net cash used in financing activities of RMB156,662,000 for
2019, which was mainly due to the increase in share buy-back
during the year.
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Management Discussion and Analysis

Cash and Bank Balances and Borrowings

As at 31 December 2020, the Group’s cash and bank
balances were RMB1,940,273,000, representing an increase
of approximately 40.3% as compared with RMB1,383,232,000
as at 31 December 2019, which was mainly due to enhanced
effort in collecting trade debtors resulting in accelerated
recovery. As at 31 December 2020, the Group’s total loans
and borrowings amounted to RMB549,414,000,
a decrease of approximately 0.8% as compared with
RMB553,567,000 as at 31 December 2019, basically the same
as that of last year.

representing

TREASURY POLICIES

The Group has adopted a prudent financial management
approach towards its treasury policies and thus maintained
a healthy liquidity position throughout the year of 2020. The
Group strives to reduce exposure to credit risk by performing
ongoing credit assessments and evaluations of the financial
status of its customers. To manage liquidity risk, the Board
closely monitors the Group’s liquidity position to ensure that
the liquidity structure of the Group’s assets, liabilities and
other commitments can meet its funding requirements from
time to time. Cash and cash equivalents of the Group are
mainly denominated in RMB and HKD.

GEARING RATIO

The gearing ratio of the Group, representing the total interest
bearing borrowings divided by total equity attributable to
equity shareholders of the Company as at 31 December 2020
was 24.7% (31 December 2019: 27.8%).
gearing ratio was mainly due to the increase in total equity

The decrease in

attributable to equity shareholders as a result of the increase
in current assets during the year.
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Management Discussion and Analysis
EEENRR DN

EXCHANGE RATE RISKS

The Group’s transactions are mainly denominated in RMB
and HKD. The majority of assets and liabilities are also
denominated in RMB and HKD, and there are no significant
assets and liabilities denominated in other currencies. The
Group faces exchange rate risk due to fluctuation of exchange
rates. During the year, the Group did not commit to any
financial instruments to hedge its exposure to foreign currency
risk.

CAPITAL STRUCTURE

In 2020, the Company did not issue ordinary shares pursuant
to employees’ exercise of share options granted under the
Share Option Scheme (adopted on 2 December 2013) (2019:
issued 693,200 ordinary shares pursuant to employees’
exercise of share options).

In 2020, the Company repurchased 45,907,000 shares (2019:
10,352,000 shares) of its own ordinary shares through the
Stock Exchange at a total consideration of approximately
HKD170,510,000 (approximately RMB152,745,000) and all
of these repurchased shares were cancelled before the year
end.

Save as disclosed above, there were no significant changes
in the Company’s capital structure. The Company’s capital
comprises ordinary shares and other reserves.

CAPITAL COMMITMENTS

As at 31 December 2020, the Group had capital commitments
of approximately RMB473,870,000 (31 December 2019:
RMB463,879,000).

INFORMATION ON EMPLOYEES

As at 31 December 2020, the Group hired a total of 2,583
employees (31 December 2019: 2,662 employees). The
total staff costs (including the directors’ remuneration) for
the year ended 31 December 2020 was RMB283,943,000
(2019: RMB304,749,000). The salaries of the employees were
determined with reference to individual performance, work
experience, qualification and current industry practices.
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Management Discussion and Analysis

On top of basic salaries, bonuses may be paid by reference to
the Group'’s performance as well as individual's performance.
Other staff benefits include contributions to Mandatory
Provident Fund in Hong Kong and various retirement benefits
schemes and other relevant insurance, including pension
funds, medical insurance and unemployment insurance for
employees who are employed by our Group pursuant to
the PRC rules and regulations and the prevailing regulatory
requirements of the PRC. Save as disclosed above, the Group
has not set up or participated in any other pension scheme(s).
The salaries and benefits of the Group’s employees are
kept at a competitive level and employees are rewarded on
a performance-related basis within the general framework
of the Group’s salary and bonus system, which is reviewed
annually. The Group also operates a share option scheme
“Share
Option Scheme”) and a share award scheme adopted on
21 July 2014 (the “Share Award Scheme”), where options to
subscribe for shares and share awards may be granted to the

adopted by the Company on 2 December 2013 (the

Directors and employees of the Group.

The Group made considerable efforts in continuing education
and training programs for its staff, to continuously enhance
their knowledge, skills and team spirit. The Group regularly
provided internal and external training courses for relevant
staff according to their needs.

SIGNIFICANT INVESTMENTS HELD

Except for investments in its subsidiaries, during the year
ended 31 December 2020,
significant investment in equity interest in any other company.

the Group did not hold any

FUTURE PLANS FOR MATERIAL INVESTMENTS AND
CAPITAL ASSETS
Save as disclosed above and elsewhere in this report, as at

the date of this report, the Group did not have other future
plans for material investments and capital assets.
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Management Discussion and Analysis
EEENRR DN

MATERIAL ACQUISITIONS AND DISPOSALS OF
SUBSIDIARIES AND ASSOCIATED COMPANIES

The Group did not have any material acquisitions and
disposals of subsidiaries and associated companies during
2020.

PLEDGE OF ASSETS

As at 31 December 2020, the Group did not have any pledged
assets (31 December 2019: Nil).

CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

As at 31 December 2020, the Group did not have any material
contingent liabilities (31 December 2019: Nil).

PRINCIPAL RISKS AND UNCERTAINTIES

Management continues to manage the Group’s key risk
exposures, including operational risks (e.g. ensuring high
quality of medicines products, safety in the production process
and efficiency in the distribution processes), financial risks
(e.g. through budget control and cash flow management) and
compliance risks (ensuring the relevant rules and regulations
are complied with) on a daily basis. Management also pays
close attention to the recent developments of national policies
in respect of the pharmaceutical industry, which is a key
uncertainty facing the Group, and formulates and adjusts the
Group relevant policies accordingly on a timely basis.

ENVIRONMENTAL POLICIES AND PERFORMANCE

The Group is committed to achieving environmental
sustainability and incorporating it in the Group's daily
operations. Other than complying with all relevant
environmental rules and regulations, management always
encourage water, energy and materials saving and recycling
practice which are considered in the performance appraisal
process.
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Management Discussion and Analysis

COMPLIANCE WITH THE RELEVANT LAWS AND
REGULATIONS

During the year of 2020, there was no incidence of significant
non-compliance of laws and regulations that is relevant to the
Group's operations.

CHANGES IN INDUSTRIAL POLICIES AND THEIR
EFFECT

. Implementation of New Drug Administration Law

After the newly revised Drug Administration Law
took effect on 1 December 2019, Monitoring and
Administration Measures on Drug Manufacturing,
Administration Measures on Drug Registration and
Administration Requirements on Vaccine Manufacturing
and Circulation (Draft for Comments) were promulgated
successively in 2020, which have, among others,
enhanced the subject responsibility and related system
of marketing authorization holders (MAH), revised
various standards of research and development
technology and registration management of chemical
drugs, biological drugs, Chinese medicines and raw,
auxiliary and packaging materials for chemical drugs
and continued to reform and enhance the evaluation
and approval system and manufacturing management,
so as to clarify the classification and registration
measures at source and strengthen the manufacturing
regulation as well as implementing the system and
subject responsibility of MAH.

The system of MAH will be beneficial to the Group's
resource consolidation and conducive to mitigating
research and development risks and shortening the
time of launching new products. The implementation
of subject responsibility of MAH will lead to more
standardized requirements regarding corporate
research and development and manufacturing stages,
which are also the requirements of the entire industry.
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Management Discussion and Analysis
EEENWROMN

The Group implemented subject responsibility and
strictly complied with relevant requirements as well
as fully leveraging the guidelines of national policies
for internal resource consolidation of the Group so as
to improve operating efficiency and reduce operating
costs.

Adjustments on the National Medical Insurance Drug
Catalogue

On 1 March 2021, the 2020 National Medical Insurance
Drug Catalogue officially took effect nationwide. In
this round of adjustment on the drug catalogue, more
Chinese medicines were included. The adjusted 2020
Drug Catalogue consists of 2,800 kinds of drugs in
total, comprising 1,426 kinds of Western medicines and
1,374 kinds of Chinese medicines.

Two proprietary Chinese medicines of Consun
Pharmaceutical, namely Jigucao and Palliative &
Anti-diarrheal Soft Capsule, are newly included in
the medical insurance catalogue and neither of
them is subject to restrictions on hospital use and
reimbursement. If one form represents one kind, the
Group (including Yulin Pharmaceutical) has a total of 72
kinds included in the catalogue as of now, 39 kinds in
Class A and 33 in Class B.

The Group believes that the new inclusion of proprietary
drugs into the National Medical Insurance Drug
Catalogue will benefit product sales and is expected to
generate profit in the long run.
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Management Discussion and Analysis

Centralized Quantity Procurement Policy of the
Government

As of February 2021, the government has organized
four centralized pharmaceutical procurements and
currently all drugs for nationally organized centralized
procurements are chemical drugs. On 28 January 2021,
the State Council promulgated Guidelines for Promoting
Normalized and Systemized Centralized Quantity
Pharmaceutical Procurement, which does not rule out
the inclusion of biological drugs and Chinese medicines
into the centralized procurement.

On one hand, it is relatively more difficult to categorize
and distinguish the quality for Chinese medicines and
hence more difficult to formulate suitable centralized
procurement policies. On the other hand, with great
emphasis on the heritage, innovation and development
of Chinese medicines, the Central Party Committee
and the State Council issued Opinions on Promoting
the Heritage, Innovation and Development of Chinese
medicines in 2019 and Notice on Certain Policies
and Measures on Accelerating the Characterized
Development of Chinese medicines in 2021 so as
accelerate the characterized and quality development
of Chinese medicines, thereby better achieving the
heritage and innovation of Chinese medicines.

Based on the above, we do not expect to commence
the centralized procurement of Chinese medicines
within the short period and therefore the effect on the
business of the Company is within control.
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Directors and Senior Management Profile

EENRSHNEEANERBE

DIRECTORS

The Board is fully responsible for management and operations.
The following table sets forth information regarding our

Directors as at the reporting date:

Ex

EEREEAREEREEER - TRIHES
K& B HINEHR

Name Appointment Date Age
HE Z{EAHM FiR
Executive Director

HITES

Mr. AN Yubao (Chairman) 24 January 2011 78
THBESRE(FE) 201141 H248

Ms. LI Qian (Vice Chairlady, Chief Executive Officer) 24 December 2012 56
RSt (BIL/E - ##) 2012912 A 241

Professor ZHU Quan 24 December 2012 81
REHE 2012412 24 H

Independent Non-executive Director

BYFHTES

Mr. SU Yuanfu 2 December 2013 75
TR AE 201312 H2H

Mr. FENG Zhongshi 2 December 2013 62
BFELE 20134 12A2A

Ms. CHEN Yujun 31 May 2019 41
REAXLT 20195 H31H
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Directors and Senior Management Profile

CHAIRMAN AND EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

Mr. AN Yubao (%Z#FE), aged 78, is our chairman and an
executive Director and a Controlling Shareholder. He was
appointed as our Director with effect from 24 January 2011.
He is also a director of Guangzhou Consun Pharmaceutical
Company Limited (“GZ Consun”), Consun Pharmaceutical
(Inner Mongolia) Co., Ltd. (“Inner Mongolia Consun”)
and Yulin Pharmaceutical, and a director and the legal
representative of Guangzhou Consun Pharmaceutical
Research Company Limited (“Consun Research”). Mr. AN is
primarily responsible for the overall management, operations,
investment and the charting and reviewing of corporate
directions and strategies of our Group.

Mr. AN has over 20 years of experience in medical
education and over 20 years of experience in the business
of the pharmaceutical industry. He has served various key
positions, including executive director of GZ Consun since
its establishment. Mr. AN served as the vice chairman of &
B iR mE(E B+ 0 (Guangdong Southern Lee Kum
Kee Commercial Information Centre) from November 1995 to
February 1999. From July 1996 to December 1998, Mr. AN
started his career in the pharmaceutical industry by serving as
the chairman and legal representative of ERmH TR aE
RiEMmAPR A R)(Guangdong Southern Lee Kum Kee Nutrition
Health Products Co., Ltd.) and representing B A REENES
—E 28 KE(the First Military Medical University of the People’s
Liberation Army of the PRC) as one of its shareholders. Mr.
AN served as the minister and vice president respectively
of BEHFBMAREB(RTBRAARBHRESX —FEE KAL) (Southern
Medical University) (formerly known as the First Military
Medical University of the People’s Liberation Army of the
PRC) from November 1991 to August 2001 and served as the
vice president of HEI AR MNE ErE &2 % (Jinan Military
General Hospital of the People’s Liberation Army of the PRC)
from 1987 to 1988. Between 1981 and 1987, Mr. AN worked
at various units of the PRC People’s Liberation Army and was
mainly responsible for hygiene and hospital management.
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Directors and Senior Management Profile

EENRSHNEEANERBE

Mr. AN graduated from B A R HE 1% 22057 (the Logistics
Engineering College of the People’s Liberation Army of the
PRC) in 1981 and majored in rear commanding. Mr. AN also
obtained a master’'s degree in business administration from
Asia International Open University (Macau) (now known as City
University of Macau) in November 2007.

VICE CHAIRLADY AND EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

Ms. LI Qian (22f5), aged 56, is our vice chairlady, an
executive Director, chief executive officer and a Controlling
Shareholder. She was appointed as our Director with effect
from 24 December 2012. She is also the chairman of GZ
Consun, and a director of Inner Mongolia Consun and Yulin
Pharmaceutical. Ms. LI is primarily responsible for formulating
the Group’s strategies and their executions, managing the
Group’s overall operations, and directing the daily operations
in all aspects.

Ms. LI has over 30 years of experience in the business of
pharmaceutical industry. Prior to joining our Group, Ms. LI
worked at Southern Medical University from October 1989
to April 1998. Ms. LI joined our Group in 1997 when Consun
Pharmaceutical was newly set-up, as the associate director of
general manager’s office, human resources manager, deputy
executive general manager and deputy sales general manager
of GZ Consun. Ms. LI has also served as a director and the
general manager (which was redesignated as president in
May 2008) of GZ Consun since November 1999.
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Directors and Senior Management Profile

Ms. LI obtained a master's degree in business administration
at Asia International Open University (Macau) in November
2007. She has obtained 3 invention patents and published
research papers on the “Chinese journal of Clinical Medicine”
((hHERRREEE%EER)). Ms. LI was awarded as Excellent Private
Entrepreneur (BFREM®%%K) by Tongliao City People’s
Government of the Inner Mongolia Autonomous Region in
July 2008, and a Model Worker (% E)#E%3) by Inner Mongolia
People’'s Government in April 2010. In December 2010, she
obtained the Third Prize for Technological Progress in the
Inner Mongolia Autonomous Region (A& B AREIFR#ES
=%48). In December 2011, she was recognised as Famous
Entrepreneur in Pharmaceutical Industry of Guangdong
Province (EREBE{T¥ZEZ P HK) by Guangdong Province
Pharmaceutical Industry Association (BERE RETEWHE). In
April 2014, she was elected as Chinese Pharmaceutical Brand
Woman (B (B 2577%) A4 ). In February 2017, she
was accredited as Excellent Entrepreneur in Pharmaceutical
Industry of Guangdong Province (ER&EBETEEFEER),
in December 2017 was awarded the “Best Business Leader
Award” by “China Finance”, in 2019 was honoured as one
of the “China Economic Top 10 Commercial Mulan (4 B4
BT APERR)” in the “2019 China Economic Person of the
Year (RELEFE AY)” and in 2020 was honoured as both
Pharmaceutical Entrepreneur with Extraordinary Contributions
to Pandemic Fight (B#EXMERHERMMEERK) and
Outstanding Business Figure of the year in Pharmaceutical
Industry (BEEEXFEHELLEAY) at the Demonstration
Show of Influential Figures (Brands) in Pharmaceutical Industry
in Guangdong Province (EREBEEXTZENAY (RE) Z3
EPSEVNEEINE
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Directors and Senior Management Profile

EENRSHNEEANERBE

Ms. LI is a local registered pharmacist of Guangdong province
(BEE B BEE%AD) recognised by Guangdong Food and Drug
Administration (ERERMEREEEED). Since March 2012,
she has been appointed as a member of the First Expert
Committee for Kidney Disease and Blood Purify of China
Medical Women’s Association (5 — &+ H &z &hlHe BERE
M IBE (L ERZEZE ). In October 2014, she was elected as
the deputy councillor of Expert Committee for Professional
Committee of Chinese Medicine Product Development and
Incubation of China Association of Traditional Chinese
Medicine (FEFEBETHEERFEEIZTEFREXEZEE). In
August 2016, she was elected as the deputy councillor of the
First Expert Committee for Chinese Medicine Development
and Research for Kidney Disease of China Association of
Traditional Chinese Medicine (A B 5145 @ 55 — | B s 2535
RBIIFEHEEZES) and a member of the Pharmacoeconomics
Expert Committee (YL BEZEHEHXZLZE®), and in July 2017
was elected as a member of the Standing Committee of the
Encephalopathy Medicine Research Professional Committee of
China Association of Traditional Chinese Medicine.
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Directors and Senior Management Profile

EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

Professor ZHU Quan (5%<%), aged 81, is our executive
Director. He was appointed as our Director with effect from
24 December 2012. Professor ZHU is also a director and the
chief scientist of GZ Consun. Professor ZHU joined our Group
in August 2006 as the chief scientist of GZ Consun. Professor
ZHU is primarily responsible for the product research and
development of our Group.

Professor ZHU has over 50 years of experience in teaching
and research at medical school and in the business of
pharmaceutical industry. He served various positions, such as
a deputy director of medicine department, a director of BZ
18 8L Fh 225438 F B3 = (National Standardization Laboratory for
Chinese Herbal Pharmacology), a Ph.D. candidate supervisor
at R EZKE(Nanjing University of Chinese Medicine)
between October 1981 and November 2005 and served as
professor and Ph.D. candidate supervisor at JEFIRHE A
(Macau University of Science and Technology) during the
period from 2003 to 2019. Professor ZHU also served as an
expert for BIR# A BRI 2 11Z E € (Science & Technology
Commission of Ministry of Education), an assessment expert
for Bl B ARIE A S £ FIEE(Department of Life Science
of National Natural Science Foundation), a drug evaluation
expert in Jiangsu Province and in the PRC and a State Council
Special Allowance Expert.

Professor ZHU graduated from #F Z&%IEF (China Academy of
Traditional Chinese Medicine) (now known as B &R} £z
(China Academy of Chinese Medical Sciences)) in November
1981 with a master's degree in pharmacology of traditional
Chinese medicine.
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EENRSHNEEANERBE

INDEPENDENT NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

Mr. SU Yuanfu (#7cf&), aged 75, is our independent non-
executive Director. He joined our Group on 2 December 2013
when he was appointed as an independent non-executive
Director.

Mr. SU graduated from A B A R ##5% & 25 PO 5 &6 K 22 (the Fourth
Military Medical University of the People’s Liberation Army of
the PRC) in December 1969 and obtained a master's degree
in radiopathology at the same university in December 1982.
Mr. SU served various positions at the People’'s Liberation
Army of the PRC. From January 1970 to August 1979, he
served as a doctor at FfE = & 42 %5 F (General Hospital of Tibet
Military Region). Between January 1984 and November 1995,
Mr. SU served as the director of science and research office,
the dean of academic affairs, the deputy superintendent and
superintendent of the first affiliated hospital respectively at the
Fourth Military Medical University of the People’'s Liberation
Army of the PRC. From November 1995 to June 1998, he
served as the director general of #E#&ZHWEELEINE
(Technology Training Bureau of the Department of Health of
the General Logistics Department). Between June 1998 and
June 2004, Mr. SU served as the director of the department
of medical administration and the deputy superintendent
respectively at FEIRE %P (the General Hospital of the
People’s Liberation Army). Mr. SU has been a standing
director of FElE P& (Chinese Hospital Association) during
the period from 2004 to 2019.
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Directors and Senior Management Profile

Mr. FENG Zhongshi (5{f®&), aged 62, is our independent
non-executive Director. He joined our Group on 2 December
2013 when he was appointed as an independent non-
executive Director.

Mr. FENG is a lawyer qualified in the PRC. He is currently a
partner of bR = AEANS=HFT(Beijing Gaodie Law Firm).
He graduated from FEIBUEARE (China University of Political
Science and Law) in July 1986 with a bachelor's degree in
law. From July 1986 to January 1993, Mr. FENG worked at A
5t BJA & Al A B2 (the Department of Justice of Inner Mongolia
Autonomous Region). He served as a lawyer at A5 & &5
B =75 AT (Inner Mongolia Jingji Law Office) (now known as #%
2RI E S FT(Jingshi Law Office)) from 1993 to 1995. Between
1996 and 2002, Mr. FENG served as a partner at N5 52
EMEFT(Inner Mongolia Huicong Law Office). From 1996
to 2003, he also served as the head of legal department of
IR EREEREAABR2AR(Beijing Hui Cong International
Information Co., Ltd.). Between 2002 and 2009, Mr. FENG
served as a lawyer of bR In AN E 75 F7(Beijing ZhongRui
Law Firm). Between June 2011 and January 2013, he served
as a partner of 3t =T & BRI E 7% 1 (Beijing Jin Li Law Firm).

Ms. CHEN Yujun (FRE%), aged 41, is our independent non-
executive Director. She was appointed as our independent
non-executive Director with effect from 31 May 2019.

Ms. Chen has over 15 years of experience in auditing,
accounting and corporate finance. She has been a member
of the Chinese Institute of Certified Public Accountants
since 2010 and obtained a bachelor's degree in arts and a
bachelor’'s degree in management from Guangdong University
of Foreign Studies (BRINEINEKRE) in 2005. Ms. Chen
has been the vice general manager of financial management
center of Guangzhou Fineland Real Estate Development Co.,
Ltd. (BMmHERFEwEZERERAE) since February 2018.
Prior to that, she worked with Shanghai Eyugame Network
Technology Co., Ltd. (/8 SIREEEFREBRAF]) as the chief
financial officer from March 2016 to February 2018; worked
with the Group as the chief financial officer from April 2014
to March 2016 and as deputy chief financial officer from
May 2013 to March 2014; worked with KPMG in the audit
department from July 2005 to May 2012 at various posts.

Save as disclosed above, each of our Directors has not been
a director of any other publicly listed company during the past
three years.
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Directors and Senior Management Profile

EENRSHNEEANERBE

SENIOR MANAGEMENT

Mr. ZHOU Shangwen (/& X), aged 51, is a director and
vice president of GZ Consun. Mr. ZHOU joined our Group in
April 2004 as a marketing manager for Guangdong province.
Between April 2004 and June 2013, Mr. ZHOU served various
positions at GZ Consun, such as regional marketing manager,
marketing director for our kidney drugs and president
assistant. He has been the vice president of GZ Consun since
July 2013 and has been a director of GZ Consun since June
2020. Prior to joining our Group, Mr. ZHOU worked at &/
P& #HEE BT (Guangzhou Brain Hospital) between July 1995 and
March 1997. Between August 1997 and April 2004, Mr. ZHOU
successively worked at MEAEME (KE) LG A ] (Servier
(Tianjin) Pharmaceutical Co., Ltd.). Mr. ZHOU graduated from
1t &R K2 (Beijing Medical University) (now known as 1t3=
KEEEE(Peking University Health Science Centre)) in July
1995 with a bachelor’s degree in mental health.

Ms. FANG Lanfen (5 # %), aged 58, is a vice president of
GZ Consun. Ms. FANG joined our Group in July 1999 as a
business manager. Between July 1999 to July 2013, Ms. FANG
served various positions at GZ Consun, such as business
manager, regional marketing manager and marketing director.
She has been the vice president of GZ Consun since July
2013. Prior to joining our Group, Ms. FANG worked at
$ASZE0T (Guzhen County Hospital) between July 1985 and
September 1989, and at Z&I&/KFIEEERT(Water Resource
Department of Anhui Province Hospital) between September
1989 and July 1999. Ms. FANG graduated from FifE&ELE
(Bengbu Medical College) with a bachelor’s degree in medical
in July 1985.

Mr. FANG Peicheng (/5153), aged 42, is the Group’s vice
president and chief financial officer, who also oversees the
work of the investment management center. Mr. FANG joined
our Group in August 2010 as an audit manager. He has
been the audit and legal director since January 2013, was
appointed as the Group’s chief financial officer in March 2020,
and was appointed as vice president in November 2020. Prior
to joining our Group, Mr. FANG worked as audit supervisor
at FakE b TRD AR A Al(Xilong Chemical Company Limited)
between May 2008 and July 2010.
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Mr. FANG graduated from FEZE T g% Ft(Nan Hua College of
Industry and Commerce) major in computer accounting in
July 2002, and graduated from FBIAHAE (FER) @5tE2H
% (China University of Petroleum (Eastern China) Accounting
Profession) with a bachelor's degree in management in July
2008. Mr. FANG has the Audit Professional Qualification
(Intermediate) granted by AZEARKEFEA JERMEE (R
FZEB(Ministry of Human Resources and Social Securities of
the People’s Republic of China). He is also a member of The
Institute of Internal Auditors.

Mr. GAO Haien (=)82), aged 52, is our Board secretary
and the board secretary of GZ Consun. Mr. GAO joined our
Group in August 2007 as the board secretary of GZ Consun.
Mr. GAO has been the manager and legal representative
of Guangzhou Consun Pharmaceutical and Inner Mongolia
Consun since March 2013, the manager and legal
representative of Guangxi Yulin Pharmaceutical Group and
Guangzhou Consun Pharmaceutical since August 2015, and
a director of Yulin Pharmaceutical and Inner Mongolia Consun
since August 2018. Mr. GAO also acted as a joint company
secretary of the Company from 15 April 2014 to 31 May 2017.
Prior to joining our Group, Mr. GAO successively served as a
general manager of the accessories store and the assistant
to headquarters general manager of J&¥IITH¥ras T A@#HEA
fR A7) (Shenzhen Sunyes Tools Co. Ltd.) from January 2006
to August 2007. Between July 1995 and January 2006, Mr.
GAO successively served as a senior engineer of BEEF
X &R (IDT Data System Factory) and a technology manager
of FYITHRBEMEFER G R A AE](Shenzhen Aomeidi Digital
Technology Co. Ltd.).

Mr. GAO graduated from HEIfEZ KZ (China University of
Mining and Technology) in July 1992 with a bachelor’s degree
in engineering and subsequently obtained a bachelor’'s degree
in economics at the same university in January 1994. He
obtained a master's degree in business administration at
3 B & BUA K 2 (Zhongnan University of Economics and Law)
in June 2012. Mr. GAO holds BHEZZEKFRANEFE (=
#4%) (Professional Certificate in Securities (Band 1)) granted
by Bl %5212 (Securities Association of China) and &%
BiEEKFEE (Board Secretary Certificate) granted by the
Shenzhen Stock Exchange.
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COMPANY SECRETARY

Mr. YAU Chi Ming (£75Ff), aged 54, has been our company
secretary since he joined our Group in March 2013. Mr. YAU
is responsible for our company secretarial matters and he
has over 20 years of experience in finance and accounting.
Mr. YAU is a certified public accountant and is a fellow of the
Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants. He is also
acting as an independent non-executive director of Cosmo
Lady (China) Holdings Company Limited (stock code: 2298).
In the past, he also acted as an independent non-executive
director of other listed companies, including Chinese Energy
Holdings Limited (stock code: 8009) (from August 2016 to
January 2018) and Hosa International Limited (stock code:
2200) (from April 2018 to July 2018). Prior to joining our
Group, he worked at an international audit firm from August
1992 to November 1994 and from May 1995 to October
2012, during which he was promoted to partner in July 2007.
Mr. YAU graduated from The University of Hong Kong in
December 1992 with a bachelor's degree in social sciences.
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

Adapting and adhering to recognised standards of corporate
governance principles and practices has always been one
of the top priorities of the Company. The Board believes that
good corporate governance is one of the areas that lead to
the success of the Company and in balancing the interests
of shareholders, customers and employees, and the Board
is devoted to ongoing enhancements of the efficiency and
effectiveness of such principles and practices.

The Company has adopted and complied with the code
provisions (the “Code Provisions”) set out in Appendix 14
“Corporate Governance Code and Corporate Governance
Report” to the Listing Rules during the year ended 31
December 2020.

MODEL CODE FOR SECURITIES TRANSACTIONS BY
THE DIRECTORS

The Company has adopted the Model Code for Securities
Transactions by Directors of Listed Issuers (the “Model Code”)
as set out in Appendix 10 to the Listing Rules. The Company
confirms that, having made specific enquiry of all Directors,
all the Directors have complied with the required standards of
dealing as set out in the Model Code during the year ended
31 December 2020.

THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
Composition

As at the date of this report, the Board currently comprises
6 Directors, of which three are executive Directors and three
are independent non-executive Directors. The composition of
the Board during 2020 and up to the date of this report is as
follows:

Executive Directors

Mr. AN Yubao (Chairman)

Ms. LI Qian (Vice Chairlady, Chief Executive Officer)
Professor ZHU Quan

Mr. TANG Ning (resigned, effective from 29 May 2020)

Corporate Governance Report
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Independent non-executive Directors

Mr. SU Yuanfu
Mr. FENG Zhongshi
Ms. CHEN Yujun

Biographical details of current Directors are set out in the
section headed “Directors and Senior Management Profile” on
pages 28 to 38.

Mr. AN Yubao, Ms. LI Qian and Mr. YOUNG Wai Po, Peter
(each of them a substantial shareholder of the Company and
collectively are controlling shareholders of the Company)
entered into an acting in concert agreement which was
terminated by a deed of termination on 16 December 2016.
As at the date of this report, Mr. An, Ms. Li and Mr. Young
were still being considered as acting in concert under the
Takeovers Code as they had not made a submission to obtain
confirmation from the SFC that they were no longer acting
in concert pursuant to note 3 to the definition of “acting in
concert” of the Takeovers Code.

Save as disclosed above, each of the Directors is not
connected with any other Directors, senior management,
substantial shareholders or controlling shareholders of the
Company and there are no other relationship, including
financial, business, family or other material/relevant
relationship between the Directors.

In order to have a clear division between the management of
the Board and the day-to-day management of the business
operation of the Company, the role of the Chairman is separate
from that of the Chief Executive Officer. The Chairman focuses
on overall corporate development and strategic direction of
the Group and provides leadership for the Board and oversees
the efficient functioning of the Board. The Chief Executive
Officer is responsible for all day-to-day corporate management
matters as well as planning and developing the Group’s
strategy. Such division of responsibilities helps to reinforce
their independence and to ensure a balance of power and
authority.
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CONFIRMATION OF INDEPENDENCE

During the year of 2020, there were three independent non-
executive Directors representing one third or more of the
Board, and one of them, Ms. CHEN Yujun has accounting
professional qualifications. Each of the independent non-
executive Directors has made an annual confirmation of
independence pursuant to Rule 3.13 of the Listing Rules. The
Company is of the view that all independent non-executive
Directors meet the independence guidelines set out in
Rule 3.13 of the Listing Rules and thus are independent in
accordance with the terms of the guidelines.

RESPONSIBILITIES OF THE BOARD AND
MANAGEMENT

The Board is primarily responsible for overseeing and
managing the Company'’s affairs, including the responsibilities
for the adoption of long-term strategies and appointing and
supervising senior management to ensure that the operation
of the Group is conducted in accordance with the objective
of the Group. The Board is also responsible for determining
the Company’s corporate governance policies which include:
(i) development and review of the Company’s policies and
practices on corporate governance; (ii) review and monitoring
of the training and continuous professional development of
Directors and senior management; (iii) review and monitor the
Company’s policies and practices on compliance with legal
and regulatory requirements; (iv) review and monitoring of
the code of conduct and compliance manual applicable to
employees and Directors; and (v) review of the Company’s
disclosure in the Corporate Governance Report.

Corporate Governance Report
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While at all times the Board retains full responsibility for
guiding and monitoring the Company in discharging its
duties, certain responsibilities are delegated to various Board
committees which have been established by the Board to
deal with different aspects of the Company’s affairs. Unless
otherwise specified in their respective written terms of
reference as approved by the Board, these Board committees
are governed by the Company's articles of association
(“Articles of Association”) as well as the Board’s policies
and practices (in so far as the same are not in conflict with
the provisions contained in the Articles of Association). With
the new composition of members of the nomination committee,
remuneration committee and audit committee, the independent
non-executive Directors will be able to effectively devote their
time to perform the duties required by the respective Board
committees.

The Board has also delegated the responsibility of
implementing its strategies and the day-to-day operation to
the management of the Company under the leadership of
the executive Directors. Clear guidance has been made as
to the matters that should be reserved to the Board for its
decision which include matters on, inter alia, capital, finance
and financial reporting, internal controls, communication with
shareholders, Board membership, delegation of authority and
corporate governance.

The Board acknowledges its responsibility for the preparation
of the financial statements which give a true and fair view of
the state of affairs of the Group. The financial statements set
out on pages 99 to 223 were prepared on the basis set out in
note 1(b) to the financial statements. Financial results of the
Group are announced in a timely manner in accordance with
statutory and/or regulatory requirements. The declaration of
reporting responsibility issued by the external auditor of the
Company on the Company’s financial statements is set out in
the Independent Auditor’'s Report on pages 86 to 98.
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BOARD MEETINGS

The Board is scheduled to meet regularly at least four times
a year (does not include obtaining Board consent through
circulating written resolutions) at approximately quarterly
intervals, to discuss the overall strategy as well as the
operational and financial performance of the Company. Other
Board meetings will be held when necessary. Such Board
meetings involve the active participation, either in person
or through other electronic means of communication, of a
majority of Directors. During the year of 2020, the Board held
4 meetings.

GENERAL MEETINGS

An annual general meeting was held by the Company on 29
May 2020. Details of Directors’ attendance are as follows:

Corporate Governance Report
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No. of No. of
attendance/ attendance/
No. of board No. of general
meetings meetings
HERE HERE
Director 2= EERERNRH BRRAERE
Executive Directors HITES
Mr. AN Yubao (Chairman) REE LA (L) 4/4 1/
Ms. LI Qian (Vice Chairlady, RELT (FF/F - #E) 4/4 11
Chief Executive Officer)
Professor ZHU Quan REHZ 4/4 11
Mr. TANG Ning (resigned, effective BEE A (BEBHE -
from 29 May 2020) R 202045 A 29 HAR) 11 11
Independent Non-Executive Directors BYFHTES
Mr. SU Yuanfu ERoLfE A 4/4 1/1
Mr. FENG Zhongshi BB LA 4/4 1/1
Ms. CHEN Yujun PREARZ I 4/4 11
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At least 14 days’ notices are given to all Directors in advance
for attending regular and other Board meetings. Meeting
agendas and other relevant information are provided to
the Directors at least 3 days before the date of the Board
meetings. All Directors are consulted to include additional
matters in the agenda for Board meetings and have access to
the advice and services of the company secretary with a view
to ensuring that Board procedures, and all applicable rules
and regulations, are followed.

Both draft and final versions of the minutes are sent to all
Directors for their comment and records. Minutes of Board
meetings are kept by the company secretary and such minutes
are open for inspection at any reasonable time on reasonable
prior notice by any Director.

CONTINUOUS PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT

By providing all Directors with relevant guideline, updated
materials and training regarding the relevant laws and
applicable regulations, the duties and responsibilities of being
a Director, and relevant disclosure requirements, the Group
ensure that each Director understands and is familiar with the
relevant rules and the latest development. The Group has also
provided funding to each Director, to encourage Directors to
participate in various continuous professional development
courses, to ensure that each Director continue to possess the
necessary knowledge and skills to take part in and contribute
to the Board’s affairs.
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For the year of 2020, the Directors’ participation in continuous

professional development training is as follows:
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Training related
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governance,

regulatory

development

and other

relevant

professional

topics

ERLEESR -

EERRR

HibHBAE

Director = FEME
Executive Directors HITES

Mr. AN Yubao (Chairman) RHE R4 (TE) v

Ms. LI Qian (Vice Chairlady, Chief Executive Officer) R+ (BILE - 485 v

Professor ZHU Quan IR v
Mr. TANG Ning FELE

(Resigned, with effect from 29 May 2020) (EBHT © 720205298 £%) v

Independent Non-Executive Directors BYEHITES

Mr. SU Yuanfu BRIk E V

Mr. FENG Zhongshi BB EL v

Ms. CHEN Yujun REERL V

All Directors have provided record of training attendance and
the Company will continue to arrange and/or fund the training

in accordance with paragraph A.6.5 of the Code Provisions.
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APPOINTMENT AND RE-ELECTION

All Directors have entered into letters of appointment with the
Company for a specific term of three years from the date of
appointment, subject to re-election.

In accordance with the Articles of Association of the Company,
at each annual general meeting one third of the Directors for
the time being shall retire from office by rotation. However,
if the number of Directors is not a multiple of three, then the
number nearest to but not less than one third shall be the
name of retiring Directors. The Directors who shall retire in
each year will be those who have been longest in the office
since their last re-election or appointment but as for persons
who became or were last re-elected as Directors on the same
day those to retire will (unless they otherwise agree among
themselves) be determined by lot. Such retiring Directors may,
being eligible, offer themselves for re-election at the annual
general meeting. All Directors appointed by the Board to fill a
casual vacancy shall hold office until the first general meeting
of shareholders after their appointment and be subject to re-
election at such meeting and all Directors appointed by the
Board as an addition to the existing Board shall hold office
only until the next following annual general meeting and shall
then be eligible for re-election.
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BOARD COMMITTEES
Nomination Committee

The Company established a nomination committee (the
“‘Nomination Committee”) on 2 December 2013 with written
terms of reference in compliance with paragraph A.5.2 of the
Code Provisions. Its terms of reference were amended on 20
March 2019 and are available on the websites of the Company
and the Stock Exchange.

The primary duties of the Nomination Committee are to review
the structure, size and composition and diversity of the
Board on regular basis; identify individuals suitably qualified
to become Board members; assess the independence
of independent non-executive Directors; and make
recommendations to the Board on relevant matters relating to
the appointment or re-election of Directors. When identifying
suitable candidates for directorship, the Nomination Committee
will carry out the selection process by making reference to a
series of criteria as bases, including but not limited to skills,
experience, education background, professional knowledge,
personal integrity and time commitments of the proposed
candidates, and taking into consideration of the Company’s
Board Diversity Policy. All candidates must be able to meet
the standards as set forth in Rules 3.08 and 3.09 of the Listing
Rules. A candidate who is to be appointed as an independent
non-executive Director should also meet the independence
criteria set out in Rule 3.13 of the Listing Rules. Qualified
candidates will then be recommended to the Board for
approval.
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As at the date of this report, the Nomination Committee RAHRERH  EZEE8E€hH=FKEMHEK £

comprises three members and two of them are independent HMEZABIIFNITES (HRlAFITELE (£

non-executive Directors, namely Mr. SU Yuanfu (Chairman), /&) BEREELZLT)UR—ZBENTES (BLH

Ms. CHEN Yujun and one Executive Director, namely Mr. AN B 4E) o }A20204F » IRBREZESR{T T —XAE
A & P

Yubao. In 2020, the Nomination Committee held one meeting % SZ8@KEHEEHMFBAOT
and details of the committee members’ attendance are as

follows:
No. of
attendance/
No. of
committee
meeting
HERE
Committee member ZEERE ZEEEZNE
Independent non-Executive Directors BUFHTES
Mr. SU Yuanfu (Committee Chairman) Bt E (ZEEgEE) 1/
Ms. CHEN Yujun PREARZ I 1/1
Executive Director HITESE
Mr. AN Yubao THVE o= 1/1

The Nomination Committee reviewed the structure, size and RZZE €K TEZRHHRME  BEFAK -
composition of the Board, and assessed the independence &FFix TBMIERITEEMBILME - URRBREAA
of the independent non-executive Directors and concluded RINEERZ TILBEREELZHT -

that the Company’s Board Diversity Policy has been properly

implemented.
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BOARD DIVERSITY POLICY

The Company recognises and embraces the benefits of having
a diverse Board to enhance the quality of its performance. With
a view to achieving a sustainable and balanced development,
the Company sees increasing diversity at the Board level
as an essential element in supporting the attainment of its
strategic objectives and its sustainable development, and has
adopted the Board Diversity Policy.

All Board appointments will be based on meritocracy, and
candidates will be considered against appropriate criteria,
having due regard for the benefits of diversity on the Board.
Selection of candidates will be based on a range of diversity
perspectives, including but not limited to gender, age,
cultural background and ethnicity, in addition to educational
background, professional experience, skills, knowledge and
length of service. The ultimate decision will be based on merit
and contribution that the selected candidates will bring to the
Board.

For the purpose of implementation of the Board Diversity
Policy, the following measurable objectives were adopted:

(A) at least 40% of the members of the Board shall be
non-executive directors or independent non-executive
directors;

(B) at least 1/3 of the members of the Board shall be
independent non-executive directors;

(C) at least 1 of the members of the Board shall have
obtained accounting or relevant financial management
professional qualifications;

(D) at least 50% of the members of the Board shall have 7
years or more of experience in the industry he/she is
specialised in; and

(E) at least 2 of the members of the Board shall have
China-related work experience.
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REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

The Company established a remuneration committee (the
“Remuneration Committee”) on 2 December 2013 with written
terms of reference in compliance with paragraph B.1.2 of the
Code Provisions. Its terms of reference are available on the
websites of the Company and the Stock Exchange.

The Remuneration Committee will review the proposals
made by the management on the remuneration of Directors
and senior management and make recommendation to the
Board. The Board will have final authority to approve the
recommendations made by the Remuneration Committee.
The primary duties of the Remuneration Committee also
include making recommendation to the Board on the overall
remuneration policy and structure relating to all Directors
and senior management of the Group and to ensure none
of the Directors determine their own remuneration. The
emoluments of executive Directors are determined based
on the skills, knowledge, individual performance as well as
contributions, the scope of responsibility and accountability
of such Directors, taking into consideration of the Company’s
performance and prevailing market conditions. The
remuneration policy of non-executive Directors (including
independent non-executive Directors) is to ensure that the
non-executive Directors are adequately compensated for their
efforts and time dedicated to the Company’s affairs including
their participation in respective Board committees. The
emoluments of Directors are also determined with reference to
their skills, experience, knowledge, duties and market trends.
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As at the date of this report, the Remuneration Committee
consists of three members and two of them are independent
non-executive Directors, namely Mr. FENG Zhongshi
(Chairman), Mr. SU Yuanfu and one executive Director, namely
Ms. LI Qian. In 2020, the Remuneration Committee held one
meeting and details of the committee members’ attendance
are as follows:
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No. of

attendance/

No. of

committee

meeting

HERE

Committee member ZEEHE ZEEERRE
Independent non-Executive Directors BAFHTES

Mr. FENG Zhongshi (Committee Chairman) BHREBELE(ZESEE) 1/

Mr. SU Yuanfu BTt A 1/

Executive Director HITES
Ms. LI Qian RELL 1/

The Remuneration Committee assessed the performance,
reviewed the proposal made by management on the
remuneration of executive Directors and senior management
and made recommendation to the Board on the remuneration
packages of individual executive directors and senior
management. Details of remuneration of Directors are set out
in note 6 to the Financial Statements.

AUDIT COMMITTEE

The Company established an audit committee (the “Audit
Committee”) on 2 December 2013 with written terms of
reference in compliance with paragraph C3.3 and C3.7 of the
Code Provisions. Its terms of reference were amended on 16
December 2015 and came into effective from 1 January 2016,
which are available on the websites of the Company and the
Stock Exchange.
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The Audit Committee reports to the Board and has held regular
meetings to review and make recommendations to improve
the Group’s financial reporting process, risk management and
internal controls. The primary duties of the Audit Committee,
among other things, are to make recommendation to the Board
on the appointment, re-appointment and removal of external
auditor, review the financial statements and oversee financial
reporting, risk management and internal control procedures of
the Group.

As at the date of this report, the Audit Committee consists
of three members and all of them are independent non-
executive Directors, namely Ms. CHEN Yujun (Chairlady), Mr
FENG Zhongshi and Mr. SU Yuanfu. The Audit Committee has
reviewed with management of the Company the accounting
principles and practices adopted by the Group, and discussed
internal controls and financial reporting matters. The Audit
Committee also met with the external auditors and reviewed
the Annual Results.

ERZEENESFREE  LEHEREREAR
M RHEBEEZASERNEENM B REE
FEREELABEE BERREENIRR
A (A efd) i NERBEnRET EF R
IMREEAEERRHERES  BAMBHRE
MERASENMBRE - RREEMAIEE
S

RAREAHY  EXZBE M=K EHAKX - 5
RBIFRTESR (DRIRREEXL (EF)
BEBERERGTEEL) BERZEGEEN
RAEEERSAEEMEANG TR RE
B YR AREERMBREEE - BREE8
SEIEEEMEE  YOEHMEFES -

In 2020, the Audit Committee held two meetings and details of 20204 - %Vé,\%%ﬁTﬁﬁ REZH - BSLB
the committee members’ attendance are as follows: EREEREENFBOT

No. of

attendance/

No. of

committee

meeting

HERE

Committee member ZEENE ZESERNRE

Independent non-Executive Directors BAFHTES

Ms. CHEN Yujun (Committee Chairlady) REEZER T (ZEEFE) 2/2

Mr. FENG Zhongshi R E S E 2/2

Mr. SU Yuanfu BRoLfEl A 2/2
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The Audit Committee has reviewed with management of the
Company the accounting principles and practices adopted
by the Group, and discussed risk management, internal
controls and financial reporting matters. The Audit Committee
also met with the external auditors and reviewed this annual
report of the Company. The Board has not taken a different
view from the Audit Committee on the selection, appointment,
designation or dismissal of external auditors.

AUDITOR’S REMUNERATION

During the year of 2020, the Company engaged KPMG as the
external auditors. Apart from providing audit services, KPMG
also provided interim financial statements review. The fees in
respect of audit and non-audit services provided by KPMG for
the year ended 31 December 2020 amounted to approximately
RMB2,100,000 and RMB450,000 respectively.

The reporting responsibilities of KPMG are set out in the
Independent Auditor’s Report on pages 86 to 98.

RISK MANAGEMENT AND INTERNAL CONTROL

The Board acknowledges its responsibility for ensuring the
Group to maintain a sound and effective risk management and
internal control system, and making review on its effectiveness
at least once a year. The Audit Committee assists the Board
in fulfilling its governance role over finance, operations,
compliance, risk management and internal control of the
Group. The Group’s Audit and Legal Centre assists the Board
and the Audit Committee in reviewing the effectiveness of the
Company’s risk management and internal control system on an
ongoing basis. The Board is regularly updated on significant
risks which may affect the performance of the Group.
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The Group’s internal control system is designed to safeguard
assets against misappropriation and unauthorized disposition,
to ensure compliance of relevant ordinances and rules, to
ensure proper maintenance of accounting records for provision
of reliable financial information used within the business or for
publication and to manage operational risks. The controls built
into the risk management system are intended to manage,
not eliminate, significant risks in the Group’s business
environment. Such systems are designed to manage rather
than eliminate the risk of failure to business objective, and can
only provide reasonable and not absolute assurance against
material misstatement or loss.

The Group has established on-going procedures for
identifying, assessing and managing the significant
risks involved with the Group. Meanwhile, it reviews the
effectiveness of the relevant internal control system. These
procedures include but not limited to: (1) the Group has
established and continued to improve the risk management
structure and internal control mechanism, and has regularly
conducted project audit and annual risk assessment
according to the risk management system code and annual
plan; (2) to identify the significant risks involved in the
business and assess the impact of such risks on the business
of the Group; (3) information gathering channels, to ensure
material or potential inside information being captured and
kept confidential until timely disclosure is made in accordance
with the Listing Rules; (4) to conduct gap analysis on the
internal control measures in response to the significant
risks, and make recommendations on the improvement of its
internal audit functions; and (5) to continuously follow up and
supervise the implementation of relevant measures against the
recommended improvements.
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The Group’s Audit and Legal Centre assists in implementing
the risk management practices and prepares regular work
reports on whether the relevant internal control is adequate
and effective in the previous year. The Audit Committee
will report to the Board on the implementation of the risk
management and internal control policy, including the
identification of risk factors and assessment on which grades
of risks are acceptable by the Group and the effectiveness of
risk management and internal control policy.

Based on the report prepared by the Group’s Audit and Legal
Centre and Audit Committee, the Board believes that the
risk management and internal control system of the Group is
proper, adequate and effective, and the Group has complied
with the provisions of risk management and internal control as
contained in the corporate governance code. The Group will
continue to review the effectiveness of the risk management
and internal control system in coming years.

COMPANY SECRETARY

Mr. YAU Chi Ming, being our company secretary, is primarily
responsible for the company secretarial work of the Group. Mr.
YAU attended no less than 15 hours of relevant professional
training during 2020.

SHAREHOLDERS’ RIGHTS

The shareholders of the Company may make requisition for
the convening of an extraordinary general meeting (‘EGM”) of
the Company in accordance with the procedures set out in the
Articles of Association as follows:

(1) Any one or more shareholders, who at the date of
deposit of the requisition hold not less than one tenth
of the paid up capital of the Company having the right
of voting at general meetings, shall have the right, by
written notice, to require an EGM to be called by the
Directors of the Company for the transaction of any
business specified in such requisition.
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Such requisition shall be made in writing to the Board or
the company secretary of the Company at the following:

Principal place of business of the Company in the PRC

Address: il
Guangzhou Economic and Technological

Dongpeng Avenue, Eastern section,
Development District, Guangzhou, PRC

Email: ir@chinaconsun.com

Attention: Company Secretary

Registered Address of the Company

Address: Windward 3

Regatta Office Park

PO Box 1350

Grand Cayman KY 1-1108

Cayman Islands

Attention: Company Secretary

The Board will convene an EGM within 21 days from the

date of deposit of the requisition.

If within 21 days of such deposit, the Board does not
proceed duly to convene such EGM, the requisitionists
themselves may do so in the same manner, as nearly as
possible, as that in which meetings may be convened
by the Board, and all reasonable expenses incurred by
the requisitionist(s) as a result of the failure of the Board
shall be reimbursed to them by the Company.

For matters in relation to the Board, shareholders can
contact the Company at the following:

Address: 71,
Guangzhou Economic and Technological

Dongpeng Avenue, Eastern section,

Development District, Guangzhou, PRC

Email: ir@chinaconsun.com
Tel: (86) 20-82264529
Fax: (86) 20-82261886
Attention: Company Secretary
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To put forward proposals at a general meeting of the
Company, a shareholder should lodge a written notice of his
or her proposal (“Proposal”) with his or her detailed contact
information at the Company’s principal place of business in
Hong Kong, the address is: 22nd Floor, World-Wide House,
19, Des Voeux Road Central, Hong Kong.

The request will be verified with the Company’s branch share
registrars in Hong Kong and upon their confirmation that the
request is proper and in order, the Board will be asked to
include the Proposal in the agenda for the general meeting.

The notice period to be given to all the shareholders for
consideration of the Proposal raised by the shareholder
concerned at the general meeting varies according to the
nature of the Proposal as follows:

(1) At least 14 days’ notice in writing if the Proposal
requires approval by way of ordinary resolution of the
Company.

(2) At least 21 days’ notice in writing if the Proposal
requires approval by way of a special resolution of the
Company in an EGM of the Company or an ordinary
resolution of the Company in an annual general meeting
of the Company.

INVESTOR RELATIONS AND COMMUNICATION

The Board recognises the importance of good communications
with all shareholders. The Company believes that maintaining
a high level of transparency is a key to enhance investor
relations. The Company is committed to a policy of open and
timely disclosure of corporate information to its shareholders
and public investors.
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The Company updates its shareholders on its latest business
developments and financial performance through its corporate
publications including interim and annual reports and public
announcements. Extensive information about the Company’s
activities for the year ended 31 December 2020 has been
provided in this annual report. While the annual general
meeting provides a valuable forum for direct communication
between the Board and its shareholders, the Company also
maintains its website (http://www.chinaconsun.com) to provide
an alternative communication channel for the public and its
shareholders. All corporate communication and Company’s
latest updates are available on the Company's website for
public’s information.

During the year ended 31 December 2020, there has been no
significant change in the Company’s constitutional documents.

Hong Kong, 23 March 2021
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The Board of the Company are pleased to present the annual
report together with the audited consolidated financial
statements (the “Financial Statements”) of the Group for the
year ended 31 December 2020.

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES AND BUSINESS REVIEW

The principal activity of the Company is investment holding
and those of the principal subsidiaries of the Company are set
out in note 13 to the Financial Statements.

Further discussion and analysis of these activities as required
by Schedule 5 to the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance,
including a discussion of the principal risks and uncertainties
facing the Group and an indication of likely future
developments in the Group’s business, can be found in the
Chairman’s statement and the Management Discussion and
Analysis set out on pages 5 to 15 and pages 17 to 27 of this
annual report, which form part of this director’s report.
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RESULTS AND APPROPRIATIONS

The Group’s annual results for the year ended 31 December
2020 and its state of affairs as at 31 December 2020 are set
out in the Financial Statements on pages 99 to 223.

The Company paid an interim dividend of HKDO0.08 per share
in 2020, which amounted to approximately RMB58,458,000
(2019 interim dividend: HKDO.10 per share, which amounted
to approximately RMB75,640,000).
to declare a final dividend of HKDO0.20 per share, which

The Board proposed

amounted to approximately RMB133,950,000 for the year
ended 31 December 2020 (2019 final dividend: HKDO.10 per
share, totally approximately RMB74,689,000). The proposed
final dividend is subject to approval by the shareholders of the
Company at the annual general meeting to be held on Friday,
21 May 2021 and, if approved, is expected to be paid on or
about Friday, 11 June 2021 to shareholders whose names
appear on the register of members of the Company on Friday,
4 June 2021. The final dividend is declared and will be paid in
HKD.

DONATIONS

During the year ended 31 December 2020, charitable
and other donations made by the Group amounted to
approximately RMB2,450,000 (2019: approximately
RMB123,000).

}FH
Ji
at
b

@ CONSUN PHARMACEUTICAL GROUP LIMITED FERE#Z

!

XEBEND K

AREBEZE2020F12A31B I FEERNEFX£LE
NHER2020F 12 A31 BB EAR SR FE9E
223 H MBI TSR ©

A E 2020 RS EIAR B FA%0.08 7T
EEH ANRES58,458,0007T (2019 4 HIAL
8 : BR0.10B T - BEAAREET75,640,000
J0) c EEREZREIRAEZE2020F12A31H 1k
FREZARHAKREFR0.208 T - m,\zmmz
133,950,0007T (2019 F REAMK B « HX0.10/%8

BHOAREET4,689, 0007@) F R R HA R
BRANNRFRENR2021F5 4218 (EHHR)
THRREFRSHE  FEEE - REEL]
A - FEHIE 202146 A11 8 (EHF) sATEIK
FFR2021F6 A48 (28A) BHIAQRKE
ZM 2R - KRB UBTEREBIABITE
i o

JC
=
51

B
HZE2020F12A31BILFE » AEBE2EER

EBama £ AREE2 450,000 (20194
£ AR #123,0007T) °

ol



DIVIDEND POLICY

According to the Company’s Articles of Association, the
Company may declare and pay dividends out of our
distributable reserves as permitted under the relevant law.
The payment and the amount of any dividends will depend
on the results of the Group’s operations, cash flow, financial
condition, statutory and regulatory restrictions on the payment
of dividends, future prospects and other factors that the
Board may consider relevant. A decision to distribute any
interim dividend or recommend any final dividend will be
at the discretion of the Board. In addition, any payment of
final dividend will be subject to approval by the Company’s
shareholders. The Board reviews the Company’s dividend
policy from time to time in light of the following factors in
determining whether dividends are to be declared and paid:

- financial results of the Group;

- shareholders’ interests;

- general business conditions, strategies and future
expansion needs;

- the Company’s capital requirements;

- the payment by the subsidiaries of cash dividends to
the Company;

- possible effects on liquidity and financial position of the
Group; and

- other factors the Board may consider relevant.

These are no arrangements under which a shareholder has
waived or agreed to waive any dividends.
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FIVE-YEAR FINANCIAL SUMMARY

A summary of the results and assets and liabilities of the
Group for the last five financial years ended 31 December
2016 to 2020 is set out on page 224. This summary does not
form part of the Financial Statements.

SHARE CAPITAL

Details of changes in share capital of the Company during the
year of 2020 are set out in note 23 to the Financial Statements.

DISTRIBUTABLE RESERVES

As at 31 December 2020, the Company's distributable
reserves, calculated in accordance with the Companies Law
Cap. 22 (Law 3 of 1961, as consolidated and revised) of
the Cayman Islands, amounted to RMB605,519,000 (2019:
RMB615,178,000).

MAJOR CUSTOMERS AND SUPPLIERS

The Group maintains good business relationships with its
suppliers and customers, which are beneficial for the Group’s
healthy long-term development.

For the year of 2020, the aggregate sales attributable to the
Company’s five largest customers, including sales to entities
which are known to the Group to be under common control
with these customers, accounted for approximately 61.4% of
the total revenue for the year; sales to the largest customer
accounted for approximately 28.1% thereof. The aggregate
purchases attributable to the Company'’s five largest suppliers
accounted for approximately 47.0% of the total purchase for
the year; purchases from the largest supplier accounted for
approximately 25.5% thereof.

To the best knowledge of the Directors, none of the Directors,
their associates or any shareholders who owned more than
5% of the Company’s issued share capital had any beneficial
interest in any of the Group’s five largest customers or
suppliers during the year.
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SUBSIDIARIES, ASSOCIATED COMPANIES AND
JOINTLY CONTROLLED COMPANIES

Details of the major subsidiaries of the Group are set out in
note 13 to the Financial Statements.

PROPERTIES, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT AND LEASE
PREPAYMENTS

Details of changes in the Group’s investment property, other
property, plant and equipment and land use rights during
the year of 2020 are set out in notes 9 to 11 to the Financial
Statements.

CAPITAL EXPENDITURE

During the year of 2020, the Group’s total capital expenditure
amounted to RMB53,304,000 (2019: RMB141,208,000)
which was used for acquisition of other property, plant
and equipment and land use rights. Details of movements
the Group’s other property, plant and equipment and land
use rights are set out in notes 10 and 11 to the Financial
Statements.

LOANS AND BORROWINGS

Details of the Group’s loans and borrowings as at 31
December 2020 are set out in note 19 to the Financial
Statements.
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DIRECTORS AND DIRECTORS’ SERVICE
CONTRACTS

The Directors of the Company who hold office during the year
and up to the date of this report are:

Executive Directors

Mr. AN Yubao (Chairman)

Ms. LI Qian (Vice Chairlady, Chief Executive Officer)
Professor ZHU Quan

Mr. TANG Ning (Resigned, effective from 29 May 2020)

Independent Non-executive Directors

Mr. SU Yuanfu
Mr. FENG Zhongshi
Ms. CHEN Yujun

Each of the Directors has entered into a letter of appointment
with the Company for an initial term of three years from the
date of appointment, automatically renewable for a further one
year subject to director’s rotation pursuant to the Articles of
Association of the Company and can be terminated by not less
than three months’ notice in writing served by either party on
the other. None of the Directors has a service contract which
is not determinable by the Company or any of its subsidiaries
within 1 year without payment of compensation, other than
statutory compensation.

During the year, no remuneration was paid by the Group to the
non-director and non-chief executive highest paid employees
as an inducement to join or upon joining the Group or as
compensation for loss of office.

There was no arrangement under which a director or the chief
executive waived or agreed to waive any remuneration during
the year.

The Company has received annual confirmation on
independence from each of the independent non-executive
Directors pursuant to Rule 3.13 of the Listing Rules and all of
them are considered to be independent.

@ CONSUN PHARMACEUTICAL GROUP LIMITED RE#ZEE£EEFR

ExREZRBESME

RAFERBERAREAPEANARARIESN
™

HITES

ZHE L E (L)

REZL (BIF/E - B#)

REHZ

EELAE (B BT B202055 29 B ER)

BYFGITES
gLt
BHELE
REBRL

BREEFHDBAARAFVEEE  aBERY
ROFEHRIF I TEHEERIN—F (8%
E=ARBARARAMERZMARERT)
FA—SAAE—HEETLRIEANEEAE
HMmARLE - EBEFFT L AR —FAALRQA
SEEMAMBARKILEMBASINEE CEER
BRRSN) BRI E X -

FA AEERERFEENIFTRTHAEN
EmHEEXNME - EARSIEMAREEK
A ER B 1) 22D Sk BE B A 1B -

FA BEESRETEZTRAEREXRBNE
ERMEe Lk -

RIEEWRRNEI A - ARRCRESLEL
FRTEFTANRERAFEBLMENERE
MABBYIFNITESARR /B -

Al



In accordance with the Company’s Articles of Association, one
third of the existing Directors shall retire from office at each
annual general meeting. Accordingly, Professor ZHU Quan
and Ms. CHEN Yujun shall retire from office at the forthcoming
annual general meeting, and being eligible, offers themselves
for re-election at the forthcoming annual general meeting.

DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS IN TRANSACTIONS,
ARRANGEMENTS AND CONTRACTS OF
SIGNIFICANCE

There was no transaction, arrangement or contract of
significance to which the Company or any of its subsidiaries
was a party and in which a Director or an entity connected
with a Director had a material interest subsisted at the end of
the year or at any time during the year.

BIOGRAPHIES OF DIRECTORS AND SENIOR
MANAGEMENT

Biographical details of the Directors and senior management
of the Group are disclosed in the section headed “Directors
and Senior Management Profile” on pages 28 to 38 of this
annual report.

MANAGEMENT CONTRACTS

No contract concerning the management and administration
of the whole or any substantial part of the business of the
Company has been entered into or existed during the year.

TAX RELIEF AND EXEMPTION

The Company is not aware of tax relief or exemption
available to the shareholders by reason of their holding of the
Company’s securities.
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NON-COMPETITION UNDERTAKING BY
CONTROLLING SHAREHOLDERS

Each of Mr. AN Yubao, the chairman of the Board, Ms. LI
Qian, the vice chairlady of the Board, and Mr. YOUNG Wai
Po, Peter (collectively, the “Controlling Shareholders” or
“Non-Competing Covenantors”) entered into a deed of non-
competition (“Deed of Non-Competition”) on 2 December
2013, pursuant to which the Non-Competing Covenantors
have irrevocably and severally (but not jointly and severally)
undertaken to the Company (for itself and for the benefit of
each of the members of the Group) that with effect from the
date of Listing and for as long as the shares of the Company
remain so listed on the Stock Exchange and the Controlling
Shareholders are individually or collectively with any of his/
its associates interested directly or indirectly in not less than
30.0% of the issued ordinary share capital of the Company
(the “Restricted Period”), the Non-Competing Covenantors or
their respective associates shall not, (i) directly or indirectly
engage, participate or hold any right or interest in or render
any services to or otherwise be involved in any business
(whether as owner, director, operator, licensor, licensee,
partner, shareholder, joint venturer, employee, consultant or
otherwise) in competition with or likely to be in competition
with the existing business carried on by the Group (the
“Restricted Business”); and (ii) directly or indirectly take any
action which constitutes an interference with or a disruption
of the Restricted Business including, but not limited to, (a)
solicitation of any existing or then existing employees of the
Group for employment by them or their associates (excluding
the Group); (b) solicitation of any current or then current
customers and/or suppliers and/or former customers and/
or suppliers of the Group for the preceding 6 months at the
relevant time away from the Group; and (c) without the consent
from the Company, making use of any information pertaining
to the business of the Group which may have come to their
knowledge in their capacity as Substantial Shareholders for
the purpose of engaging, investing or participating in any
Restricted Business. Each of the Non-Competing Covenantors
severally (but not jointly and severally) undertakes to the
Company (for itself and for the benefit of each of the members
of the Group) that, in respect of any order or any part of it
undertaken or proposed to be undertaken by him/her or his/
her associates for the Restricted Business, it shall and shall
procure that his/her associates shall, unconditionally use
reasonable endeavours to procure that such customer(s) to
appoint or contract directly with any member of the Group for

the Restricted Business under the relevant order.
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Each of the Non-Competing Covenantors jointly and
severally undertakes to indemnify and keep indemnified the
Group against any damage, loss or liability suffered by the
Company or any other member of the Group arising out of
or in connection with any breach of its undertakings and/
or obligations under the Deed of Non-Competition, including
any costs and expenses incurred as a result of such breach
provided that such indemnity shall be without prejudice to
any other rights and remedies the Company is entitled to in
relation to any such breach, including specific performance,
and all such other things and remedies are hereby expressly
reserved by the Company.

Each of the Controlling Shareholders has confirmed to
the Company of his/its compliance with the Deed of Non-
Competition provided to the Company until (i) the date on
which the Company’s shares cease to be listed on the Stock
Exchange; or (ii) the date on which the relevant Covenantor
and his/its associates cease to own 30% or more of the then
issued share capital of the Company directly or indirectly;
whichever occurs first.

The independent non-executive Directors of the Company had
reviewed the status of compliance as well as confirmation by
the Controlling Shareholders of the Company and, on the basis
of such confirmation, are of the view that such Controlling
Shareholders have complied with their non-competition
undertakings under the Deed of Non-Competition and these
non-competition undertakings have been enforced by the
Company in accordance with its terms.

CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS

The Company did not enter into any transactions which
constitute non-exempt connected transactions within the
meaning of the Listing Rules during the year of 2020.
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SHARE OPTION SCHEME

The Company’s existing Share Option Scheme was approved
for adoption on 2 December 2013 for the purpose to provide
the Company with a flexible means of giving incentive to,
rewarding, remunerating, compensating and/or providing
benefits to eligible participants and for such other purposes
as the Board approve from time to time. Subject to the terms
of the Share Option Scheme, the Board may, at their absolute
discretion, grant or invite any person belonging to any of the
following classes to take up options to subscribe for shares:
(a) any employee, supplier/service provider, customer,
partner or joint-venture partner of the Group (including any
director, whether executive and whether independent or not,
of the Group) who is in full-time or part-time employment with
the Company or any subsidiaries, (b) any person who have
contributed or may contribute to the Group. The total number
of share which may be issued upon exercise of all options to
be granted under the Share Option Scheme and any other
share option schemes of the Company must not exceed 10%
of the total number of shares in issue on the date of Listing
unless the Company seeks the approval of the shareholders in
general meeting for refreshing the 10% limit under the Share
Option Scheme provided that options lapsed in accordance
with the terms of the Share Option Scheme or any other share
option schemes of the Company will not be counted for the
purpose of calculating 10% limit.

The principal terms of the Share Option Scheme are
summarised as follows:

The exercise price per share of the Company for each option
granted shall be determined by the Board in its absolute
discretion but in any event shall be at least the higher of:

(1) the closing price of the shares as stated in the daily
quotations sheets issued by the Stock Exchange on the
date of offer for the grant of option (“Date of Grant”)
which must be a trading day;

(2) the average closing price of the shares as stated in the
daily quotations sheets issued by the Stock Exchange
for the five trading days immediately preceding the

Date of Grant; and

(3) the nominal value of the shares on the Date of Grant.
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Upon acceptance of the options, the grantee shall pay
HKD1.00 to the Company as consideration for the grant. The
acceptance of an offer of the grant of the option must be
made within the date as specified in the offer letter issued
by the Company. The exercise period of any option granted
under the Share Option Scheme shall not be longer than 10
years commencing on the date of grant and expiring on the
last day of such 10-year period subject to the provisions for
early termination as contained in the Share Option Scheme.
The maximum number of shares issued and to be issued upon
exercise of the options granted and to be granted to each
grantee under the Share Option Scheme (including exercised,
cancelled and outstanding options) in any 12-month period
shall not exceed 1% of the total number of shares in issue.
Any further grant of options in excess of this 1% limit shall
be subject to issuance of a circular by the Company and
approved by its shareholders in accordance with the Listing
Rules.
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Subject to earlier termination by the shareholders in general
meeting or by the Board, the Share Option Scheme shall be
valid and effective for a period of 10 years from the Adoption
Date. As at 31 December 2020, the remaining life of the Share
Option Scheme was 2 years 11 months.

Details of share options outstanding during the year are as
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follows:
Outstanding Reclassified ~ Outstanding
as at Granted Exercised Expired due to as at
Tranche 1 January during during during resignation of 31 December
number 2020 the year the year the year a director 2020
2020% 2020
1818 RESH{E 12A31H
3k e RATE ERRHL ERTE EREN [EE wx: e R AT
'000 000 000 000 '000 000
T T T T T T
Directors Bz
Mr. AN Yubao!! ZHERED 2014 73@
2014455340 3,000 - = - = 3,000
2014 T4
20145 F 430 3,000 - - - - 3,000
2016 T7%
20165 E7H@ 1,200 - - - = 1,200
2016 T8
20164 5E8#@ 1,200 - = - = 1,200
2016 T9®
201652950 1,600 - - - - 1,600
2019 T4®
20194 E44t0 2,625 - - (2,625) = -
2019 T5@
20194 E540 2,625 = = (292) = 2,333
2019 T6®
20195 #6410 3,500 - = - = 3,500
2020 T2®
20205 E 240 - 844 - = = 844
Sub-total N 18,750 844 - (2,917) - 16,677
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Outstanding Reclassified ~ Outstanding

as at Granted Exercised Expired due to as at

Tranche 1 January during during during resignation of 31 December

number 2020 the year the year the year a director 2020

20205 2020

1818 RESHE 12A318

bid e RATE ERRL FRTE FRRM [EE R e R AT

'000 000 '000 000 '000 000

T T T T T T
Ms. LI Qian® RO 2014 T30

2014583430 3,000 - - - - 3,000
2014 T4@

20145 £ 440 3,000 - - - - 3,000
2016 T7@

20165 £ 740 1,200 - - - - 1,200
2016 T8®

20165884 1,200 - - - - 1,200
2016 T9®

20165 £94t@ 1,600 - - - - 1,600
2019 T4@

20195 £ 440 2,625 - - (2,625) - -
2019 T5@

20195854 2,625 - - (292) - 2,333
2019 T6®

20195 £64t@ 3,500 - = - = 3,500
2020 T2©

20205 FE 240 - 844 = - = 844

Sub-total Nt 18,750 844 - (2,917) - 16,677
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Outstanding Reclassified  Outstanding
as at Exercised Expired due to as at
Tranche 1 January during during resignation of 31 December
number 2020 the year the year a director 2020
#2020% 20205
1818 REZHE 12A318
3k KT ERfTH FEREXX [EE k] HAR{TE
'000 '000 '000 '000 '000
TR TR TR TR TR
Professor ZHU Quan ~ KEHK 2014 T1@
0145 F 14 720 - - - 720
2014 T2%
0145 F 240 480 - - - 480
2016 T4@
2016FF440 600 - - - 600
2016 T5%
20165 £54 358 - - - 358
2016 T6%
20165564 330 - - - 330
2019 T1@
20195 £ 14t@ 240 - (240) - -
2019 T2%)
20195 F24t 240 - - - 240
2019 T3@
20195 £340 320 - - - 320
Sub-total /Nt 3,288 - (240) - 3,048
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Outstanding Reclassified ~ Outstanding

as at Granted Exercised Expired due to as at

Tranche 1 January during during during resignation of 31 December

number 2020 the year the year the year a director 2020

20205 2020

1818 RESHE 12A318

bid e RATE ERRL FRTE FRRM [EEwx:] e R AT

'000 000 '000 000 '000 000

T T T T T T
Mr. TANG Ning EERE 201471

01455140 230 - - - (230) -
2014 2@

20145 E 240 119 - - - (119) =
2016 T1@

20165 £14t@ 287 - - - (287) -
2016 T2

20165 £240 270 - - - (270) -
2016 T3®

20165 £34t@ 384 - - - (384) =
2019 T1@

20195 £ 14t@ 390 - - (390) - -
2019 T2®

20195 £ 240 390 - - - (390) -
2019 T3®

201945 E34t@ 520 - = - (520) =

Sub-total /Nt 2,590 - - (390) (2,200) -

ANNUAL REPORT 2020 #FE®mE a



Report of Directors

EERRE
Outstanding Reclassified  Outstanding
as at Granted Exercised Expired due to as at
Tranche 1 January during during during resignation of 31 December
number 2020 the year the year the year a director 2020
20205 2020
1818 RESHE 12A318
bid e RATE ERRL FRTE FRRM [EEwx:] e R AT
'000 000 '000 000 '000 000
T T T T T T
Employees EE8
In aggregate &t 2014 T1@
20145 £ 140 3,266 - - - 230 3,49
2014 20
201458240 3,266 - = - 119 3,385
2016 T1@
20165£14t@ 5,968 - - - 287 6,255
2016 T2@
20165 £ 24t@ 5,968 - - - 270 6,238
2016 T3
2016F£340 7,958 - - - 384 8,342
2019 T1@
20195 £ 14t@ 11,904 - - (11,346) = 558
2019 T2@
20194 F24t0 11,904 - = (1,185) 390 11,109
2019 3@
201958340 15,872 = = 1,580 520 14,812
2020 T10
20205 E 140 - 16,500 = (505) = 15,995
Sub-total N 66,106 16,500 - (14,616) 2,200 70,190
Total Bt 109,484 18,188 = (21,080) = 106,592

@ CONSUN PHARMACEUTICAL GROUP LIMITED ERE#HXSEEFRAA



Notes:

A substantial shareholder of the Company

Share options granted before 1 January 2020:

Date of Grant

Report of Directors
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Hfit -
1. ARTLERE

2 R20204F 1.8 1 HFifZ ey E R 1 -

Tranche as per Board’s Exercise
Number approval Vesting Period Exercise Period Price
REBRHEN
g R AH BEH e e
from to from to
=] ) H E
DD/MM/YYYY DD/MM/YYYY DD/MM/YYYY DD/MM/YYYY DD/MM/YYYY HKD
B/R/% B/R/% B/R/% B/R/% B/R/&E BT
2014 T1 24/03/2014 24/03/2014 23/03/2015 24/03/2015 23/03/2024 6.64
20145 E 14t
2014 T2 24/03/2014 24/03/2014 23/03/2016 24/03/2016 23/03/2024 6.64
2014F %24
2014 T3 24/03/2014 28/05/2014* 23/03/2015 24/03/2015 23/03/2024 6.64
2014F 534
2014 T4 24/03/2014 28/05/2014* 23/03/2016 24/03/2016 23/03/2024 6.64
20145544t
2016 T1 01/04/2016 01/04/2016 31/03/2017 01/04/2017 31/03/2026 4.01
2016FE 14
2016 T2 01/04/2016 01/04/2016 31/03/2018 01/04/2018 31/03/2026 4.01
2016 F 24
2016 T3 01/04/2016 01/04/2016 31/03/2019 01/04/2019 31/03/2026 4.01
2016F 534t
2016 T4 01/04/2016 01/04/2016 31/03/2017 01/04/2017 31/03/2026 4.01
2016 F £ 44t
2016 T5 01/04/2016 01/04/2016 31/03/2018 01/04/2018 31/03/2026 4.01
2016 F 554
2016 T6 01/04/2016 01/04/2016 31/03/2019 01/04/2019 31/03/2026 4.01
2016F 564t
2016 T7 01/04/2016 27/05/2016* 31/03/2017 01/04/2017 31/03/2026 4.01
2016 FE7H
2016 T8 01/04/2016 27/05/2016* 31/03/2018 01/04/2018 31/03/2026 4.01
2016 F 584t
2016 T9 01/04/2016 27/05/2016* 31/03/2019 01/04/2019 31/03/2026 4.01
2016 94t
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Date of Grant

*

before the date of grant

a CONSUN PHARMACEUTICAL GROUP LIMITED ERE#

the closing price of the Company’s shares immediately

EEEARA

a

]

Tranche as per Board’s Exercise
Number approval Vesting Period Exercise Period Price
REERHEN
g RHBAH BEH e TfEE
from to from to
H z H E
DD/MM/YYYY DD/MM/YYYY DD/MM/YYYY DD/MM/YYYY DD/MM/YYYY HKD
B/R/% B/R/% B/R/% B/R/% B/R/% BT
2019 T1 02/01/2019 02/01/2019 31/03/2020 01/04/2020 01/01/2029 4.476
2019F F 14t
2019 T2 02/01/2019 02/01/2019 31/03/2021 01/04/2021 01/01/2029 4.476
2019F F 24t
2019 T3 02/01/2019 02/01/2019 31/03/2022 01/04/2022 01/01/2029 4.476
20195 34t
2019 T4 02/01/2019 31/05/2019* 31/03/2020 01/04/2020 01/01/2029 4.476
20195 F 44t
2019 T5 02/01/2019 31/05/2019* 31/03/2021 01/04/2021 01/01/2029 4.476
2019F 554
2019 76 02/01/2019 31/05/2019* 31/03/2022 01/04/2022 01/01/2029 4.476
2019F 64t
* the date on which the relevant shareholders’ approval * SRR EN B
was granted
3. Share options granted during the year: 3. ENE L B ERIE
Date of Grant
Tranche as per Board’s Prior Date Exercise Option
Number approval Vesting Period Exercise Period Price* Price Value
REZRIEN BEAH
g R AH HEH fTrEs B TEE BREEE
from to from to
=] 2 53 z
DD/MM/YYYY  DD/MM/YYYY ~ DD/MM/YYYY  DD/MM/YYYY  DD/MM/YYYY HKD HKD HKD
B/R/% B/R/% B/RA/% B/R/% B/R/% BT BT BT
2020 T1 24/03/2020 24/03/2020 31/03/2021 01/04/2021 23/03/2030 3.00 3.28 1.0260
2020F F 14
2020 T2 18/06/2020 18/06/2020 31/03/2021 01/04/2021 17/06/2030 3.36 3.44 1.0607
2020 F 24t

* SRR BN AR R RGO KTE



The share option value is measured based on a binomial tree
model and the total value of share options granted during the
year ended 31 December 2020 is as follows:

Share options granted to:

Report of Directors

EER®RE

BREEENNEN _YXEELNAE  MREE
2020F 12 A1 HILFEREMBREAEBN
™

Total value of
share options

BFUT ALTHBREE : IR AEAE
HKD’ 000
FET
Directors B=
Mr. AN Yubao* LZHVE o 895
Ms. LI Qian* RiEL L 895
Employees B
In aggregate st 16,929
Total @t 18,719

A substantial shareholder of the Company

The total value of share options granted is charged to profit or
loss as part of staff costs over the vesting period taking into
account the probability that the share options will vest.

The share options outstanding at 31 December 2020 had a
weighted average exercise price of HKD4.55 and a weighted-
average remaining contractual life of 6.5 years.

As at the date of this report, totally 106,592,466 ordinary
shares were available for issue under the Share Option
Scheme, which represented approximately 13.0% of the total
issued shares of the Company as at the date of this report.

Apart from the aforesaid share option schemes, at no time
during the year ended 31 December 2020 was any of the
Company or its subsidiaries a party to any arrangement to
enable the Directors to acquire benefits by means of the
acquisition of shares in, or debentures of, the Company or
any other body corporate, and none of the Directors, or their
spouses or children under the age of 18, had any right to
subscribe for the shares in, or debentures of, the Company, or
had exercised any such right.

RERBRESTRBENAIREE  ERENER
BEENSBHAEEET NG  EREIXAE

B — 887 °

R2020F 12 A31 8 -+ & AR 1708 A N T35
TEEAE4558TL  MEFHFGENFHRE
6.5%F

AARRE HE - 4 4£106,592,466 A% & @ AL 15 7]
REBRREETEIE T 2T  RRARARAREH
BB BT 48 2 #913.0% ©

Br Bt BERRAEAT SIS - MBI E2020F 12 A31H
IFFEAMERE - AARSKEMBARERN—F
BEKATALHENETON @ BUFEESAEBI
AR RISk B A A BRI AR5 sk EHERE
R - MEAMES - ERESIRM18EARNT
ZHERBARRRM K EEZNEAREFHE
FT{EEA B BARER) o
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SHARE AWARD SCHEME

The Board of the Company had adopted a Share Award
Scheme (“Share Award Scheme”) on 21 July 2014 as a means
to recognise the contributions by the selected employees and
provide them with incentives in order to retain them for the
continual operation and development of the Group and attract
suitable personnel for the further development of the Group.

Pursuant to the Share Award Scheme, the selected employees
may be granted during the duration of the Share Award
Scheme an award in the form of awarded shares (“Awarded
Shares”). Awarded Shares will be purchased by the trustee
of the Company (“Trustee”) on the market out of cash
contributed by the Company and be held on trust for the
selected employees until such shares are vested on them in
accordance with the provisions of the Share Award Scheme.
The Board shall not make any further award of Awarded
Shares which will result in the nominal value of the shares
awarded by the Board under the Share Award Scheme
exceeding 10% of the issued share capital of the Company
from time to time. The maximum number of shares which may
be awarded to a selected employee under the Share Award
Scheme shall not exceed 1% of the issued share capital of the
Company from time to time.

As at 31 December 2020, 19,798,000 ordinary shares were
held by the Trustee under the Share Award Scheme, among
which 19,698,000 shares were held on behalf of the Company
while the remaining 100,000 shares were held on behalf of
certain employees.

a CONSUN PHARMACEUTICAL GROUP LIMITED RE#ZEE£EEFR

MR A0 SR BT &

RNAREERBN2014F7 B21 BERA T —EIRD
HBENTE ([ROEBE )  USHEEESE
EHRERWAE RE - KMBEEEEAAERRF
BB NEBERERN  WAAEEE—FSERERS
BEAL °

RIBZ I RN T &) - R R 8 A i A fn 2ERh AT
S HRm R R A (TSR G |) A 22 -
ARBFZFEA ([ZFEA]) BRTISZARRRHHR
SHRNBERBRD  YRREEEEINETET
ABARBED  BEEZXSFROBRERND KEE
ENRBETHRESL - WX ERRMD KB
EERBERNZBFIRENOBROEEBLA
RETKZERTRAN10%  AIEERTFHE
RERBED - 8- BERSRERD KR SR
EENREROHBETSBEARRTEZE %
TR 1%

2020912 318 » ZEARIERG ZEEE
576 19,798,000x L@ - HH 19,698,000 A% Ak
MARERAATFE - M EERA 100,000 5
AREXETIEERE -

Gl



DIRECTORS’ AND CHIEF EXECUTIVES’ INTERESTS
OR SHORT POSITIONS IN SHARES, UNDERLYING
SHARES AND DEBENTURES

As at 31 December 2020, the Directors and chief executives
of the Company had the following interests or short positions
in the shares, underlying shares and debentures of the
Company, its group members and/or associated corporations
(within the meaning of Part XV of the Securities and Futures
Ordinance (“SFO")), as recorded in the register required to be
kept under Section 352 of the SFO or as otherwise notified to
the Company and the Stock Exchange pursuant to the Model
Code:

Report of Directors
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EERERTHRAEBRKRS HEROKE
BEESIAR

MR2020F 12318 » EFNARQNAIEETHA
BRARAE - EEBKE AR R/ SEEEE
(ERRFHARBERA ((RERBEHRM]) 5
XVER) ;g tn « B RE#EZS  HEE D
AMBEBHF KRGO EI2EHEEFEENERT
HﬂZ@E SR E  IRBIRESFAIE BITAE AR
Nl RERFTERRERSORB T

Approximate

Number and Class Percentage of
Name of Director Nature of Interest and Capacity of Securities™ Shareholding
EEHE EatER S G HEHBERERHO BAORERD L
AN Yubao® Beneficial owner 26,483,150 Shares (L) 3.23%(L)
ZHE® BEREAA 26,483,150A% (L)
AN Yubao® Founder of a discretionary trust 197,324,000 Shares (L) 24.08%(L)
ZHE® REEFERIA 197,324,000 % (L)
Sub-total 223,807,150 Shares (L) 27.31%(L)
/INEE 223,807,150A% (L)
LI Qian® Beneficial owner 23,787,594 Shares (L) 2.90%(L)
RIF@ BEREAA 23,787,594 0% (L)
LI Qian® Interest of controlled corporation 128,426,000 Shares (L) 15.67%(L)
REFW 2 A e o 128,426,000 % (L)
Sub-total 152,213,594 Shares (L) 18.57%(L)
NaF 152,213,594 f% (L)
ZHU Quan® Beneficial owner 3,047,700 Shares (L) 0.37%(L)
KEO EnEBA 3,047,7000% (L)
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Notes:
(1) The letter “L” denotes the Directors’ long position in the shares
of the Company or the relevant associated corporation.

2) Including shares in relation to 16,677,333 share options,
16,677,333 share options and 3,047,700 share options granted
to Mr. AN Yubao, Ms. LI Qian and Professor ZHU Quan
respectively under the Share Option Scheme adopted on 2
December 2013.

(3) The entire issued share capital of Central Success
Developments Limited (“Central Success’) is owned by Aali
Resources Limited. Aali Resources Limited is held in the name
of BOS Trustee Limited as a trustee of a discretionary trust, of
which Mr. AN Yubao is the founder. Therefore, Mr. AN Yubao
is deemed to be interested in all the Shares held by Central
Success under the provisions of SFO.

(4) The entire issued share capital of Double Grace International
Limited (“Double Grace’) is owned by Ms. LI Qian, therefore,
Ms. LI Qian is deemed to be interested in all the Shares held
by Double Grace under the provisions of SFO.

Save as disclosed above, as at 31 December 2020, none of
the Directors and chief executives of the Company had any
other interests or short positions in any shares, underlying
shares or debentures of the Company, any of its group
members or its associated corporations (within the meaning of
Part XV of the SFO) which were notified to the Company and
the Stock Exchange pursuant to Divisions 7 and 8 of Part XV
of the SFO (including interests or short positions which they
were taken or deemed to have under such provisions of the
SFO), or which were required, pursuant to Section 352 of the
SFO, to be entered in the register referred to therein, or which
were required, pursuant to the Model Code.

@ CONSUN PHARMACEUTICAL GROUP LIMITED RE#ZEE£EEFR

HizE

(1)

2

(3)

(4)

HEXFE[L R XEFERLN L A LG 65 %
BRI LR

BIERIER2013F 12 52 AR 2 FER 151 2/
DHNRE T ZEE L LR 16,677,333 17 BAR##E
RFPRELXLTHI16,677 33317 BIRERIZ TR
ZEHIFA93,047, 70017 FE R B2 THEGAR 7 °

FEEREERNE ([FHE]) B2 EE #FT
BAAAali Resources Limited## ° Aali
Resources Limited#iBOS Trustee Limited
—EHIEETTZ RTINS GRE MXHEL
ERBZEBIEFEZ KA  FUE - RIFEFK
HEAROIBIIRX - LBV B IE 4 4 R R AT
FF BRI P s ©

Double Grace International Limited ([ Double
Grace /) ) T HEETRA ARG K LHR -

Bt - RIZEF R R RO IR - BiFL L
##E AR Double GracefrtsE SR 17 FHEH 1

S o

E\

B EXXIEESIN  R2020F 128318 EE K
AR EBITHRABMERLRAR « HEMEE
ME AR EBE LR (ExREBHFRBEEH

SEXVER) {EIAD - HERER D KB E

BB

RIBEESRPEROIEXVEE7RESHIAM
SARA MBI ANEAEMREEIORE (B
REFRIBEES LS GO B GRE RS
BEENERIOXR)  IREBEZMPEEHE

3521

7R RO BRAE % 16 X P il B SR i M SR IR AR 245

SRR E R E M MRS SRR
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SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS’ INTERESTS AND/
OR SHORT POSITION IN SHARES AND UNDERLYING
SHARES OF THE COMPANY

As at 31 December 2020, so far as was known to the

Directors,

the following persons/entities (other than the

Directors or chief executives of the Company) had, or were

deemed to have, interests or short positions in the shares or

underlying shares of the Company, its group members and/

or associated corporations which would fall to be disclosed to

the Company under the provisions of Divisions 2 and 3 of Part
XV of the SFO, or which were recorded in the register required
to be kept by the Company under Section 336 of the SFO:

Name of Shareholder

BREWHE

Nature of Interest and Capacity

ERtEREH

Report of Directors
EER®BE

FERRRAQABRN RABBRAD 2w
R/ HRHKR

R2020%12 A31H
%(%%&ﬁ“

CREEHA  UTAL S

ETEBTHRABRIN) RAR
CHEEBKE AR R SR EE 2 BRD K
ﬁ@k{ BB WRREAREES KRR
IEFIEXVIBE2 R EIDEBIEXABRARRFE
B4 25 A % HELAREES RIS KRGS
336IEANEEFEMNELMARERIAR

qmm

Approximate
Percentage of
Shareholding

BMAORET D

Number and Class
of Securities™
EBEHERERO

Guidoz Limited®
Guidoz Limited®

YOUNG Wai Po, Peter®
HEK@

BOS Trustee Limited®
BOS Trustee Limited®

Aali Resources Limited®
Aali Resources Limited®

Central Success®

R @

Double Grace®
Double Grace®

Beneficial owner

BEEERA

Interest of controlled corporation

SRS EEE R

Trustee

A

Interest of controlled corporation

SRS EEE R

Beneficial owner

BEmEAA

Beneficial owner

BEmEAA

110,050,000 shares (L)
110,050,000/% (L)

13.43%(L)

110,050,000 shares (L)
110,050,000/% (L)

13.43%(L)

197,324,000 Shares (L)
197,324,000/% (L)

24.08%(L)

197,324,000 Shares (L)
197,324,000/% (L)

24.08%(L)

197,324,000 shares (L)
197,324,000/% (L)

24.08%(L)

128,426,000 shares (L)
128,426,000/% (L)

15.67%(L)
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Notes:
(1) The letter “L” denotes the person’s long position in the shares
of the Company or the relevant group member. The letter
“S” denotes the person’s short position in the shares of the
Company or the relevant group member.

2) The entire issued share capital of Guidoz Limited is legally and
beneficially owned by Mr. YOUNG. By virtue of the SFO, Mr.
YOUNG is deemed to be interested in all the Shares held by
Guidoz Limited.

(3) The entire issued share capital of Central Success is owned by
Aali Resources Limited. Aali Resources Limited is held in the
name of BOS Trustee Limited as a trustee of a discretionary
trust, of which Mr. AN Yubao is the founder. Therefore, Mr. AN
Yubao is deemed to be interested in all the Shares held by
Central Success under the provisions of SFO.

(4) The entire issued share capital of Double Grace is legally
and beneficially owned by Ms. LI. By virtue of the SFO, Ms. LI
is deemed to be interested in all the Shares held by Double

Grace.

Save as disclosed above, as at 31 December 2020, the
Directors were not aware of any other persons/entities (other
than the Directors and chief executive of the Company) who
had interests or short positions in the shares or underlying
shares of the Company, its group members or associated
corporations which would fall to be disclosed to the Company
under the provisions of Divisions 2 and 3 of Part XV of the SFO
or which were recorded in the register required to be kept by
the Company under Section 336 of the SFO.

COMPETITION AND CONFLICT OF INTERESTS

During the year ended 31 December 2020, none of the
Directors or Controlling Shareholders of the Company or any
of their respective associates has engaged in any business
that competes or may compete with the business of the Group
or has any other conflict of interests with the Group.

@ CONSUN PHARMACEUTICAL GROUP LIMITED RE#ZEE£EEFR
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EXFEL X BFBALRAR A EHEE
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KB LRAL AIIARFE B S 2 7lay %
DHEKE -

(1)

Guidoz Limited )25 E #7TRA BB L ES
EREHER o IRIEZFZFRBEIRG - BEE
WiE B Guidoz LimitedriF 2 55R 17 HH#E

2

B

HRKE 2 EE FTIRA B Aali Resources
Limited##& ° Aali Resources Limited#BOS
Trustee Limited X —HEEIEIE5E.2 ZFEA 517
HE  MEBELERZHIEEEILTA °
Bt - RIZZE S RBEROIIEX - KEESLE
R BRI 2B R (7 P e e

(3)

Double GraceH)ZEE #E#TRA AL 1A%
REZFER o RIFZESFREEN - BLLH
#HARDouble Gracefiis= Sk 10 P A #E

o

(4)

B
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PURCHASE, SALE OR REDEMPTION OF THE
COMPANY’S LISTED SECURITIES

In 2020, the Company repurchased 45,907,000 shares of
its own ordinary shares through the Stock Exchange at
a total consideration of approximately HKD170,510,000
(approximately RMB152,745,000) and all of these repurchased
shares were cancelled before the year end. For monthly
breakdown of repurchased shares, please refer to note 23(b)
to the financial statements.

Save as disclosed above, neither the Company nor any of its
subsidiaries purchased, sold or redeem any of the Company’s
listed securities during the year ended 31 December 2020.

PRE-EMPTIVE RIGHTS

There is no provision for the pre-emptive rights under the
Company’s Articles of Association, or the laws of the Cayman
Islands, which would oblige the Company to offer new shares
on a pro-rata basis to existing shareholders.

Report of Directors
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BE - - HEIWEARQAF LHES

M20204F - AAAEBBWXFAUNBLRELD
170,510,000/ 7T (K AR #152,745,0007T ) f&
BlH B & %@k R945,907, 0008 M AT B iz £ 58
Bl 2 RHELNFRAEEH - BERHOEA
Bl 5 R A sk M s 23(b)

B EXIEI 0 REIE2020F12 A31HIEF
B ARRRETAHBATYERE - HEk
O AN B EHES °

BrRBERE

ARAIEBERANKRAERS AP L EFRHEE
FERBBRENIRY - MEARRBEETRLAIFRR
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PERMITTED INDEMNITY PROVISION

The Company has arranged for appropriate insurance cover
for Directors’ and officers’ liabilities in respect of legal actions
against its Directors and senior management arising out of
corporative activities. The permitted indemnity provision is in
force for the benefit of the Directors as required by section
470 of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance when the
Report of the Directors prepared by the Directors is approved
in accordance with section 391(1)(a) of the Hong Kong
Companies Ordinance.

SUFFICIENCY OF PUBLIC FLOAT

Based on information that is publicly available to the Company
and within the knowledge of the Directors, the Company has
maintained the prescribed public float under the Listing Rules
during the year ended 31 December 2020.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

Details of the Group’s corporate governance practices can
be found in the Corporate Governance Report contained on
pages 39 to 58 in this annual report.

ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

The annual general meeting will be held on Friday, 21 May
2021. Shareholders should refer to details regarding the
annual general meeting in the circular of the Company to be
issued in due course and the notice of the annual general
meeting and form of proxy accompanying thereto.

CLOSURE OF THE REGISTER OF MEMBERS

To determine the eligibility of the shareholders of the Company
to attend the annual general meeting to be held on Friday, 21
May 2021, the Company’s register of members will be closed
from Tuesday, 18 May 2021 to Friday, 21 May 2021 (both
days inclusive), during which period no transfer of shares will
be effected.
annual general meeting, all completed transfer documents
accompanied by the relevant share certificates must be
lodged with the Company’s Hong Kong branch share registrar,
Computershare Hong Kong Investor Services Limited, at
Shops 1712-1716, 17th Floor, Hopewell Centre, 183 Queen’s
Road East, Wanchai, Hong Kong, for registration not later than
4:30 p.m. on Monday, 17 May 2021.

In order to be entitled to attend and vote at the

@ CONSUN PHARMACEUTICAL GROUP LIMITED RE#ZEE£EEFR
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In addition, to determine shareholders’ entitiement to the final
dividend, the Company’s register of members will be closed
from Tuesday, 1 June 2021 to Friday, 4 June 2021 (both days
inclusive). In order to qualify for the entitlements to the final
dividend, all completed transfers documents accompanied
by the relevant share certificates must be lodged with the
Company’s Hong Kong branch share registrar, Computershare
Hong Kong Investor Services Limited, at Shops 1712-1716,
17th Floor, Hopewell Centre, 183 Queen’s Road East, Wanchai,
Hong Kong, not later than 4:30 pm on Monday, 31 May 2021.

EVENTS AFTER THE REPORTING PERIOD

Details of the significant events of the Group after the reporting
period are set out in note 29 to the financial statements.

Save as disclosed above and in other parts of this report, as
at the date of this report, the Group has no significant events
after the reporting period required to be disclosed.

AUDITORS

A resolution to re-appoint the retiring auditors, KPMG, is to be
proposed at the forthcoming annual general meeting of the
Company.

By order of the Board
Consun Pharmaceutical Group Limited

AN Yubao
Chairman and Executive Director

Hong Kong, 23 March 2021
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Independent Auditor’s Report
BY AR S

e

Independent auditor’s report to the shareholders of
Consun Pharmaceutical Group Limited
(Incorporated in the Cayman Islands with limited liability)

OPINION

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of
Consun Pharmaceutical Group Limited (“the Company”)
and its subsidiaries (‘the Group”) set out on pages 99 to
223, which comprise the consolidated statement of financial
position as at 31 December 2020, the consolidated statement
of profit or loss, the consolidated statement of profit or loss
and other comprehensive income, the consolidated statement
of changes in equity and the consolidated cash flow statement
for the year then ended and notes to the consolidated financial
statements, including a summary of significant accounting
policies.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a
true and fair view of the consolidated financial position of
the Group as at 31 December 2020 and of its consolidated
financial performance and its consolidated cash flows for the
year then ended in accordance with Hong Kong Financial
Reporting Standards (“HKFRSs”) issued by the Hong Kong
Institute of Certified Public Accountants (“HKICPA”) and have
been properly prepared in compliance with the disclosure
requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

BASIS FOR OPINION

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong
Standards on Auditing (“HKSAs") issued by the HKICPA.
Our responsibilities under those standards are further
described in the Auditor’s responsibilities for the audit of the
consolidated financial statements section of our report. We are
independent of the Group in accordance with the HKICPA's
Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants (‘the Code”)
together with any ethical requirements that are relevant to our
audit of the consolidated financial statements in the Cayman
Islands, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities
in accordance with these requirements and the Code. We
believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient
and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.
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KEY AUDIT MATTERS

Independent Auditor’s Report
BY AR E

REETER

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional FREAEETEHEEBRBERMNZELE - RELHAK
judgement, were of most significance in our audit of the HIGAPBHREANBAZAEENER - GLE
consolidated financial statements of the current period. These HERERFPBFHBEGAMGHENLLE EE R
matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the EFTERIEH - RFITSHELEHREEBHE
consolidated financial statements as a whole, and in forming & o

our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion

on these matters.

WATERR - BB

Revenue recognition: distributor arrangements

Refer to note 2 to the consolidated financial statements and the accounting policies in note 1(1).
BB A EBAN A2 R 1(0) 8 25T BE

The Key Audit Matter
HERBETBR

How the matter was addressed in our audit

BANETOMEEZSEE

Revenue mainly comprises sales of
pharmaceutical products to a large number
of distributors throughout Mainland China.

WA F E IR A BA & RS SR S

.
Binp o

Each year, the Group enters into
standardised agreements with its
distributors setting out the key terms of the
distribution arrangements (“Distributor
Agreements”), including the terms of
delivery and policies for sales rebates and
sales returns. Purchase orders are then
placed with the Group and products are
delivered to the location designated by
the distributor, at which point the control
of the goods are considered to have been
transferred to the distributor and revenue is
recognised at the point.
EEEFREKHBFELRZE
HONEHLZH ([ REBHR]) W25
5 HY

BIE S AHGR R A B 35 & AR A B 3 B AR B R IR
R-KEBHERERAERETEREIE M
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SRAR/EERTABLHE LR AR E R
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Our audit procedures to assess the recognition of revenue from
distributor arrangements included the following:

BB ER R B KA R FNRANET RFBREATER

° assessing the design, implementation and operating
effectiveness of management’s key internal controls
which govern revenue recognition;

J AHEERERE WA RN BEAEENRT  MITRE
TEBRME

° inspecting Distributor Agreements, on a sample basis, to
understand the terms of the sales transactions, including
the terms of delivery, applicable rebates and sales
return arrangements and to assess the Group’s revenue
recognition criteria with reference to the requirements of
the prevailing accounting standards;

. MEREREE DS - AERHEEXINGER (BN -
BRERNREERELHNRR) - AR ERTETER
B3 TE 5Tk B = B B WA TERIRAE
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B ZBERE

KEY AUDIT MATTERS (Continued)

RRETSEEHE)

Revenue recognition: distributor arrangements (Continued)

WATER - BHEB L ()

Refer to note 2 to the consolidated financial statements and the accounting policies in note 1(t).
BRI EIREM T2 R 1) B & 5HEE »

The Key Audit Matter
BERBETER

How the matter was addressed in our audit

BN ES N AREZEE

We identified recognition of revenue from
distributor arrangements as a key audit
matter because revenue is one of the
key performance indicators of the Group
and therefore there is an inherent risk of
manipulation of the timing of recognition of
revenue by management to meet specific
targets or expectations.
HARRERARELHBLEHNRABEARE
FHEE REARKADESEEEGR —KBARRK
WIER - MIFEE IR B RITHERR AR R EIA
EBET AR HENESRER -

for a sample of revenue transactions recorded just
before and after the year end, inspecting the related
goods delivery notes, which had been signed by the
distributors as evidence of their receipt of the goods,
to assess if the related revenue had been recognised
in the appropriate financial period on the basis of the
terms of sale as set out in the Distributor Agreements
and the terms of the purchase orders;

LR R4 BRTRARNBARSEARMNE @ wEREN
EmXNER (EAKHBREE @ EREKRIERNER) -
AR AR A RS B RIR AR 85 7 19 - P 885 & 1R 3k MR BB
R EMRRNEE I B AR AR

for a sample of sales rebates recorded during the
year, comparing the details of the bases of the rebate
calculations and the rebate ratios with the terms of the
underlying Distributor Agreements and comparing the
rebate bases (e.g. the sales amounts settled during the
year) to sub-ledgers and underlying bank remittances,
cheques, bills and other payment slips (where
applicable);

SREANARNEERFEART ST - LLEURF & H 2 KR
ME RO HFEBBSHBBRNGR U REBRENEHE
HEB(MFAEENHESR) o BRIAEBHNRITER -
XE - FEREEMNFKIE (ER)
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KEY AUDIT MATTERS (Continued)

Independent Auditor’s Report
BY AR E

RRETSEEHE)

Revenue recognition: distributor arrangements (Continued)

WMATERR - BHEB LI ()

Refer to note 2 to the consolidated financial statements and the accounting policies in note 1(t).
BRI EIREM T2 R 1) B & 5HEE »

The Key Audit Matter
BERBETER

How the matter was addressed in our audit

BN ES N AREZEE

° scrutinising the sales ledger after the year end to
identify significant credit notes issued and sales returns
and inspecting relevant underlying documentation to
assess if the related adjustments to revenue had been
accounted for in the appropriate financial period in
accordance with the requirements of the prevailing
accounting standards; and

o BMEFHEBRNEE D RRUBNEZEHORBEIRER R
HERE - U RAREHE AR S SR AT R
ERERBRTEAENRENEE M EIHEAALR
K

° inspecting significant manual adjustments to revenue
raised during the reporting period, enquiring of
management the reasons for such adjustments and
comparing the details of the adjustments with relevant
underlying documentation.

. BERBRERAHBAEENERALRE  OEEEAH
TEH A RAA A R A K LB B 5 AR S o
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KEY AUDIT MATTERS (Continued)

RRETSEEHE)

ESBRSIR R EERER

Expected credit loss allowance for trade receivables

=z

nﬁ'/

fits & IS IRZ ML 16 RIT72 1) B & 51 BUE

o

Refer to note 16 to the consolidated financial statements and the accounting policies in note 1(j).

The Key Audit Matter
BERBETER

How the matter was addressed in our audit

BN ES N AREZEE

As at 31 December 2020 the carrying
value of the Group’s net trade receivables
totalled RMB435,863,000, net of an
allowance of RMB108,772,000 for expected
credit losses (ECLs).

2020512 A31H - EXEE 5 EWRIER
FREEMNFES R AR 435,863,0007T
HRFEHEEEEERB AR 108,772,000

JC ©

Management measures the loss allowance
at an amount equal to lifetime ECL of the
trade receivables, based on ageing of
the receivables and loss rate for trade
receivables, current market conditions and
forward -looking information. According
to the experience of the Group, the loss
patterns for different customers are not
significantly different and therefore,
the receivables are not segmented for
measurement of loss allowance.
EIRERFERFIAN KRR M E 5 R EGIERN
BEE - BRimRRATIRIEER - mESKNE
SREMRENREFENNTEREEBERESE
AAEEREE  REBEESENLR - TRER
EEEEARETR - Bt - BYSIERE
TN D AT EEIRRME

Our

audit procedures to assess the expected credit loss

allowance for trade receivables included the following:

BPIFEHE B 5 UK

HENBEHEEERRBNETRTEENT

obtaining an understanding of and assessing the
design, implementation and operating effectiveness
debt
collection and estimate of expected credit losses and
making related allowances;

TEREF EEEEES H&Zﬁ&ﬁuﬁﬁﬂﬁ{zféﬂajﬂ”ﬁﬁ$H

FREAENERAMEZEMNR T REFEERME

of key internal controls relating to credit control,

evaluating the Group’s policy for estimating the credit
loss allowance with reference to the requirements of the
prevailing accounting standard;
2ERTEHEINRETHESE LA EEBERENK
%
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KEY AUDIT MATTERS (Continued)
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RRETSEEHE)

Expected credit loss allowance for trade receivables (Continued)

EZERFBEN AR EEERRERE ()

Refer to note 16 to the consolidated financial statements and the accounting policies in note 1(j).
R A BREN 16 R 1) E5HEE °

The Key Audit Matter
BERBETER

How the matter was addressed in our audit

BN ES N AREZEE

We identified expected credit loss
allowance for trade receivables as a key
audit matter because trade receivables and
loss allowance are material to the Group
and because the recognition of expected
credit losses is inherently subjective
and requires the exercise of significant
management judgement.

HPRREZDREFENTEREEEEREE
BRESAFE  REZEZEWFERERRE
HBHESEMEBEKXR  WARRAEHREEES
BEEXHN  REEEBREITEEAAE -

o obtaining an understanding on the key data and
assumptions of the expected credit loss model adopted
by the management, including the historical default
data, and the assumptions involved in management’s
estimated loss rate;

J THREEBEMEMEREEERRENEZHENLERR 8
RBEENBEARERESBEBEXNMEG T ROR

in .
ﬂx’

o assessing the appropriateness of management’s
estimates of loss allowance by examining the information
used by management to derive such estimates,
including testing the accuracy of the historical default
data and evaluating whether the historical loss rates
are appropriately adjusted based on current market
conditions and forward-looking information;

J FRAEMNERESLEBATMEANGER  eRABEE
EARSHEEE R MR EEEX D RIRBRR TR KA
EHEERELEERE  UREEEAHERREN MG
EVIRE I

° assessing, on a sample basis, whether items in the trade
receivables ageing report were classified within the
appropriate ageing category by comparing individual
items with underlying sales invoices; and

. FAMERLRMERNEL BAMHEEE - SHEEZEKIE
FRICREANIRE EEESBEEHENREKER : &

° re-performing the calculation of the loss allowance as
at 31 December 2020 based on the Group’s credit loss
allowance policies.

J BREAEENEEBEBBERE - SHiTENR2020F 127
31 EERE -
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KEY AUDIT MATTERS (Continued)

RRETSEEHE)

Assessing potential impairment of intangible assets — trademark

FEEREE — BENEERE

Refer to note 12 to the consolidated financial statements and the accounting policies in note 1(j).

=z

nﬁ'/

Bt A B RS R M 12 R 1) M B 5B -

The Key Audit Matter
BERBETER

How the matter was addressed in our audit

e 4L

EHNAEEZEE

The Group acquired Guangxi Yulin
Ltd. and
its subsidiaries (collectively referred to

Pharmaceutical Group Co.,
as “Yulin Pharmaceutical Group”) in
2016 and recognised intangible assets —
trademark with indefinite useful life arising
from the acquisition.

REER2016FRBEAEIMHEESE AR
BEERARLEMBAR (BRI EMHEE
) - WERKBERMELEZERASH T E
ENELEE —BF -

Management allocated intangible assets
— trademark to the cash generating unit
of Yulin Pharmaceutical Group (‘Relevant
CGU") and performed impairment testing
annually whether or not there was any
indication of impairment.

ERECHETEE— Fﬁﬁ’“ﬁaifw%i%

EnReELRMU ((HBREEEEM])

REETRERR - ﬁaﬁ%m‘&ﬁzﬁﬁaﬁ%o

Our audit procedures to assess the potential impairment of

intangi

H AL

ble assets — trademark included the following:

BV EE - IENEERENRARFEENTER

evaluating management’s impairment assessment
model, including the identification of and the allocation
of intangible assets — trademark to the Relevant CGU
with reference to the requirements of the prevailing
accounting standards;

AHEEREARENGRE  AE2ERTEFEANRE
BRIEVEE - ARABEDEEHERSEL B

evaluating the competence, experience, capability
and objectivity of the external valuer engaged
by management to perform the calculation of the
recoverable amount of intangible assets — trademark;

HEEEEMZEAYETLEE - BENA KA SRRETS
BESNEEEMNERE - &8 e HNTENE

challenging the key estimates and assumptions adopted
in the discounted cash flow forecast, including future
revenue, future cost of sales, and other operating
expenses, by comparing relevant data with the financial
budget which was approved by the management, and by
comparison with historical performance of the Relevant
CGU and our knowledge of the business of Group;

HAReRERATRANERGARBRR (EPEER

WA~ REGHEX AR B E LR IREER - AR
EAESEEEEEIENTEEE  URLEHERRES

EEBMMESERINERFIGEREEBNRE
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KEY AUDIT MATTERS (Continued)

Independent Auditor’s Report
BY AR E

RRETSEEHE)

Assessing potential impairment of intangible assets — trademark (Continued)

AR EE — R R B BiE ()

Refer to note 12 to the consolidated financial statements and the accounting policies in note 1(j).
BRI EIRENT L 12 RITEE 1)) S5 BAR ©

The Key Audit Matter
BERBETER

How the matter was addressed in our audit

BN ES N AREZEE

Management engaged an external valuer
to assess the recoverable amount of
the Relevant CGU using the value in
use method by preparing a discounted
cash flow forecast derived from the most
recent financial forecast approved by the
management covering a five-year period.

ERECETE—RINEMEER - LNERERE
EEHRAREEE BRI E & FRETAT
- HERREERE B EN SO MM BSTER
CRERFHE) SLNFTRRRERA -

. HBAFHERRRSRERANIIBERARFERE - AFFE

° involving our internal valuation specialists to assist

. S2ERTEEUNRE - ZIRABHEER BB R FIE

o comparing the data in discounted cash flow forecast
prepared in the prior year with the current year’s
performance to assess how accurate the prior year’s
discounted cash flow forecast was and making enquiries
of management as to the reasons for any significant
variations identified;

EFEMRBAECRETRARE
REREEEEAEH

ZERE - WHLAT AR H I ERIER

us in assessing whether the valuation methodologies
adopted by the external valuer in the preparation
of the discounted cash flow forecast is appropriate
with reference to the requirements of the prevailing
accounting standards, and assessing whether discount
rate applied in the discounted cash flow forecast was
within the range adopted by other companies in the
same industry;

SNEREER N REITRR S RERATRANGETEES
RE  ARFEFRARSRERATERNFTREXTRTER
HAsFRABRAHEER
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B ZBERE

KEY AUDIT MATTERS (Continued)

RRETSEEHE)

AR EE — R R B BiE ()

Assessing potential impairment of intangible assets — trademark (Continued)

o
o

Refer to note 12 to the consolidated financial statements and the accounting policies in note 1(j).
BRI IR L 12 RATEE 1)) &5 B

The Key Audit Matter
BERBETER

How the matter was addressed in our audit

BN ES N AREZEE

The assessment of the recoverable amount
of the Relevant CGU involves significant
management estimation and judgement,
in particular in determining the key
assumptions adopted in the cash flow
forecast, which include future revenue,
future cost of sales, other operating
expenses, and the discount rate applied.

HRMER € E A ELR TR E SRR ET &
BAMNEREMGAMNAL  FRSHRERSR
EFRARRANBRRKREK  HRhBEARKK
A RREHEA - E AL 7 s A e A A9 3T

R o

We identified the assessment of impairment
of intangible assets — trademark as a key
audit matter because determining the level
of impairment, if any, involves a significant
degree of management judgement, which
can be inherently uncertain and could be
subject to management bias.
BB B EE — BRARES RREG
FirEE - RASETRENKT (F) PR
EXRRENEREHE  EhEFERES THEE
M WARZIEEERAERNTZE -

performing a sensitivity analysis of key assumptions,
including future revenue growth rates, future gross
margins and the discount rate applied in the discounted
cash flow forecast and considering the resulting impact
on the impairment testing and whether there was any
indicator of management bias in the selection of these
key assumptions; and

HEARKRE (BRARARBRARERE - RRENXRFHERE
REBEAPEANFREX) ETERESNT - X EEHILY
BEAREENTERNEZERRBERSGEAFEEMAE
BEBRROIR : &

considering the disclosures in the financial statements
in respect of management’s impairment assessments of
intangible assets — trademark allocated to the Relevant
CGU with reference to the requirements of the prevailing
accounting standards.

DERTEAENNRT  ZRUBBRRTEHEEEHS
REMBERSELSUNETLEE — AR ETREN GO E
BEH -
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INFORMATION OTHER THAN THE CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND AUDITOR’S REPORT
THEREON

The directors are responsible for the other information. The
other information comprises all the information included in the
annual report, other than the consolidated financial statements
and our auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements does not
cover the other information and we do not express any form of
assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the consolidated financial
statements, our responsibility is to read the other information
and, in doing so, consider whether the other information
is materially inconsistent with the consolidated financial
statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or
otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If, based on the
work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material
misstatement of this other information, we are required to
report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

RESPONSIBILITIES OF THE DIRECTORS FOR THE
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The directors are responsible for the preparation of the
consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair
view in accordance with HKFRSs issued by the HKICPA and
the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies
Ordinance and for such internal control as the directors
determine is necessary to enable the preparation of
consolidated financial statements that are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, the
directors are responsible for assessing the Group’s ability
to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable,
matters related to going concern and using the going concern
basis of accounting unless the directors either intend to
liquidate the Group or to cease operations, or have no realistic
alternative but to do so.

Independent Auditor’s Report
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Independent Auditor’s Report
BY AR S

The directors are assisted by the Audit Committee in
discharging their responsibilities for overseeing the Group’s
financial reporting process.

AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITIES FOR THE AUDIT OF
THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the consolidated financial statements as a whole are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error,
and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion.
This report is made solely to you, as a body, and for no other
purpose. We do not assume responsibility towards or accept
liability to any other person for the contents of this report.

Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is
not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with
HKSAs will always detect a material misstatement when it
exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are
considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they
could reasonably be expected to influence the economic
decisions of users taken on the basis of these consolidated
financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with HKSAs, we exercise
professional judgement and maintain professional scepticism
throughout the audit. We also:

- Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement
of the consolidated financial statements, whether due
to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures
responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence
that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one
resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion,
forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations or the
override of internal control.

- Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant
to the audit in order to design audit procedures that
are appropriate in the circumstances but not for the
purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness
of the Group’s internal control.

@ CONSUN PHARMACEUTICAL GROUP LIMITED RE#ZEE£EEFR
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Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies
used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates
and related disclosures made by the directors.

Conclude on the appropriateness of the directors’ use
of the going concern basis of accounting and, based
on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material
uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that
may cast significant doubt on the Group’'s ability to
continue as a going concern. If we conclude that
a material uncertainty exists, we are required to
draw attention in our auditor's report to the related
disclosures in the consolidated financial statements
or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify
our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit
evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report.
However, future events or conditions may cause the
Group to cease to continue as a going concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content
of the consolidated financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the consolidated financial
statements represent the underlying transactions and
events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding
the financial information of the entities or business
activities within the Group to express an opinion on the
consolidated financial statements. We are responsible
for the direction, supervision and performance of the
group audit. We remain solely responsible for our audit
opinion.

Independent Auditor’s Report
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Independent Auditor’s Report
BY AR S

We communicate with the Audit Committee regarding, among
other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and
significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies
in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide the Audit Committee with a statement that we
have complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding
independence and communicate with them all relationships
and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on
our independence and, where applicable, actions taken to
eliminate threats or safeguards applied.

From the matters communicated with the Audit Committee,
we determine those matters that were of most significance
in the audit of the consolidated financial statements of the
current period and are therefore the key audit matters. We
describe these matters in our auditor's report unless law or
regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or
when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a
matter should not be communicated in our report because
the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably
be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such
communication.

The engagement partner on the audit resulting in this
independent auditor’s report is Li Shiu Chung.

KPMG

Certified Public Accountants

8th Floor, Prince’s Building

10 Chater Road

Central, Hong Kong

23 March 2021
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Consolidated Statement of Profit or Loss

for the year ended 31 December 2020 (Expressed in Renminbi)

HZE2020F12A318IEFE  (AARKEIIR)

2020 2019
20204 20194
Note RMB’ 000 RMB’000
i3 AR®T T ARETT
Revenue WA 2 1,752,830 1,728,256
Cost of sales $H & A A (431,159) (466,851)
Gross profit EF 1,321,671 1,261,405
Other incomes/(losses) Halg A/ (EE) 3 58,826 (1,526)
Distribution costs 3 SHR AR (542,930) (539,204)
Administrative expenses THRAX (203,067) (161,486)
Impairment loss on trade receivables EZREWFHIBREMEYW 16 & 24(a)
and other receivables FIBR(EEE (29,363) (70,347)
Impairment loss on goodwill and RERETEERERE
intangible assets - (326,136)
Profit from operations AR 5 R 605,137 162,706
Finance costs A& A A 4(a) (21,401) (29,043)
Profit before taxation BADEF 4 583,736 133,663
Income tax FriS#i 5(a) (101,993) (70,541)
Profit for the year F A 481,743 63,122
Attributable to: BUR A FEAE -
— Equity shareholders of — AR alERRE
the Company 498,788 79,820
— Non-controlling interests — FEIERR (17,045) (16,698)
Profit for the year FRRF 481,743 63,122
Earnings per share (RMB yuan) BRERN(ARE%¥T) 8
- Basic — &R 0.61 0.09
— Diluted — s 0.61 0.09

The notes on pages 107 to 223 form part of these financial

statements. Details of dividends payable to equity

shareholders of the Company attributable to the profit for the

year are set out in note 23(c).

FI107EEF 223 B M AZEVEHRERNAE
BEBD » MEREFENAR SRR S
SEIFE MM EE23(c) °
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Consolidated statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income

meBEaRkEMEEKRER

for the year ended 31 December 2020 (Expressed in Renminbi)

BZ2020F12A31HIEFE (AARKIITR)

2020 2019
20204 20194
RMB’ 000 RMB’000
ARBT T ARBT T
Profit for the year FREF 481,743 63,122
Other comprehensive income for the year HETWRKEFSIBEZEBENER
that may be reclassified subsequently to Hih 2 mEK= :
profit or loss:
Exchange differences on translation of gt B K[
financial statements of operations outside HEONETS Y B S 3R 3= Y
the mainland China EHER (1,127) 2,465
Total comprehensive income for the year FRAZHEKEAEE 480,616 65,587
Attributable to: BUF AL HE4E -
— Equity shareholders of the Company — NARIERER 497,661 82,285
— Non-controlling interests — FEIER (17,045) (16,698)
Total comprehensive income for the year FARAZEWEELE 480,616 65,587

The notes on pages 107 to 223 form part of these financial

statements.

BB
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Consolidated Statement of Financial Position
nv_\éﬁji%ﬂﬁ)‘ﬂr%%

as at 31 December 2020 (Expressed in Renminbi)

2020F12A318  (AARKETITR)

2020 2019
20204 20194
Note RMB’ 000 RMB’ 000
it AR¥F T ARETIT
Non-current assets kRBEE

Investment property "EYE 9 16,121 16,651
Other property, plant and equipment  HAb¥% - BE MR E 10 675,773 661,309
Land use rights o {5 A 11 123,675 126,808
Intangible assets mEE 12 371,423 396,071
Other prepayments H fth TR 5K 14 45,679 51,657
Deferred tax assets REFITREE 22(c) 58,885 45,942
Total non-currentassets  F#®EE&E 1,291,556 1298438

Current assets REBEE
Inventories 5E 15 227,374 210,684
Trade and other receivables Z 5 Rk EH Ab fE W IR 16 491,050 815,732
Cash and cash equivalents Re KB eEMBEIEE 17 1,940,273 1,383,232
Total current assets RBEELE 2,658,697 2,409,648

Current liabilities RBEE
Trade and other payables B 5 M E M FRIE 18 709,712 671,611
Loans and borrowings B R fEK 19 549,414 553,567
Deferred income EIEW 2= 20 1,629 1,655
Current taxation RIVERR 3K 22(a) 71,108 69,461
Total current liabilites ===~~~ #“BAfE#® 00000 1331863 1296294
Netcurrentassets = #BAEFE 1326834 111335
Total assets less current liabilities HEERRBAE 2,618,390 2,411,792

The notes on pages 107 to 223 form part of these financial ZF107BEZF223B 2t A% SRR MA

statements.

BB
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Consolidated Statement of Financial Position

IIV_\é/E\ZI-i%;Ut;\R%
as at 31 December 2020 (Expressed in Renminbi)
M2020F128318 (AAREZITR)

2020 2019
2020 20194
Note RMB’ 000 RMB’000
izt AR®T ARET T
Non-current liabilities FRBEE
Deferred income EIE U 75 20 15,629 16,739
Deferred tax liabilities EERIAE E 22(c) 86,263 88,292
Total non-current liabilittes =~~~ #wBfAf#® 101,892 105031
Net assets EERE 2,516,498 2,306,761
Capital and reserves EARR#EE
Share capital N 23(d) 64,424 68,033
Reserves & 23(e) 2,155,943 1,926,051
Total equity attributable to equity KA TR R REN
shareholders of the Company AR 2,220,367 1,994,084
Non-controlling interests Bl e 296,131 312,677
Total equity B 2,516,498 2,306,761

Approved and authorised for issue by the board of directors 202143 823 H &&= B /& RIS o

on 23 March 2021.

AN Yubao LI Qian
ZHE B

Chairman Vice Chairlady, Chief Executive Officer
e BIFE - 4a%

The notes on pages 107 to 223 form part of these financial ZF107BEZF223B 2t A% SRR MA
statements. BKEBR o
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Consolidated Statement of Chan

(Expressed in Renminbi)

for the year ended 31 December 2020

(AAREESIR)

HZE2020%12 8318 L EE
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for the year ended 31 December 2020
HZE2020F12A31ALLFE

s é *E

Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity

(Expressed in Renminbi)

(AAREETIR)
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Consolidated Cash Flow Statement
llv-\éiﬁﬁiﬁi%%

for the year ended 31 December 2020 (Expressed in Renminbi)
HZE2020F12A31HIEFE (AARETIR)

2020 2019
20204 20194
Note RMB’ 000 RMB’000
izt ARBT T ARETT
Operating activities RETTE
Cash generated from operations KEEEFAEHRE 17(b) 982,376 543,652
PRC income tax paid B EMEH 22(a) (115,318) (125,401)
PRC dividend withholding tax paid B BIAR S IE N 22(a) - (34,936)
Net cash generated from RETHMEBRESFHE
operating activites 867,058 _________ 383315
Investing activities REEE
Interest received 2 UF 2 27,888 16,751
Payment for purchase of property, BEMZE  BEREE
plant and equipment HIFRIE (48,703) (179,746)
Payment for intangible assets EEELEENFIA (5,000) (180)
Deposits received for land development Bk T EekiEIE B
and reconstruction project e - 52,000
Proceeds received from disposal of BT EME  BE K
property, plant and equipment A FTISRIE 112 1,043
Net cash used in investing activities RETEBFARESFE (25,703) (110,132)

The notes on pages 107 to 223 form part of these financial ZF107BEZF223B 2t A% SRR MA

statements.

BB
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Consolidated Cash Flow Statement

MERERER

for the year ended 31 December 2020 (Expressed in Renminbi)

BZ2020F12A31HIEFE (AARKIITR)

2020 2019
2020%F 20194
Note RMB’ 000 RMB’000
HieE AR®T T ARET T

Financing activities REEE
Proceeds from new bank loans I RITE RFTIS 5RIE 17(c) 263,757 607,458
Repayments of bank loans RITEFENRE 17(c) (237,924) (459,969)
Proceeds from shares issued under BRI T BT R

share option scheme T8 538 - 2,491
Dividends paid to equity shareholders ENARAERRR

of the Company R B (131,491) (225,546)
Dividends paid to non-controlling EfIEERERITA A

interests holders AIRR S - (10,164)
Finance costs paid BB E A 17(c) (21,401) (24,720)
Payment for repurchase of shares FEEI B2 B AR Al AT 8

which were subsequently cancelled B9 B0 O R IR

by the Company (152,745) (46,212)
Net cash used in financing activities  MREBAARERE = (279804) (156,662)
Net increase in cash and ReRkBLEEER

cash equivalents HNE & 561,551 116,521
Cash and cash equivalents at M1B1EHNRER

1 January He&ZEER 1,383,232 1,269,746
Effect of foreign exchange rate EXSBHHNZE

changes (4,510) (3,085)
Cash and cash equivalents at M12B31 AN ERER

31 December REeEEER 1,940,273 1,383,232

The notes on pages 107 to 223 form part of these financial

statements.

BB
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

1 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(a)

(b)

Statement of compliance

These financial statements have been prepared
in accordance with all applicable Hong Kong
Financial Reporting Standards (‘HKFRSs”"), which
collective term includes all applicable individual
Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards, Hong
Kong Accounting Standards (“HKASs”) and
Interpretations issued by the Hong Kong Institute
of Certified Public Accountants (“HKICPA"),
accounting principles generally accepted in
Hong Kong and the disclosure requirements of
the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance. These
financial statements also comply with the
applicable disclosure provisions of the Rules
Governing the Listing of Securities on The Stock
Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “Listing
Rules”). Significant accounting policies adopted
by the Group are disclosed below.

The HKICPA has issued certain amendments to
HKFRSs that are first effective or available for
early adoption for the current accounting period
of the Group. Note 1(c) provides information on
any changes in accounting policies resulting
from initial application of these developments to
the extent that they are relevant to the Group for
the current accounting period reflected in these
financial statements.

Basis of preparation of the financial
statements

The consolidated financial statements for the
year ended 31 December 2020 comprise the
Company and its subsidiaries (together referred
to as the “Group”).

The consolidated financial statements are
presented in Renminbi (“RMB”),
the nearest thousand, which is the functional

rounded to

currency of the subsidiaries carrying out the
principal activities of the Group.

e ISR

(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated)

(BRBHEREBEI - LARKEIIR)

1 BEAREFEHE
(a) &EHEH

ZEVBRRDBREMBERNE
AU BREER ([ EBUBHREE
AR EEAGABREES
AR ([BEEEFMAE])H
o B0 P A 8 P 0 M 51 & 8 B 7S s
R B ER ([FEERE
Al Rk ARBEARER
AIRBRCABEDD MR ERE ©
REMBRENNTABEMERS
PIERARREZ: EmARA(T LR
Bl BERERGR - ARBEMK
B RGFTBORN T XHE -

ER G AGEEME TRAE
BERITE MEE R AR AT HIR
ERMNBTEY GRS ENER
o 1 (c) N A S S IR EA
SEARYCERZENBHRRAR
MREXERZEERMEHNEM
SETBREBRHEER -

(b) MBHRNWERERE

HZ2020F12 A31 B IEFE W4
AU BBREBEARTREKBA
Al (GEAIEREE]) -

HEMBHRRAARE ([ARY%])
25 UHNBEFERATT - AR
BERNEAKEIEXBHOMNB R
AR -
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e ISR

(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated)

(BRBHERPI - LARKEIIR)

1 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(Continued)

Basis of preparation of the financial
statements (Continued)

The measurement basis used in the preparation
of the financial statements is the historical cost
basis.

The preparation of financial statements in
conformity with HKFRSs requires management
to make judgements, estimates and assumptions
that affect the application of policies and
reported amounts of assets, liabilities, income
and expenses. The estimates and associated
assumptions are based on historical experience
and various other factors that are believed to be
reasonable under the circumstances, the results
of which form the basis of making the judgements
about carrying values of assets and liabilities
that are not readily apparent from other sources.
Actual results may differ from these estimates.

The estimates and underlying assumptions
are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions
to accounting estimates are recognised in the
period in which the estimate is revised if the
revision affects only that period, or in the period
of the revision and future periods if the revision
affects both current and future periods.

Judgements made by management in the
application of HKFRSs that have significant effect
on the financial statements and major sources of
estimation uncertainty are discussed in note 27.

@ CONSUN PHARMACEUTICAL GROUP LIMITED FREXHXESEAFR
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

1 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

(c)

(d)

Changes in accounting policies

The Group has applied the following amendments
to HKFRSs issued by the HKICPA to these
financial statements for the current accounting
period:

° Amendments to HKFRS 3, Definition of a
Business

HKFRS

Covid-19-Related Rent Concessions

o Amendments to 16,

None of these amendments have had a material
effect on how the Group’s results and financial
position for the current or prior years have been
prepared or presented. The Group has not
applied any new standard or interpretation that
is not yet effective for the current accounting
period.

Subsidiaries and non-controlling interests

Subsidiaries are entities controlled by the
Group. The Group controls an entity when it is
exposed, or has rights, to variable returns from
its involvement with the entity and has the ability
to affect those returns through its power over the
entity. When assessing whether the Group has
power, only substantive rights (held by the Group
and other parties) are considered.

An investment in a subsidiary is consolidated
into the consolidated financial statements from
the date that control commences until the date
that control ceases. Intra-group balances,
transactions and cash flows and any unrealised
profits arising from intra-group transactions are
eliminated in full in preparing the consolidated
financial statements. Unrealised losses resulting
from intra-group transactions are eliminated in
the same way as unrealised gains but only to the
extent that there is no evidence of impairment.

ARE IR R B EE
(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated)

(BRBHEREBEI - LARKEIIR)

1 EXREHBE(E)
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e ISR

(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated)

(BRBHERPI - LARKEIIR)

1 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(Continued)

Subsidiaries and non-controlling interests
(Continued)

Non-controlling interests represent the equity in
a subsidiary not attributable directly or indirectly
to the Company, and in respect of which the
Group has not agreed any additional terms with
the holders of those interests which would result
in the Group as a whole having a contractual
obligation in respect of those interests that
meets the definition of a financial liability. For
each business combination, the Group can elect
to measure any non-controlling interests either
at fair value or at the non-controlling interests’
proportionate share of the subsidiary’s net
identifiable assets.

Non-controlling interests are presented in the
consolidated statement of financial position
within equity, separately from equity attributable
to the equity shareholders of the Company.
Non-controlling interests in the results of
the Group are presented on the face of the
consolidated statement of profit or loss and the
consolidated statement of profit or loss and
other comprehensive income as an allocation of
the total profit or loss and total comprehensive
income for the year between non-controlling
interests and the equity shareholders of the
Company.

Changes in the Group’s interests in a subsidiary
that do not result in a loss of control are
accounted for as equity transactions, whereby
adjustments are made to the amounts of
controlling and non-controlling interests within
consolidated equity to reflect the change in
relative interests, but no adjustments are made to
goodwill and no gain or loss is recognised.

@ CONSUN PHARMACEUTICAL GROUP LIMITED FREXHXESEAFR
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

1 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

(d)

(e)

Subsidiaries and non-controlling interests
(Continued)

When the Group loses control of a subsidiary,
it is accounted for as a disposal of the entire
interest in that subsidiary, with a resulting gain
or loss being recognised in profit or loss. Any
interest retained in that former subsidiary at the
date when control is lost is recognised at fair
value and this amount is regarded as the fair
value on initial recognition of a financial asset.

In the Company’s statement of financial position,
an investment in a subsidiary is stated at cost
less impairment losses (see note 1(j)).

Investment properties

Investment properties are land and buildings
which are owned or held under a leasehold
interest (see note 1(i)) to earn rental income and/
or for capital appreciation. These include land
held for a currently undetermined future use and
property that is being constructed or developed
for future use as investment property.

Investment properties are measured initially
at cost. The cost of a purchased investment
property comprises its purchases price and
any direct attributable expenditures. Investment
properties are accounted for using the cost
model and stated in the statement of financial
position at cost less accumulated depreciation
and impairment losses (see note 1(j)). The cost
of investment property, less its estimated residual
value and accumulated impairment losses, is
depreciated using the straight-line method over
its estimated useful lives as follows.

o Land use rights 57 years

° Buildings 6 years
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e ISR

(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated)

(BRBHERPI - LARKEIIR)

1 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(Continued)

Investment properties (Continued)

Rental income from investment properties is
accounted for as described in note 1(t)(ii).

Property, plant and equipment

The property, plant and equipment are stated
at cost less accumulated depreciation and
impairment losses (see note 1(j)).

The cost of self-constructed items of property,
plant and equipment includes the cost of
materials, direct labour, the initial estimate,
where relevant, of the costs of dismantling and
removing the items and restoring the site on
which they are located, and an appropriate
proportion of production overheads.

Gains or losses arising from the retirement
or disposal of an item of property, plant and
equipment are determined as the difference
between the net disposal proceeds and the
carrying amount of the item and are recognised
in profit or loss on the date of retirement or
disposal.

Depreciation is calculated to write off the cost
of items of property, plant and equipment, less
their estimated residual value, if any, using the
straight-line method over their estimated useful
lives as follows:

- Buildings situated on leasehold land
are depreciated over the shorter of
the unexpired term of lease and their
estimated useful lives, being no more than
50 years after the date of completion

- Machinery and

equipment 5-20 years
= Motor vehicles 5 years
- Office equipment 5 years

@ CONSUN PHARMACEUTICAL GROUP LIMITED FREXHXESEAFR

EXREHBE(E)

REME (E)

REMENTE S WA ThiR BB 5E 1
()i Frat 75 = ABR ©

M BERRE

WME - BB MBI AR R
ENORERESIRR (2BME1())

BEME - BENEREEBHKA
BREMBAAR BEESTHRA - HF
HNMERB AR IKEIRRB A
REF IS ETRRAN (RER) - A
FMBELOINEERZER -

HEHLEME  BMENMREEREB
PEE £ Hy U et Sk BT 1R 3% B FT S 3K
TR EZIAR REE R Z8E
BEE - YRR ERERS
KRR ©

FERTIYE  BERKHEER
MTRET AIME M H - AEARVEMEH
ZFHEB AR CRERAFEE
(&) & -

-  fURESLH ENRZEYR
REmHE R E A A

ERAFH(UBREERE -
BRBA%T AHE5049F)

e
- HBERREE 5-20%F
5%

\
: i
[

|
%
5
i
%\Ey
il

54



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

1 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

(f)

(9)

(h)

Property, plant and equipment (Continued)

- Right-of-use assets are depreciated over
the period of the lease term

Where parts of an item of property, plant and
equipment have different useful lives, the cost
of the item is allocated on a reasonable basis
between the parts and each part is depreciated
separately. Both the useful life of an asset and its
residual value, if any, are reviewed annually.

Research and development costs

Research and development costs comprise
all costs that are directly attributable to
research and development activities or that
can be allocated on a reasonable basis to such
activities. Because of the nature of the Group’s
research and development activities, the criteria
for the recognition of such costs as an asset are
generally not met until late in the development
stage of the project when the remaining
development costs are immaterial. Hence both
research costs and development costs are
generally recognised as expenses in the period
in which they are incurred.

Intangible assets (other than goodwill)

Intangible assets that are acquired by the Group
are stated at cost less accumulated amortisation
(where the estimated useful life is finite) and
impairment losses (see note 1(j)). Expenditure
on internally generated goodwill and brands is
recognised as an expense in the period in which

it is incurred.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e ISR

(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated)

(BRBHERPI - LARKEIIR)

1 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(Continued)

Intangible assets (other than goodwill)
(Continued)

Amortisation of intangible assets with finite useful
lives is charged to profit or loss on a straight-line
basis over the assets’ estimated useful lives. The
following intangible assets with finite useful lives
are amortised from the date they are available for
use or date of acquisition, whichever is shorter
and their estimated useful lives are as follows:

- Patents 8-13 years

Both the period and method of amortisation are
reviewed annually.

Intangible assets are not amortised while their
useful lives are assessed to be indefinite. Any
conclusion that the useful life of an intangible
asset is indefinite is reviewed annually to
determine whether events and circumstances
continue to support the indefinite useful life
assessment for that asset. If they do not, the
change in the useful life assessment from
indefinite to finite is accounted for prospectively
from the date of change and in accordance with
the policy for amortisation of intangible assets
with finite lives as set out above.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

1 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(Continued)

(M

Lease assets

At inception of a contract, the Group assesses

whether the contract is, or contains, a lease. A

contract is, or contains, a lease if the contract

conveys the right to control the use of an

identified asset for a period of time in exchange

for consideration. Control is conveyed where the

customer has both the right to direct the use of

the identified asset and to obtain substantially all

of the economic benefits from that use.

(i)

As a lessee

Where the contract contains lease

component(s) and non-lease
component(s), the Group has elected not
to separate non-lease components and
accounts for each lease component and
any associated non-lease components as

a single lease component for all leases.

At the lease commencement date, the
Group recognises a right-of-use asset
and a lease liability, except for short-term
leases that have a lease term of 12 months
or less and leases of low-value assets.
When the Group enters into a lease in
respect of a low-value asset, the Group
decides whether to capitalise the lease
on a lease-by-lease basis. The lease
payments associated with those leases
which are not capitalised are recognised
as an expense on a systematic basis over
the lease term.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
IIV_\é/E\ZI-i%ﬁ%%I}ﬁ-%I

(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated)

(BRBHERPI - LARKEIIR)

1 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 1 BEXEHBRE(E)
(Continued)
(i) Lease assets (Continued) (i) HEEE (&)
(i)  As alessee (Continued) (i) EBABA (FZ)

Where the lease is capitalised, the lease
liability is initially recognised at the present
value of the lease payments payable
over the lease term, discounted using the
interest rate implicit in the lease or, if that
rate cannot be readily determined, using
a relevant incremental borrowing rate.
After initial recognition, the lease liability
is measured at amortised cost and interest
expense is calculated using the effective
interest method. Variable lease payments
that do not depend on an index or rate are
not included in the measurement of the
lease liability and hence are charged to
profit or loss in the accounting period in
which they are incurred.

The right-of-use asset recognised when a
lease is capitalised is initially measured
at cost, which comprises the initial
amount of the lease liability plus any
lease payments made at or before the
commencement date, and any initial direct
costs incurred. Where applicable, the cost
of the right-of-use assets also includes an
estimate of costs to dismantle and remove
the underlying asset or to restore the
underlying asset or the site on which it is
located, discounted to their present value,
less any lease incentives received. The
right-of-use asset is subsequently stated
at cost less accumulated depreciation and
impairment losses (see notes 1(f) and 1(j)(ii)).
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

1 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(Continued)

(i) Lease assets (Continued)

(i)

As a lessee (Continued)

The lease liability is remeasured when
there is a change in future lease payments
arising from a change in an index or
rate, or there is a change in the Group’s
estimate of the amount expected to be
payable under a residual value guarantee,
or there is a change arising from the
reassessment of whether the Group will be
reasonably certain to exercise a purchase,
extension or termination option. When the
lease liability is remeasured in this way,
a corresponding adjustment is made to
the carrying amount of the right-of-use
asset, or is recorded in profit or loss if the
carrying amount of the right-of-use asset
has been reduced to zero.

The lease liability is also remeasured
when there is a change in the scope of
a lease or the consideration for a lease
that is not originally provided for in the
lease contract (“lease modification”)
that is not accounted for as a separate
lease. In this case the lease liability is
remeasured based on the revised lease
payments and lease term using a revised
discount rate at the effective date of the
modification. The only exceptions are any
rent concessions which arose as a direct
consequence of the COVID-19 pandemic
and which satisfied the conditions set
out in paragraph 46B of HKFRS 16
Leases. In such cases, the Group took
advantage of the practical expedient set
out in paragraph 46A of HKFRS 16 and
recognised the change in consideration as
if it were not a lease modification.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
IIV_\é/E\ZI-i%ﬁ%%I}ﬁ-%I

(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated)

(BRBHERPI - LARKEIIR)

1 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 1 EAETTBE (£)
(Continued)
(i) Lease assets (Continued) (i) HEEE (&)
(i)  As alessee (Continued) (i) EBABA (FZ)

In the consolidated statement of financial EREPBHRRAERS  KH
position, the current portion of long-term HEBENRBESEER
lease liabilities is determined as the ARREHE T —EARNE
present value of contractual payments that B2EHNHIEE -

are due to be settled within twelve months
after the reporting period.

(i)  As a lessor (i) EBHBA

When the Group acts as a lessor, it Tﬁ$%.7%ﬁdﬁ“ﬂj\ - B
determines at lease inception whether EVEREEE —EHE
each lease is a finance lease or an REMEHENLZHE o i
operating lease. A lease is classified as HEEBHEEEENMERE
a finance lease if it transfers substantially H 75 &9 48 K &6 o 2 B & B
all the risks and rewards incidental to the B EZT‘HTH%%%EEWQQE
ownership of an underlying assets to the & o MABRILER - %8
lessee. If this is not the case, the lease is &7 %EZ%%&%%E’E °

classified as an operating lease.

When a contract contains lease and EXBREHEMEHED
non-lease components, the Group C AEERBASE A
allocates the consideration in the BEEZSSLHREDE T

Hy o REMEELN
< U AR A B 5 1 (1) (i) 7

rental income from operating leases is e

contract to each component on a relative

E:?‘DYFHH?FE&EE
IID

stand-alone selling price basis. The

recognised in accordance with note 1(t)(ii).

When the Group is an intermediate WAEERPHEEHEA @ &
lessor, the sub-leases are classified as DEHMHNEENFERAEE
a finance lease or as an operating lease E - B EAEMER
with reference to the right-of-use asset B EEE - MAEHEOA
arising from the head lease. If the head NEBEEAMEEA() ()Tt
lease is a short-term lease to which the NEMESEAE - AAER
Group applies the exemption described in OB DEREERSE -

note 1(i)(i), then the Group classifies the
sub-lease as an operating lease.

)
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

1 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(Continued)

) Credit losses and impairment of assets

(i)

Credit losses from financial instruments

The Group recognises a loss allowance
for expected credit losses (‘ECLs”) on the
financial assets measured at amortised
cost (including cash and cash equivalents
and trade receivables and other

receivables).

Measurement of ECLs

ECLs are a probability-weighted
estimate of credit losses. Credit losses
are measured as the present value of
all expected cash shortfalls (i.e. the
difference between the cash flows due to
the Group in accordance with the contract
and the cash flows that the Group expects
to receive).

The expected cash shortfalls are
discounted using the following discount
rates where the effect of discounting is
material:

- fixed-rate financial assets, trade and
other receivables: effective interest
rate determined at initial recognition
or an approximation thereof;

- variable-rate financial assets:
current effective interest rate;

- lease receivables: discount rate
used in the measurement of the
lease receivable;
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
IIV-\é/E\ZI-i%ﬁ‘%%I}ﬁ-%I

(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated)

(BRBHERPI - LARKEIIR)

1 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 1 EXREHBE(E)
(Continued)
(j)  Credit losses and impairment of assets () FEEEEREERHEE)
(Continued)
(i)  Credit losses from financial instruments (i) KELBIBWEEERE
(Continued) (%)
Measurement of ECLs (Continued) TR BE 15T = (&
The maximum period considered RIEFTEHEEBERESE
when estimating ECLs is the maximum WERARAAEBEZ(E
contractual period over which the Group is BRI RES LM -

exposed to credit risk.

In measuring ECLs, the Group takes into FEFrEBHMEEBER - K
account reasonable and supportable SEEREAERBERME
information that is available without undue HITHBAZHNANEE
cost or effort. This includes information SHER  BEBRASMH -
about past events, current conditions and B RIAR S R R R AR B R TR
forecasts of future economic conditions. BISEE R o
ECLs are measured on either of the BHEEEBER TS HF
following bases: — AR -
= 12-month ECLs: these are losses = 128 ANTEHREERS
that are expected to result from 18 - TEEtER S A 5
possible default events within the 12 ®12{8 A Nml g B £
months after the reporting date; and HEASZHMERL
BB Rk
= lifetime ECLs: these are losses = BREFERNESRE
that are expected to result from all BHEE - BatzER
possible default events over the AEHREEEEER
expected lives of the items to which BI85 B EE [EFE HTF
the ECL model applies. BHANPT B A REEE £
ofeF O CaTTECE:¢:y)
E18 -
Loss allowances for trade receivables and B RINER R EKESH
lease receivables are always measured at EERE -BERASNEME
an amount equal to lifetime ECLs. ECLs on FEHNEREEEESE
these financial assets are estimated using FE e RS eREEMNTER
a provision matrix based on the Group's EEEBERFMAERAEE
historical credit loss experience, adjusted BAEEBBLEROBES
for factors that are specific to the debtors PEESTEE - WiREREH
and an assessment of both the current and HEBANEERZREE
forecast general economic conditions at A AN T8 R 22 B8 4B AR L B 5T
the reporting date. T AR -
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

1 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(Continued)

) Credit losses and impairment of assets
(Continued)
(i) Credit losses from financial instruments

(Continued)
Measurement of ECLs (Continued)

For all other financial instruments, the
Group recognises a loss allowance
equal to 12-month ECLs unless there
has been a significant increase in credit
risk of the financial instrument since
initial recognition, in which case the loss
allowance is measured at an amount equal
to lifetime ECLs.

Significant increases in credit risk

In assessing whether the credit risk of
a financial instrument has increased
significantly since initial recognition,
the Group compares the risk of default
occurring on the financial instrument
assessed at the reporting date with that
assessed at the date of initial recognition.
In making this reassessment, the Group
considers that a default event occurs
when (i) the borrower is unlikely to pay
its credit obligations to the Group in
full, without recourse by the Group to
actions such as realising security (if any
is held); or (ii) the financial asset is 90
days past due. The Group considers both
qguantitative and qualitative information that
is reasonable and supportable, including
historical experience and forward-looking
information that is available without undue
cost or effort.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
IIV_\é/E\ZI-i%ﬁ%%I}ﬁ-%I

(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated)

(BRBHERPI - LARKEIIR)

@ CONSUN PHARMACEUTICAL GROUP LIMITED ERE#H

1 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 1 EREHBEK (&)
(Continued)
() Credit losses and impairment of assets f)) FEFRREERME (&)
(Continued)
(i) Credit losses from financial instruments (i) KEZMT A EEEE
(Continued) (#&)

Significant increases in credit risk
(Continued)

In particular, the following information
is taken into account when assessing
whether credit risk has increased
significantly since initial recognition:

- failure to make payments of
principal or interest on their
contractually due dates;

- an actual or expected significant
deterioration in a financial
instrument’s external or internal
credit rating (if available);

= an actual or expected significant
deterioration in the operating results
of the debtor; and

- existing or forecast changes in the
technological, market, economic
or legal environment that have a
significant adverse effect on the
debtor’s ability to meet its obligation
to the Group.

Depending on the nature of the
financial instruments, the assessment
of a significant increase in credit risk is
performed on either an individual basis or
a collective basis. When the assessment
is performed on a collective basis, the
financial instruments are grouped based
on shared credit risk characteristics, such
as past due status and credit risk ratings.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

1 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(Continued)

) Credit losses and impairment of assets
(Continued)
(i) Credit losses from financial instruments

(Continued)

Significant increases in credit risk
(Continued)

ECLs are remeasured at each reporting
date to reflect changes in the financial
instrument’'s credit risk since initial
recognition. Any change in the ECL
amount is recognised as an impairment
gain or loss in profit or loss. The Group
recognises an impairment gain or
loss for all financial instruments with a
corresponding adjustment to their carrying

amount through a loss allowance account.

Basis of calculation of interest income

Interest income recognised in accordance
with note 1(t)(iii) is calculated based
on the gross carrying amount of the
financial asset unless the financial asset
is credit-impaired, in which case interest
income is calculated based on the
amortised cost (i.e. the gross carrying
amount less loss allowance) of the
financial asset.

At each reporting date, the Group
assesses whether a financial asset is
credit-impaired. A financial asset is
credit-impaired when one or more events
that have a detrimental impact on the
estimated future cash flows of the financial

asset have occurred.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
IIV_\é/E\ZI-i%ﬁ%%I}ﬁ-%I

(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated)

(BRBHERPI - LARKEIIR)

1 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 1 EREHBEK (&)
(Continued)
(j)  Credit losses and impairment of assets () FEEBEEREERMEGE)
(Continued)
(i) Credit losses from financial instruments (i) KEZMT A EEEE
(Continued) (#&)
Basis of calculation of interest income FILE W it EHE (48)
(Continued)
Evidence that a financial asset is ERMEEHREEREMNE
credit-impaired includes the following BEFEATAIEREH -

observable events:

= significant financial difficulties of the - (E N EPNCF
debtor; PR 2

= a breach of contract, such as a = BEREA - AR
default or past due event; BERE A

= it becoming probable that the = BEABAIRLRE
borrower will enter into bankruptcy EGETEMYBE
or other financial reorganisation; 4

= significant changes in the = RIE (BERM - ™
technological, market, economic % OBESOERE) K
or legal environment that have an BEAEFHHEBEARE
adverse effect on the debtor; or B FIRE 3k

= the disappearance of an active = 1T NGB IS
market for a security because of BHBHREERT
financial difficulties of the issuer. 15 o

Write-off policy M E

The gross carrying amount of a financial il 3 A B B AT U B B AT &

asset or lease receivable is written off REERREBANEEE

(either partially or in full) to the extent that AR A E A& B SR 3R

there is no realistic prospect of recovery. A (BB T M EE Y R

This is generally the case when the Group B eREEXEKESD

determines that the debtor does not have FHAE -—ReEEIlHkE

assets or sources of income that could B Mg o

generate sufficient cash flows to repay the
amounts subject to the write-off.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

1 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(Continued)

) Credit losses and impairment of assets
(Continued)
(i) Credit losses from financial instruments

(ii)

(Continued)
Write-off policy (Continued)

Subsequent recoveries of an asset that
was previously written off are recognised
as a reversal of impairment in profit or loss
in the period in which the recovery occurs.

Impairment of other non-current assets

Internal and external sources of
information are reviewed at the end
of each reporting period to identify
indications that the following assets may
be impaired or, except in the case of
goodwill, an impairment loss previously
recognised no longer exists or may have

decreased:

- investment properties;

- other property, plant and
equipment, including right-of-use

assets;

- intangible assets; and

- investments in subsidiaries in the
Company’s statement of financial
position.

If any such indication exists, the asset's
recoverable amount is estimated. In
addition, for goodwill and intangible
assets that have indefinite useful lives, the
recoverable amount is estimated annually
whether or not there is any indication of
impairment.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e ISR

(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated)

(BRBHERPI - LARKEIIR)

1 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 1 EREHBER(E)
(Continued)
(j)  Credit losses and impairment of assets () FEEBEEREERMEGE)
(Continued)
(i) Impairment of other non-current assets (i) EtHFnEEERE (&)
(Continued)
= Calculation of recoverable amount = STE AT B & 5
The recoverable amount of an BEMNAIKECRER
asset is the greater of its fair value A7 B R H B AR A
less costs of disposal and value MMEREBERERN

in use. In assessing value in use,
the estimated future cash flows
are discounted to their present
value using a pre-tax discount
rate that reflects current market
assessments of the time value of
money and the risks specific to
the asset. Where an asset does
not generate cash inflows largely
independent of those from other
assets, the recoverable amount
is determined for the smallest
group of assets that generates
cash inflows independently (i.e. a
cash-generating unit).
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
e HRME

(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated)

(BRBHEREBEI - LARKEIIR)

1 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 1 EXREHBEE)
(Continued)
(i)  Credit losses and impairment of assets () GEBEREEREE)
(Continued)
(i) Impairment of other non-current assets (i) EtH#nEEERE (&)
(Continued)
Recognition of impairment losses - HRBEEE
An impairment loss is recognised in MEESEMBER
profit or loss if the carrying amount EEEMNREER
of an asset, or the cash-generating BEAIKE SRR

unit to which it belongs, exceeds
its recoverable amount. Impairment
losses recognised in respect of
cash-generating units are allocated
first to reduce the carrying amount
of any goodwill allocated to the
cash-generating unit (or group
of units) and then, to reduce the
carrying amount of the other assets
in the unit (or group of units) on
a pro rata basis, except that the
carrying value of an asset will not
be reduced below its individual
fair value less costs of disposal
(if measurable) or value in use (if
determinable).

Reversals of impairment losses

In respect of assets other than
goodwill, an impairment loss
is reversed if there has been a
favourable change in the estimates
used to determine the recoverable
amount. An impairment loss in
respect of goodwill is not reversed.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
IIV-\é/E\ZI-i%ﬁ‘%%I}ﬁ-%I

(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated)

(BRBHERPI - LARKEIIR)

1 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 1 EXREHBE(E)
(Continued)
(j)  Credit losses and impairment of assets () FEEBEEREERMEGE)
(Continued)
(i) Impairment of other non-current assets (i) EBtH#rnEEERE (F)
(Continued)
= Reversals of impairment losses = BEUREEE (&)

(continued)

A reversal of an impairment loss WA EREERR
is limited to the asset’s carrying AEBEFEILARE
amount that would have been R EEEE R EE
determined had no impairment loss EMEERMEME -
been recognised in prior years. BB B 18 1 B fE FE R
Reversals of impairment losses BREWFEET ABER
are credited to profit or loss in the = o

year in which the reversals are

recognised.

(iii)  Interim financial reporting and (iii) PRI B ERBE
impairment 1R E TR AEEER
Under the Listing Rules, the Group is FBRFEENMEAARERE
required to prepare an interim financial BB EREI458 R H
report in compliance with HKAS 34, Interim B 75 3R 15 3R TR WY A BB T R
financial reporting, in respect of the first Z o NAAHIER - AEEfE
six months of the financial year. At the end REMEERAEREE
of the interim period, the Group applies BARERR - Rk
the same impairment testing, recognition, AR (BBFFE1()() B (i) °

and reversal criteria as it would at the end
of the financial year (see notes 1(j)(i) and

(if)).

Impairment losses recognised in an FAHR B EA B A B B R R Y
interim period in respect of goodwill are VERIEN SRR NS I
not reversed in a subsequent period. This B - {5 B+ B ER A0 RUE
is the case even if no loss, or a smaller SR ER I FE RETT
loss, would have been recognised had the B 55 N7 4 R 22 B 18 ok FT fE R
impairment been assessed only at the end MEBBBREM - T T
of the financial year to which the interim Bl EEE o

period relates.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

1 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

(k)

Inventories

Inventories are assets which are held for sale
in the ordinary course of business, in the
process of production for such sale or in the
form of materials or supplies to be consumed
in the production process or in the rendering of
services.

Inventories are carried at the lower of cost and
net realisable value.

Cost is calculated using the weighted average
cost formula and comprises all costs of purchase,
costs of conversion and other costs incurred in
bringing the inventories to their present location
and condition.

Net realisable value is the estimated selling
price in the ordinary course of business less the
estimated costs of completion and the estimated
costs necessary to make the sale.

When inventories are sold, the carrying amount
of those inventories is recognised as an expense
in the period in which the related revenue is
recognised.

The amount of any write-down of inventories to
net realisable value and all losses of inventories
are recognised as an expense in the period
the write-down or loss occurs. The amount of
any reversal of any write-down of inventories
is recognised as a reduction in the amount of
inventories recognised as an expense in the
period in which the reversal occurs.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e ISR

(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated)

(BRBHERPI - LARKEIIR)

1 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(Continued)

Contract assets and contract liabilities

A contract asset is recognised when the Group
recognises revenue (see note 1(t)) before being
unconditionally entitled to the consideration
under the payment terms set out in the contract.
Contract assets are assessed for expected
credit losses (ECL) in accordance with the policy
set out in note 1(j)(i) and are reclassified to
receivables when the right to the consideration
has become unconditional (see note 1(m)).

The current business model of the Group does
not lead to any recognition of contract assets.

A contract liability is recognised when the
customer pays consideration before the Group
recognises the related revenue (see note 1(t)).
A contract liability would also be recognised if
the Group has an unconditional right to receive
consideration before the Group recognises the
related revenue. In such cases, a corresponding
receivable would also be recognised (see note

1(m)).

For a single contract with the customer, either
a net contract asset or a net contract liability is
presented. For multiple contracts, contract assets
and contract liabilities of unrelated contracts are
not presented on a net basis.

When the contract includes a significant
financing component, the contract balance
includes interest accrued under the effective
interest method (see note 1(t)).

The amount of contract liabilities are not
individually sufficiently material and therefore
is not separately presented in the statement
of financial position. Relevant information
is collectively presented in trade and other
payables (see note 18).
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

1 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

(m)

(n)

(o)

Trade and other receivables

A receivable is recognised when the Group has
an unconditional right to receive consideration.
A right to receive consideration is unconditional
if only the passage of time is required before
payment of that consideration is due. If revenue
has been recognised before the Group has an
unconditional right to receive consideration, the
amount is presented as a contract asset (see
note 1(1)).

Receivables are stated at amortised cost using
the effective interest method less allowance for
credit losses (see note 1(j)(i)).

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash
at bank and on hand, demand deposits with
banks and other financial institutions, and
short-term, highly liquid investments that are
readily convertible into known amounts of cash
and which are subject to an insignificant risk
of changes in value, having been within three
months of maturity at acquisition. Cash and cash
equivalents are assessed for expected credit
losses (ECL) in accordance with the policy set
out in note 1(j)(i).

Trade and other payables

Trade and other payables are initially recognised
at fair value and are subsequently stated at
amortised cost unless the effect of discounting
would be immaterial, in which case they are
stated at cost.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e ISR

(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated)

(BRBHERPI - LARKEIIR)

1 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

(p) Interest-bearing borrowings

Interest-bearing borrowings are measured initially
at fair value less transaction costs. Subsequent
to initial recognition, interest-bearing borrowings
are stated at amortised cost using the effective
interest method. Interest expense is recognised
in accordance with the Group’s accounting policy
for borrowing costs (see note 1(v)).

() Employee benefits

(i) Short-term employee benefits and
contributions to defined contribution
retirement plans

Salaries, annual bonuses, paid annual
leave, contributions to defined contribution
retirement plans and the cost of
non-monetary benefits are accrued in the
year in which the associated services are
rendered by employees. Where payment
or settlement is deferred and the effect
would be material, these amounts are
stated at their present values.

Contribution to appropriate local defined
contribution retirement schemes pursuant
to the relevant labour rules and regulations
in the PRC are recognised as an expense
in profit or loss as incurred, except to the
extent that they are included in the cost
of inventories not yet recognised as an
expense.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

1 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(Continued)

(a) Employee benefits (Continued)

(ii)

Share-based payments

The fair value of share options granted to
employees is recognised as an employee
cost with a corresponding increase in
a capital reserve within equity. The fair
value is measured at grant date using the
binomial tree model, taking into account
the terms and conditions upon which
the options were granted. Where the
employees have to meet vesting conditions
before becoming unconditionally entitled
to the options, the total estimated fair value
of the options is spread over the vesting
period, taking into account the probability
that the options will vest.

During the vesting period, the number
of share options that is expected to vest
is reviewed. Any resulting adjustment
to the cumulative fair value recognised
in prior years is charged/credited to the
profit or loss for the year of the review,
unless the original employee expenses
qualify for recognition as an asset, with a
corresponding adjustment to the capital
reserve. On vesting date, the amount
recognised as an expense is adjusted to
reflect the actual number of options that
vest (with a corresponding adjustment to
the capital reserve) except where forfeiture
is only due to not achieving vesting
conditions that relate to the market price of
the Company’s shares. The equity amount
is recognised in the capital reserve until
either the option is exercised (when it
is included in the amount recognised in
share capital for the shares issued) or the
option expires (when it is released directly
to retained profits).
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e ISR

(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated)

(BRBHERPI - LARKEIIR)

1 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(Continued)

Employee benefits (Continued)
(iii)  Termination benefits

Termination benefits are recognised at the
earlier of when the Group can no longer
withdraw the offer of those benefits and
when it recognises restructuring costs
involving the payment of termination
benefits.

Income tax

Income tax for the year comprises current tax
and movements in deferred tax assets and
liabilities. Current tax and movements in deferred
tax assets and liabilities are recognised in profit
or loss except to the extent that they relate
to items recognised in other comprehensive
income or directly in equity, in which case the
relevant amounts of tax are recognised in other
comprehensive income or directly in equity,
respectively.

Current tax is the expected tax payable on the
taxable income for the year, using tax rates
enacted or substantively enacted at the end of
the reporting period, and any adjustment to tax
payable in respect of previous years.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities arise from
deductible and taxable temporary differences
respectively, being the differences between the
carrying amounts of assets and liabilities for
financial reporting purposes and their tax bases.
Deferred tax assets also arise from unused tax
losses and unused tax credits.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

1 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

()

Income tax (Continued)

Apart from certain limited exceptions, all deferred
tax liabilities, and all deferred tax assets to the
extent that it is probable that future taxable
profits will be available against which the asset
can be utilised, are recognised. Future taxable
profits that may support the recognition of
deferred tax assets arising from deductible
temporary differences include those that will arise
from the reversal of existing taxable temporary
differences, provided those differences relate to
the same taxation authority and the same taxable
entity, and are expected to reverse either in the
same period as the expected reversal of the
deductible temporary difference or in periods
into which a tax loss arising from the deferred tax
asset can be carried back or forward. The same
criteria are adopted when determining whether
existing taxable temporary differences support
the recognition of deferred tax assets arising
from unused tax losses and credits, that is, those
differences are taken into account if they relate to
the same taxation authority and the same taxable
entity, and are expected to reverse in a period,
or periods, in which the tax loss or credit can be
utilised.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e ISR

(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated)

(BRBHERPI - LARKEIIR)

1 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(Continued)

Income tax (Continued)

The limited exceptions to recognition of deferred
tax assets and liabilities are those temporary
differences arising from goodwill not deductible
for tax purposes, the initial recognition of assets
or liabilities that affect neither accounting
nor taxable profit (provided they are not part
of a business combination), and temporary
differences relating to investments in subsidiaries
to the extent that, in the case of taxable
differences, the Group controls the timing of the
reversal and it is probable that the differences
will not reverse in the foreseeable future, or in
the case of deductible differences, unless it is
probable that they will reverse in the future.

The amount of deferred tax recognised is
measured based on the expected manner of
realisation or settlement of the carrying amount
of the assets and liabilities, using tax rates
enacted or substantively enacted at the end of
the reporting period. Deferred tax assets and
liabilities are not discounted.

The carrying amount of a deferred tax asset is
reviewed at the end of each reporting period
and is reduced to the extent that it is no longer
probable that sufficient taxable profits will be
available to allow the related tax benefit to be
utilised. Any such reduction is reversed to the
extent that it becomes probable that sufficient
taxable profits will be available.

Additional income taxes that arise from the
distribution of dividends are recognised when
the liability to pay the related dividends is
recognised.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

1 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

()

Income tax (Continued)

Current tax balances and deferred tax balances,
and movements therein, are presented separately
from each other and are not offset. Current tax
assets are offset against current tax liabilities,
and deferred tax assets against deferred tax
liabilities, if the Company or the Group has the
legally enforceable right to set off current tax
assets against current tax liabilities and the
following additional conditions are met:

- in the case of current tax assets and
liabilities, the Company or the Group
intends either to settle on a net basis, or
to realise the asset and settle the liability
simultaneously; or

- in the case of deferred tax assets and
liabilities, if they relate to income taxes
levied by the same taxation authority on
either:

- the same taxable entity; or

- different taxable entities, which, in each
future period in which significant amounts
of deferred tax liabilities or assets are
expected to be settled or recovered,
intend to realise the current tax assets and
settle the current tax liabilities on a net
basis or realise and settle simultaneously.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e ISR

(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated)

(BRBHERPI - LARKEIIR)

1 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(Continued)

@ CONSUN PHARMACEUTICAL GROUP LIMITED ERE#H

Provisions and contingent liabilities

Provisions are recognised for other liabilities
of uncertain timing or amount when the Group
or the Company has a legal or constructive
obligation arising as a result of a past event, it
is probable that an outflow of economic benefits
will be required to settle the obligation and a
reliable estimate can be made. Where the time
value of money is material, provisions are stated
at the present value of the expenditure expected
to settle the obligation.

Where it is not probable that an outflow of
economic benefits will be required, or the amount
cannot be estimated reliably, the obligation is
disclosed as a contingent liability, unless the
probability of outflow of economic benefits is
remote. Possible obligations, whose existence
will only be confirmed by the occurrence or
non-occurrence of one or more future events are
also disclosed as contingent liabilities unless
the probability of outflow of economic benefits is
remote.

Revenue and other income

Income is classified by the Group as revenue
when it arises from the sale of goods, the
provision of services or the use by others of
the Group’s assets under leases in the ordinary
course of the Group’s business.

Revenue is recognised when control over a
product or service is transferred to the customer,
or the lessee has the right to use the asset, at the
amount of promised consideration to which the
Group is expected to be entitled, excluding those
amounts collected on behalf of third parties.
Revenue excludes value added tax or other
sales taxes and is after deduction of any trade
discounts.

)

XEEBR

EXREHBE(E)

BRERIREE

BEDINASERARRRBESE
HrmELLENETRE - MARE
Fﬁgzﬁ/ﬁ“ﬁjmmhﬂjlfx/ﬁf {%&Eb
e AT SEMR AT - B ASHEE B R 3k
TRMEMBEETER - MEE
E’J%F‘EHE%EKET BB TR TEH]
BEETHFXHREBETIER -

A &2 A AT B MRV
ﬁ%‘@%ﬁi?‘ﬁ SEtR - BEFg
ERIABEEE - BRIELENER
Y AT RE MR - FTRE R B (E
(EFESEBR —HIALERKE
1¢E’Uﬁfﬁiﬁ2$ﬁfﬁﬁ§w) TRER B

BERE - BRIFLET LA
Ab’|ﬁ-HﬂfE% Al &Rl ©

WA RH A

RAKEREXBBIET - AKE
HEHEE S m - RS AED
ATREREERAREEEME
Em D BREA -

WA E m sl RIS I B IR AR &=
ERBARUDRNAZERESHE
(TEERERF=ZTURNZEE
BRERTEPRIAAEABRE
REERER - WATBREER
FHEHMFER - YEHREMNES
40 o



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

1 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

(t)

Revenue and other income (Continued)

Where the contract contains a financing
component which provides a significant financing
benefit to the customer for more than 12 months,
revenue is measured at the present value
of the amount receivable, discounted using
the discount rate that would be reflected in a
separate financing transaction with the customer,
and interest income is accrued separately under
the effective interest method. Where the contract
contains a financing component which provides
a significant financing benefit to the Group,
revenue recognised under that contract includes
the interest expense accreted on the contract
liability under the effective interest method.

Further details of the Group’s revenue and other
income recognition policies are as follows:

(i) Sale of goods

Revenue is recognised when the customer

takes possession of and accepts the

goods.
(ii)  Rental income from operating leases
Rental income receivable under operating
leases is recognised in profit or loss
in equal instalments over the periods
covered by the lease term, except where
an alternative basis is more representative
of the pattern of benefits to be derived
from the use of the leased asset. Variable
lease payments that do not depend on an
index or a rate are recognised as income
in the accounting period in which they are
earned.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
IIV_\é/E\ZI-i%ﬁ%%I}ﬁ-%I

(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated)

(BRBHERPI - LARKEIIR)

1 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 1 BEXEHBRE(E)
(Continued)
(t)  Revenue and other income (Continued) (t) WAREMKA (&)
(iii)  Interest income (iii)  FE Wz

Interest income is recognised as it accrues
under the effective interest method using
the rate that exactly discounts estimated
future cash receipts through the expected
life of the financial asset to the gross
carrying amount of the financial asset. For
financial assets measured at amortised
cost or FVOCI (recycling) that are not
credit-impaired, the effective interest rate
is applied to the gross carrying amount
of the asset. For credit impaired financial
assets, the effective interest rate is applied
to the amortised cost (i.e. gross carrying
amount net of loss allowance) of the asset
(see note 1(j)(i)).

Government grants

Government grants are recognised in the
statement of financial position initially
when there is reasonable assurance that
they will be received and that the Group
will comply with the conditions attaching to
them. Grants that compensate the Group
for expenses incurred are recognised as
income in profit or loss on a systematic
basis in the same periods in which the
expenses are incurred. Grants that
compensate the Group for the cost of an
asset are initially recognised as deferred
income and subsequently recognised
as other income in profit or loss over the
useful life of the assets.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

1 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

(u)

(v)

Translation of foreign currencies

Foreign currency transactions during the year are
translated at the foreign exchange rates ruling
at the transaction dates. Monetary assets and
liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are
translated at the foreign exchange rates ruling at
the end of the reporting period. Exchange gains
and losses are recognised in profit or loss.

Non-monetary assets and liabilities that are
measured in terms of historical cost in a foreign
currency are translated using the foreign
exchange rates ruling at the transaction dates.
The transaction date is the date on which the
Company initially recognises such non-monetary
assets or liabilities. Non-monetary assets and
liabilities denominated in foreign currencies that
are stated at fair value are translated using the
foreign exchange rates ruling at the dates the fair
value was determined.

The
translated into Renminbi at the exchange rates

results of foreign operations are

approximating the foreign exchange rates ruling
at the dates of the transactions. Statement
of financial position items are translated into
Renminbi at the closing foreign exchange rates
ruling at the end of the reporting period. The
resulting exchange differences are recognised
directly in other comprehensive income and
accumulated separately in equity in the exchange
reserve.

Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs are expensed in the period in
which they are incurred.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e ISR

(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated)

(BRBHERPI - LARKEIIR)

1 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

(w) Related parties

(a) A person, or a close member of that
person’s family, is related to the Group if
that person:

(i) has control or joint control over the
Group;

(i) has significant influence over the
Group; or

(iii)  is a member of the key management
personnel of the Group or the
Group’s parent.

(b) An entity is related to the Group if any of
the following conditions applies:

(i) The entity and the Group are
members of the same group (which
means that each parent, subsidiary
and fellow subsidiary is related to
the others).

(ii) One entity is an associate or joint
venture of the other entity (or an
associate or joint venture of a
member of a group of which the
other entity is a member).

(iii)  Both entities are joint ventures of
the same third party.

(iv)  One entity is a joint venture of a
third entity and the other entity is an
associate of the third entity.

(V) The entity is a post-employment
benefit plan for the benefit of
employees of either the Group or an
entity related to the Group.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

1 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(Continued)

(w) Related parties (Continued)

(b)

An entity is related to the Group if any

of the following conditions applies:

(continued)

(vi)

(vii)

(viii)

The entity is controlled or jointly
controlled by a person identified in

(a).

A person identified in (a)(i) has
significant influence over the
entity or is a member of the key
management personnel of the entity
(or of a parent of the entity).

The entity, or any member of a
group of which it is a part, provides
key management personnel services
to the Group or to the Group's
parent.

Close members of the family of a person
are those family members who may be
expected to influence, or be influenced by,

that person in their dealings with the entity.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e ISR

(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated)

(BRBHERPI - LARKEIIR)

1 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(Continued)

Segment reporting

Operating segments, and the amounts of
each segment item reported in the financial
statements, are identified from the financial
information provided regularly to the Group’s
most senior executive management for the
purposes of allocating resources to, and
assessing the performance of, the Group’s
various lines of business and geographical
locations.

Individually material operating segments are
not aggregated for financial reporting purposes
unless the segments have similar economic
characteristics and are similar in respect of
the nature of products and services, the nature
of production processes, the type or class
of customers, the methods used to distribute
the products or provide the services, and the
nature of the regulatory environment. Operating
segments which are not individually material may
be aggregated if they share a majority of these
criteria.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

REVENUE AND SEGMENT REPORTING

(a)

Revenue

The principal activities of the Group are the
manufacturing and sales of pharmaceutical
products. Further details regarding the Group’s
principal activities are disclosed in note 2(b).

Disaggregation of revenue from contracts with
customers by major products is as follows:

ARE IR R B EE
(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated)

(BR=EHERIN - UAREIITR)
2 WA R D EBEHE

(a) WA

NEBNFEER ABEMEEKH
o AlAEREBEBNE—F
FIEHERHITE2(D) ©

KEEBEFPALZANMBARE

DEMZOFOAT
2020 2019
2020 F 20194
RMB’ 000 RMB’ 000

ARBT T ARETTT

Kidney medicines Bz 1,165,613 1,062,452
Contrast medium Eale gl 135,553 139,802
Orthopedics medicines Bty 138,818 116,141
Dermatologic medicines 5 [ R EE ) 52,156 08,338
Hepatobiliary medicines FFRE 524y 36,078 31,871
Gynaecology and paediatrics drugs 57 %4) 180,659 170,131
Others At 43,953 109,521

1,752,830 1,728,256

Disaggregation of revenue from contracts with
customers by the timing of revenue recognition
and by geographic markets is disclosed in notes
2(b)(i) and 2(b)(iii) respectively.

KEERFRIMA L 2 WA A
WRZERNMRWETS Z 0D
B3 FE AT 5E2(b) (i) K2 2(b)(iii) ©
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e ISR

(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated)

(BRBHERPI - LARKEIIR)

2 REVENUE AND SEGMENT REPORTING
(Continued)

(a) Revenue (Continued)

Revenue from major customers contributing over
10% of the revenue of the Group, is as follows,
including sales to entities which are known to the
Group to be under common control with these

WARDEBH®RE (&)

WA (%)

REERAEERARBBIO%HE
ZRFHRA (BERAREBESBE
HZEREZARZEG 2 BEED
HSHE) AT

customers:
2020 2019
20204 20194
RMB’ 000 RMB’ 000
ARET ARBFIT
Customer A BPEH 493,281 444,776
Customer B BEL 261,542 134,431

As at 31 December 2020, full amount of the
transaction price under the Group's existing
contracts was recognised as revenue.

(b) Segment reporting

The Group manages its businesses by product
lines. In a manner consistent with the way in
which information is reported internally to the
Group’s most senior executive management
for the purposes of resource allocation and
performance assessment, the Group has
presented the following two reportable segments.

- Consun Pharmaceutical Segment: this
segment manufactures and sells modern
Chinese medicines and medical contrast
medium.

= Yulin Pharmaceutical Segment: this
segment manufactures and sells traditional
Chinese medicines.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

2 REVENUE AND SEGMENT REPORTING

(Continued)

(b) Segment reporting (Continued)

(i)

Segment results, assets and liabilities

For the purposes of assessing segment
performance and allocating resources
between segments, the Group’s senior
executive management monitors the
results, assets and liabilities attributable to
each reportable segment on the following

bases:

Segment assets include all tangible,
intangible assets and current assets with
the exception of deferred tax assets and
other corporate assets. Segment liabilities
include trade creditors, accruals and bills
payable attributable to the manufacturing
and sales activities of the individual
segments managed directly by the
segments.

Revenue and expenses are allocated to
the reportable segments with reference
to sales generated by those segments
and the expenses incurred by those
segments or which otherwise arise from
the depreciation or amortisation of assets
attributable to those segments. However,
other than reporting inter-segment sales
of pharmaceutical products, assistance
provided by one segment to another,
including sharing of assets and technical
know-how, is not measured.

The measure used for reporting segment
profit is gross profit. The Group’s senior
executive management is provided with
segment information concerning segment
revenue and gross profit.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e ISR

(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated)

(BRBHERPI - LARKEIIR)

2 REVENUE AND SEGMENT REPORTING 2
(Continued)

(b) Segment reporting (Continued)

(i) Segment results, assets and liabilities
(Continued)

Disaggregation of revenue from contracts
with customers by the timing of revenue
recognition, as well as information
regarding the Group's reportable
segments as provided to the Group’s
most senior executive management for
the purposes of resource allocation and
assessment of segment performance for
the years ended 31 December 2020 and
2019 is set out below:

WARDEBRE (&)
(b) PE®E(E)
(i) ZEFE BEREE(E)

TXETRBEERPEIN 2
B H 2 WA TR A TR 2 B
Mza#F - WE#EE2020
FK2019F 12 A31 B IEF
ERHRERRTEDEE
BmRAEERSTRERE
ABRHENAEE T Z2H S
B2 EHY

Consun Pharmaceutical Yulin Pharmaceutical
Segment Segment Total
REREND IHEEAT 5t
2020 2019 2020 2019 2020 2019
020% 2019% 20205 N19% 2020% 019%
RMB’000 RMB'000 RMB’000 RMB'000 RMB’000 RMB'000
For the year ended 31 December ~ BZ12A31 AILLEE ARBTR  AREBTL  ARETR  ARETT  ARBTn  AREfn
Disaggregated by timing of RUARR 2 EE
revenue recognition LA
Point in time KR 1,499,117 1403919 253,713 324337 1,752,830 1728256
Reportable segment revenue T2RAPRA
Revenus from external customers — RESMBEPHMRA 1499117 1403919 23,713 34337 1752830 172825
Reportable segment profit EEE kb
Gross profit T 1215130  1,118311 106,541 143094 1,321,671 1,061,405
Interest income from bank deposits  R{T75FIE8ME 26,560 13,381 1328 3370 27,888 16,751
Interest expense R 17,978 21,070 3,423 231 21,401 23,391
Depreciation and amortisation ERfEREH
for the year 23,642 22,961 48,153 50,154 1,795 73,115
Recognition/(Reversals) of B3/ (BO)REER
impairment losses
- trade receivables and other - BARUGERL
receivables YR (1,401) 460 30,764 69,887 29,363 70,347
- goodwil -EE - - - 320,647 - 320647
- intangible assets - BYARE - - - 5489 - 5489
Reportable segment assets 2RIPEE 2391008 2053714 1633707 1728758 4025655 3782472
Reportable segment liabilities 2RAHER 779,380 720520 631,201 643380 1,410,671 1,363,900
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
e HRME

(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated)

(BRBHEREBEI - LARKEIIR)

REVENUE AND SEGMENT REPORTING 2 WAR D ERE®RE (&)
(Continued)
(b) Segment reporting (Continued) (b) PE®E(E)
(i)  Reconciliations of reportable segment (i) A 2#H7EEFIRI 2R
profit
2020 2019
2020%F 20194
RMB’ 000 RMB’000

ARBT T ARETTT

Reportable segment gross profit 3k B 7R & @SR P

derived from the Group’s Z Al 2D FEF

external customers 1,321,671 1,261,405
Other incomes/(losses) (note 3) HAthg A /(&) (Kf5E3) 58,826 (1,526)
Distribution costs Pal =D N (542,930) (539,204)
Administrative expenses THAX (203,067) (161,486)
Impairment loss on trade B 5 FE WRTE R H A

receivables and other FEWCRIE R R E 1R

receivables (29,363) (70,347)
Impairment loss on goodwill mEREEEERE

and intangible assets 518 - (326,136)
Finance costs (note 4(a)) BE KA (FiisE4(a)) (21,401) (29,043)
Consolidated profit before 4R A B A&

taxation 583,736 133,663
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e ISR

(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated)

(BRBHERPI - LARKEIIR)

2 REVENUE AND SEGMENT REPORTING

(Continued)

(b) Segment reporting (Continued)

2 WAR D ERE®RE (&)

(b)

(ii)  Reconciliations of reportable segment

o RS ()

7] 2 8 5 BE R a2 Ak ()

profit (Continued)
2020 2019
20204 20194
RMB’ 000 RMB’ 000
AR%T T ARETTT
Assets EE
Reportable segment assets A 2/RDHEE 4,025,655 3,782,472
Elimination of inter-segment 73 50 FE WK IE 2 7 85
receivables (134,287) (120,328)
3,891,368 3,662,144
Deferred tax assets (note 22(c)) ELFHIBEEE (MizE22(c)) 58,885 45,942
Consolidated total assets REREE 3,950,253 3,708,086
2020 2019
20205 20194
RMB’ 000 RMB’ 000
ARST T ARETTT
Liabilities afE
Reportable segment liabilities AEwoAaE 1,410,671 1,363,900
Elimination of inter-segment 73 BR B e SR IE 2 ¥ 85
payables (134,287) (120,328)
1,276,384 1,243,572
Current taxation (note 22(a)) BUERFR K (FF5E22(a)) 71,108 69,461
Deferred tax liabilities (note 22(c))ELEF B & & (HizE22(c)) 86,263 88,292
Consolidated total liabilities meEwBasE 1,433,755 1,401,325
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e ISR

(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated)

(BRBHEREBEI - LARKEIIR)

2 REVENUE AND SEGMENT REPORTING 2 WARDERE (&)
(Continued)
(b) Segment reporting (Continued) (b) DEME(E)

(iii)  Geographic information

Analysis of the Group's revenue and
results as well as analysis of the Group's
carrying amount of segment assets
and additions to property, plant and
equipment by geographical market
has not been presented as 99% of the

(iii)  HFEEZEH
R AEEII% K &L & 7
2R B R B Y B2 op A A A G
BIEE - WO IR R T 5
2INREBBAREEZ S
T ARAEESHEER
EERDE - BERRER

Group’s operating profit is derived from BZDH o
activities of manufacturing and sales of
pharmaceutical products in the PRC.
3  OTHER INCOMES/(LOSSES) 3 H A (E8)
2020 2019
2020%F 20194
RMB’ 000 RMB’ 000

ARBTR ARET T

Government grants (i) BT BN (i)

— Unconditional subsidies — & B 5,782 5,185

- Conditional subsidies (note 20) — B I&MFREEL (FF3E20) 1,696 1,660
Net rental income from investment KREMFEFHESHA

properties 1,117 483
Interest income A B Mz 27,888 16,751
Loss on disposal of property, plant BEEWE  BEKEE

and equipment " &8 (244) (330)
Net exchange gains/(losses) RIE H s S (EE) 27,366 (23,958)
Others HAh (4,779) (1,317)

58,826 (1,526)
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
IIV-\é/E\ZI-i%ﬁ‘%%I}ﬁ-%I

(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated)

(BRBHERPI - LARKEIIR)

3 OTHER INCOMES/(LOSSES) (Continued) 3 Hil A (B#E) (&)

(i)  Government grants represent various forms of ()  BUTHERL TS B T BUSHER T
incentives and subsidies granted to the Group by REE R EF 2R R maL o

the local government authorities in the PRC.

Unconditional subsidies

The entitlements to certain government
grants amounting to RMB5,782,000 (2019:
RMB5,185,000) were unconditional. They
were funds to subsidise the operating
expenses of the PRC subsidiaries of the
Group during the current or prior years.

Conditional subsidies

The remaining government grants were
conditional government grants and initially
recorded as deferred income. The amount
of conditional government grants charged
to the consolidated statement of profit or
loss for the year ended 31 December 2020
was RMB1,696,000 (2019: RMB1,660,000)
(see note 20).

HEIRAE R

A 78 A 6% {4 AT 8 B BR 1D
T+ AARKS5,782,000
T (2019F : AR
5,185,0007t) - £ A& B
ANEEEFHEBEAKNE A
REEIBEFENLES
)Eﬁ °

BlFH R

H RN A BL A8 1G4 BUE
AL R H H Wi RIRT
WA o B G BT # B # 5T
ABZE2020F 124311t
FENGEERENSER
AR¥1,696,0007T (2019
F: AR%1,660,0007T)
(R.HzE20) -

4 PROFIT BEFORE TAXATION 4 BAl =R

Profit before taxation is arrived at after charging: TR R A TIH0BR A T B I8 & 1S

(a) Finance costs (a) ®MERK
2020 2019
2020F 20194
RMB’000 RMB’000

AR®T ARBTT

Interest on bank loans (note 17(c)) $RITERFIE (MizE17(c)) 13,243 21,363
Interest expenses on discounted MIREEFNERXE
bills (note 17(c)) (B¥zE17(c)) 8,158 2,028
Finance charges on bank loans RITERMEER
(note 17(c)) (ftzE17(c)) - 5,652
21,401 29,043
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

4 PROFIT BEFORE TAXATION (Continued)

(b)

e ISR

(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated)

(BRBHEREBEI - LARKEIIR)

4  BLAER (&)

Staff costs (b) EIRAK
2020 2019
2020%F 20194
RMB’ 000 RMB’000
ARET ARBTIT
Salaries, wages, bonuses and e L& - CARER
benefits 265,614 273,697
Contributions to defined contribution 5 FURKRET 2147
retirement schemes 6,164 11,132
Equity settled share-based VARG 1 48 Bt LARR 1 /3
transactions: HEBEHR S
Share Option Scheme (note 21(a))  BEMHETEl (Fi:E21(a)) 12,165 19,920
283,943 304,749

Pursuant to the relevant labour rules and
regulations in the PRC, the PRC subsidiaries
participate in defined contribution retirement
schemes (the “Schemes”) organised by the
local government authorities whereby the PRC
subsidiaries are required to make contributions
to the Schemes based on certain percentages
of the eligible employees’ salaries. The local
government authorities are responsible for
the entire pension obligations payable to the
retired employees. The Group has no other
obligations for payments of retirement and other
post-retirement benefits of employees other than
the contributions described above.

R ERERS B HRA LR -
BB~ A) 2 B i 5 RO
B AR A S HFGRRET &) (T &/
81 Bt PENBARAR
REBEREEFSHNE B DA
ZIEH AR - 1 BUTHE AR
EARBEXNEZEHERENEE -
bR LA RSN  AEE A EE MR
EX R B R IR R E MR KRR
FJ o
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
IIV_\é/E\ZI-i%ﬁ%%I}ﬁ.%I

(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated)

(BRBHERPI - LARKEIIR)

4 PROFIT BEFORE TAXATION (Continued) 4 BANER (&)
(c) Other items (c) HfwEH

2020 2019

2020 F 20194

Note RMB’ 000 RMB’ 000

K1zt AR®TFRE ARETRT

Depreciation and amortisation MEREEER

charge
— investment property —HEME 9 530 549
— other property, plant and — Bz - RERRE
equipment 10 38,484 40,007
— land use rights — b AR 11 3,133 3,139
- intangible assets —EBREE 12 29,648 29,420
Auditor’s remuneration Z AN B &
— audit services — BT RS 2,100 2,100
- non-audit services — FEEETARTS 450 830
Impairment losses BB 18
— trade receivables and other — B 5 IEWGRIE R A A
receivables JE U R IE 29,363 70,347
— goodwill — 2 - 320,647
— intangible assets —BRAE 12 - 5,489
Leases charges HEEH 3,819 3,971
Research and development TR RN (i)
costs (i) 83,657 75,377
Cost of inventories (ii) FERAN(ii) 15 431,159 466,851
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

4 PROFIT BEFORE TAXATION (Continued)

(c) Other items (Continued)

(i)

(i)

During the year ended 31 December 2020,
research and development costs included
RMB28,392,000 (2019: RMB23,084,000)
relating to staff costs, depreciation and
amortisation expenses and operating lease
charges, which amount is also included
in the respective total amounts disclosed
separately above or in the note 4(b) for
each of these types of expenses.

During the year ended 31 December
2020, cost of inventories included
RMB101,187,000 (2019: RMB105,597,000)
relating to staff costs, depreciation and
amortisation expenses, which amount
is also included in the respective total
amounts disclosed separately above or
in the note 4(b) for each of these types of
expenses.

e ISR

(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated)

(BRABEHI -

AAREIITR)

4 BipTRA (&)
(c) HfEB (&)

(i)

HZE2020F12 A31 B IEF
B HEKABERS TK
N HEREERIME
EHEERABABHARKE
28,392,0007T (20194F : A
R#23,084,0007T) * WAL
SEINET A LM 4(b)
B BB RIE BB AR
JERRSFENA o

HZE2020F12H31H8 1
FE FERABRFEEES
IRRA - TERBHAS
A AR®101,187,000
7L (2019F : AR
105,597,0007T) * LA L& %8
IhEt A S0k EE4(b) &
FX IR B E R RS
SEENA °
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e ISR

(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated)

(BRBHERPI - LARKEIIR)

5 INCOME TAX IN THE CONSOLIDATED 5 BEBRIRANAEBHR
STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS

(a)

Taxation in the consolidated statement of (a) HEBBRAWHERE

profit or loss represents:

2020 2019
2020%F 20194
RMB’ 000 RMB’ 000
AR®T T ARETTT
Current tax BNHA%E 18
Provision for PRC income tax FRFHBIFTS TR
for the year 118,684 103,843
PRC dividend withholding tax (iv) B A% B FEH L (iv)
(note 22(a)) (MisE22(a)) - 34,936
Over-provision for PRC income tax B FEF RS/
in respect of prior years BB (1,719) (8,473)
_.....116,965 RN Jee 50
Deferred tax EEBR
Origination and reversal of EEREDEREERE
temporary differences (14,972) 4,172
Effect on distribution of dividends B D IRAIFZ (iv)
(iv) (note 22(b)) (KizE22(b)) - (34,936)
Effect on deferred tax balances at ~EAMEEB)MEEN1A1H
1 January resulting from a IR IR SR &
change in tax rate (iv) (note 22(b))  (iv) (FitzE22(b)) - (29,001)
________________________ (14,972) __  (59.765)
101,993 70,541
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

5 INCOME TAX IN THE CONSOLIDATED
STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS (Continued)

(a)

Taxation in the consolidated statement of
profit or loss represents: (Continued)

(i)

(i)

(iiif)

Pursuant to the rules and regulations of
the Cayman lIslands and the British Virgin
Islands (the “BVI"),
subject to any income tax in the Cayman
Islands and the BVI.

the Group is not

No provision was made for Hong Kong
Profits Tax as the Group did not earn
income subject to Hong Kong Profits Tax
for the year ended 31 December 2020
(2019: Nil).

Taxable income for the subsidiaries of the
Company in the PRC is subject to PRC
income tax rate of 25%, unless otherwise
specified below.

Consun Pharmaceutical (Inner Mongolia)
Co., Ltd. (“Inner Mongolia Consun”)
and Guangzhou Consun Pharmaceutical
Company Limited (“Guangzhou Consun”)
were qualified as an “High and New
Technology Enterprises”, Inner Mongolia
Consun and Guangzhou Consun were
entitled to the preferential income tax rate
of 15% from 2018 to 2020 and 2020 to
2022, respectively.

Guangxi Yulin Pharmaceutical Group
Co., Ltd. (“Yulin Pharmaceutical”)
and Guangxi Yulin Pharmaceutical
Capsule Co., Limited (“Yulin Capsule”)
were qualified as encouraged industry
that operates in western China. Yulin
Pharmaceutical and Yulin Capsule were
entitled to the preferential income tax rate
of 15% from 2011 to 2030.

e ISR

(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated)

(BRABEHI -

AAREIITR)

5 HREZRANAES (&)

(a) HEBRBFRANBERE @ (B)

(i)

(iii)

RIBF S8 S & B g X Bf
E(XBEZHES ) WA
ARG - AEBBANF
SHE MR RS EA
ERIFAEH

AR ASEREE20204F
12 A 31 B 1L F [E I £ FR
BB SR BB A A
(20194 : &) - ML mERE
BARBFETIELBE -

BRIETXZERE  BRIK
NG ESE Rl = PN S
LU A ZR 12 25 % B 751 2 40 49
REIFTISH o

RERZE(AEH)BERE
EFRARI(REHEE]) &
BINEENEER AT ([E
MEE]) BRBLRI R
Mzl REHERERE
MNEEAI S RIH2018F =
20204 N 20204F £ 2022 4F
ZXEEAEHHEISS °

EREMREERBREF
NAI(EMRE]|) REA
EIMEEBEBRAR ([E
MBE|) ERBENFEE
HEBEBNEEEEEDR
FAMRBEE R FRBE AT
2011 FEE2030F 2 BH
PRSI EA15% o
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e ISR

(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated)

(BRBHERPI - LARKEIIR)

5 INCOME TAX IN THE CONSOLIDATED 5 GEBIRANMEBH (&)
STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS (Continued)

(a) Taxation in the consolidated statement of (a) #HFEBRZRAMNBIEE: (&)
profit or loss represents: (Continued)

(iiiy  (Continued) iy (&)

Guangxi Yulin Pharmaceutical Group
Yuming Chinese Traditional Medicine
Co., Limited (“Yuming Chinese
Traditional Medicine”) and Guangxi Yulin
Pharmaceutical Group Hongsheng Trading
Co., Limited (“‘Hongsheng Trading”) met
the criteria for preferential income tax rate
granted to small and low profit-making
enterprises in the PRC, and were entitled
to the preferential income tax rate of 10%
in 2020 (2019: 10%).

Guangxi Yulin Pharmaceutical Group
Yonglv Chinese Traditional Medicine
Industry Co., Limited (“Yonglv Chinese
Traditional Medicine”) met the exemption
criteria on income generated through
planting of agricultural products and was
exempted from PRC income tax in 2019
and 2020.

Consun Pharmaceutical (Horgos) Co.,
Ltd. (“Horgos Consun”) enjoyed the
benefit of income tax exemption for five
years starting from 2020 under the Notice
of the Ministry of Finance and the State
Administration of Taxation on Income
Tax Incentives for Newly-established
Enterprises in Poverty Areas of Xinjiang.

@ CONSUN PHARMACEUTICAL GROUP LIMITED FREXHXESEAFR

B EEEETHTEGR
EXRR([E#HPE]) K
BRENREERLHES
EREARF ([EHESR])
REBRERBRTHENE
WAHECENEIRBHB
xR WR2020F X ER
FIB R E10% (20194 :
10%) °

70 T SR 5 Bk AR P BEE
BRAR ([KEREE])FF
AEEREERANERCZ
Y W 20194 K 20204
RGP REATER o

REAE(EBRRENARA
A(ERERTEE] )T B
2020 F B AFANZH (K
HERFGE BN IER
i EMSHRESR
BERMBA)E TN EH
BeER -



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

5 INCOME TAX IN THE CONSOLIDATED
STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS (Continued)

(a) Taxation in the consolidated statement of
profit or loss represents: (Continued)

(iv)

According to the relevant tax law and its
implementation rules, dividends receivable
by non-PRC-resident corporate investors
from PRC-resident enterprises are
subject to withholding tax at 10%, unless
reduced by tax treaties or arrangements,
for profits earned since 1 January
2008. The Company and its Hong Kong
subsidiaries obtained the Certificate of
Resident Status of the Hong Kong Special
Administrative Region and have satisfied
the “Arrangement between the Mainland
of China and the Hong Kong Special
Administrative Region for the Avoidance
of Double Taxation and the Prevention
of Fiscal Evasion with respect to Taxes
on income” and therefore have adopted
the withholding tax rate at 5% for PRC
withholding tax purposes for the calendar
year 2020 and the two succeeding
calendar years.

The directors have determined that in
determining the amounts of dividends to
be distributed from PRC subsidiaries to
the Hong Kong incorporated subsidiary in
future, the amounts of dividends declared
or to be declared by the Company and
the repayment schedule of loans and
borrowings of the Company would be
considered. As at 31 December 2020,
deferred tax liabilities of RMB18,227,000
(31 December 2019: RMB15,208,000)
have been provided based on the
expected dividends to be distributed from
Guangzhou Consun to the Company in the
foreseeable future.

e ISR

(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated)

(BRABEHI -

AAREIITR)

5 HREZRANAES (&)

(a) HEBRBFRANBERE @ (B)

(iv)

RIEE B E R E B AR
Bl - BrIEE 20081 A1H
B R ER ) g ) SE R 75 161l =k
ZHER - BREFBER
PEREERKPBEERD
EHRR BB 10% B4 TE 40
o RARREBBHMBER
REREAFITHEER
FHBHE  WHE[AH
A B RI7T R B ¥ P
15 o B BT L iR
TR BE ] B - AL
HPREBENEMES - AR A
MEBEWB R RN2020
BFEREEMEEFEEA
5% M TEMIE -

BEECBE - EEE S M
BRARBERANE S MK
MHKE AR S IEKRE
CHEEF - BERARAAE
RS EIROKRE &
EAQNRERRERNE
HEFREIR - R2020F 12
318 - IRBARATER KR
REMEEEHERARAR
KBRS - FHREERIE
BEARMA18,227,0007T
(201912 A31H : ARK
15,208,0007T) °

ANNUAL REPORT 2020 #FE®mE @



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e ISR

(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated)

(BRBHERPI - LARKEIIR)

5  INCOME TAX IN THE CONSOLIDATED 5 HRBEmRANAEE (&)
STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS (Continued)
(b) Reconciliation between tax expenses and (b) FiEMAXHEREABETENE
accounting profit at applicable tax rates: A E R
2020 2019
20205 20194
RMB’ 000 RMB’ 000

ARBTR ARETTT

Profit before taxation for the year F AT A @ A 583,736 133,663

Notional tax on profit before taxation, ¥ AR Al AAE & ¥4 73
calculated at the rates applicable  Fi =R+ & /R ATE FIHY

to profits in the jurisdictions BEVIE

concerned 152,551 56,889
Effect of non-deductible expenses A FIFLF S Y522 12,178 8,467
Effect of non-deductible goodwill PRI B R ERN T E

impairment - 80,162
Effect of tax concessions R ERNZE (64,036) (55,775)
Effect of use of previous ) ABE R ERRLERIE

unrecognized deferred BENTZ

tax assets - (2,870)
Effect on deferred tax balances 7 2= B B i B BN

at 1 January resulting from a M1 A1 BRRER IR &4

change in tax rate (note 22(b)) w2 (K1iE22(b)) - (29,001)
Provision of withholding tax on BT BB A RIRE

undistributed profits retained R ikm B TE L B

by PRC subsidiaries 3,019 21,142
Over-provision in respect of BT FEBERE

prior years (1,719) (8,473)
Actual tax expenses ERRIERAY 101,993 70,541

)
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DIRECTORS’ EMOLUMENTS

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
e HRME

(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated)

Directors’ emoluments disclosed pursuant to section
383(1) of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance and
Part 2 of the Companies (Disclosure of Information

about Benefits of Directors) Regulation are as follows:

(BRABEHI -

E=ME

RIBEFECR ARSI )5 383(1)1

AAREIITR)

FYNE/NG]
N\ -

(REEENGRER) GOIFE28OMEE
RENEEMFBNT :

Year ended 31 December 2020

BE2020512831BLEE
Salaries,
allowances Retirement
Directors’  and benefits  Discretionary scheme  Share-based
fees in kind bonus  contribution payment (i) Total
e BER NROAER
Ezne BNEA HEEL  BIHEER BRI 5
RMB’ 000 RMB’ 000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’ 000 RMB’000
ARETR ARETTR ARETR ARETR ARETTR ARETR
Executive directors HTES
Mr. AN Yubao THERE 2,116 1,007 9,791 - 487 13,491
Ms. LI Qian REnt 2,236 1,024 9,791 34 487 13,572
Mr. ZHU Quan RERHE - 570 292 - - 862
Mr. TANG Ning BELE
(resigned from the position (12020
of an executive directoron 5 A29 B EE
29 May 2020) YESRE) - 36 - 1 - 37
Independent BUFHTES
non-executive directors
Mr. SU Yuanfu BrRtt 132 - - - - 132
Mr. FENG Zhongshi BHELE 132 - - - - 132
Ms. CHEN Yujun REENL 120 - - - - 120
4,736 2,721 19,874 35 974 28,346
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e ISR

(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated)

(BREHEEREIN - UARKTIR)
6 DIRECTORS’ EMOLUMENTS (Continued) 6
Salaries,

allowances
and benefits

ExsMe (&)

Year ended 31 December 2019
BE2019F 12831 ALLERE

Discretionary

Retirement
scheme  Share-based

Directors’ fees in kind honus contribution payment (i) Total
e RHR DRI AER
E34e EmiEr HiERAL  RIGEIEH #RTR() st
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
AREFT ARETT AREFT AREFT AR ARETT
Executive directors Uirgs
Mr. AN Yubao THEEE 2,086 1,080 8,250 - 3,326 14,742
Ms. LI Qian RfEnt 2,206 1,009 8,250 57 3,326 14,848
Mr. ZHU Quan RERE 218 445 = = 683 1,346
Mr. TANG Ning EELE = 571 25 16 624 1,236
Independent BUFHTES
non-executive directors
Mr. SU Yuanfu BTRLE 120 - - - - 120
Mr. FENG Zhongshi BHELE 120 = = - = 120
Ms. CHENG Xinxin RS L (120195
(resigned on 31 May 2019)  5F31RE() 50 - - - - 50
Ms. CHEN Yujun BEZTL (R2019F
(appointed on 31 May 2019)  5F31REZ() 81 - - - - 81
4,881 3,105 16,525 73 7,959 32,543
(i These represent the estimated value of share () ERRBIEANGIERESZET

options granted to the directors under the
Company’s Share Option Scheme. The value of
these share options is measured according to
the Group’s accounting policies for share-based
payment transactions as set out in note 1(q)(ii).

The details of these benefits in kind, including the
principal terms and number of options granted,
are disclosed under the paragraph “Share Option
Scheme” in the directors’ report and note 21(a).

)
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e ISR

(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated)

INDIVIDUALS WITH HIGHEST EMOLUMENTS 7

Of the five individuals with highest emoluments, three
(2019: three) are directors of the Company whose
emoluments are disclosed in note 6. The aggregate of
the emoluments in respect of the other two (2019: two)
individuals are as follows:

(BRBHEREBEI - LARKEIIR)

REHMAL

FEGEERTMALTHFE=R (2019F - =
Z)RARBEE - HFHRHE6HE -
BINMRE (20196 « &) ALK F B &
EEP NN

2020 2019

2020%F 20194

RMB’ 000 RMB’ 000

ARET ARBTIT

Salaries and other emoluments e & E b 3 B 1,999 1,850
Contributions to retirement scheme RIRFTEIHER 1 16
Share-based payment VARS 7 72 EE R B 15 50 365 1,355
2,365 3,221

The emoluments of the two (2019: two) individuals with
the highest emoluments are within the following bands:

ZME (20195 - M%) REHFMALH
HMNTATEHE

2020 2019
2020%F 20194
Number of Number of
individuals individuals
ATEE ATEH
HKD1,000,001 — HKD 1,500,000 1,000,001&7LE
1,500,000/ 7T 1 -
HKD1,500,001 — HKD2,000,000 1,500,001 T E
2,000,000/%8 7T 1 2
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
IIV_\é/E\ZI-i%ﬁ%%I}ﬁ-%I

(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated)

(BRBHERPI - LARKEIIR)

8 EARNINGS PER SHARE 8 BRAER
(a) Basic earnings per share (a) BREXER
The calculation of basic earnings per share BMEXRBNTIBREFALRR
is based on the profit attributable to equity AERREEGLEENARE
shareholders of the Company of RMB498,788,000 498,788,0007T (20194 : AR
(2019: RMB79,820,000) and the weighted 79,820,000 ) KB #IT LB
average number of ordinary shares of R AN 19 817,264,000 A% A% 17
817,264,000 shares (2019: 848,771,000 shares) (20194 : 848,771,000 ) &t
in issue during the year, calculated as follows: B EWNT
Weighted average number of ordinary shares ZERINEFIGE
2020 2019
20205 20194
’000 shares 000 shares
T F A%
Issued ordinary shares at 1 January »1A1BBEETEEE 865,532 875,191
Effect of shares repurchased and &[0 Kk iR (0 A =2 &
cancelled (note 23(b)) (Ft7E23(b)) (28,570) (6,957)
Effect of share options exercised BT ERENZE
(note 21(a)) (KizE21(a)) - 235
Effect of treasury shares held under 1R1EA% (7 BEEh T 215G
the Share Award Scheme EFRE 2
(note 21(b)) (KizE21(b)) (19,698) (19,698)
Weighted average number of K12 A31 B @AY
ordinary shares at 31 December InEF98 817,264 848,771
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

8 EARNINGS PER SHARE (Continued)

(b)

ARE IR R B EE
(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated)

(BRBHEREBEI - LARKEIIR)

8 BEBREFNE)

Diluted earnings per share (b) BERBBEERR
The calculation of diluted earnings per share HE2020F12A31HIEFER
for the year ended 31 December 2020 is based EREEBANDREBERAR G ER
on the profit attributable to equity shareholders A% B8 FE 16 5 FI A R #5 498,788,000
of the Company of RMB498,788,000 (2019: 7T (20194 : AR¥79,820,000
RMB79,820,000) and the weighted average L) R TR A INETHH
number of ordinary shares of 817,264,000 shares 817,264,000 & iz 1n (2019 4F :
(2019: 854,473,000 shares), calculated as 854,473,000 %10 ) 5T & - 5t &
follows: W
Weighted average number of ordinary shares ZAERNEFGE (#EF)
(diluted)
2020 2019
20204 20194
000 shares 000 shares
TR T
Weighted average number of K12 A31 B EBRA
ordinary shares at 31 December DN 15 X 817,264 848,771
Dilutive effect of deemed issue R EIE TRAI BT
of shares under the Share Option % 1 B 58 =2 2
Scheme - 5,702
Weighted average number of M12 A31 H @K
ordinary shares (diluted) at INREFE S (%)
31 December 817,264 854,473

There was no dilutive potential ordinary shares in
issue for the years ended 31 December 2020.

BZE2020F12A31HIEFE - I
BOTEEEELRR -
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e ISR

(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated)

(BRBHERPI - LARKEIIR)

9 INVESTMENT PROPERTY 9 REYE
Land use
rights Buildings Total
=+ it 55 F 2 BF st
RMB’ 000 RMB’ 000 RMB’ 000
AR¥ T AR¥T AR¥ T
Cost 22N
At 1 January 2019, R2019%F1 818 ~ 20194
31 December 2019, 12 H31H * 20204
1 January 2020 and 118 &20204F
 OUBCEEISET ARy 2As1R C lejgee  BE0
Accumulated depreciation: ZRFITE :
At 1 January 2019 R2019F1 818 (338) (1,352) (1,690)
Charge for the year F AR (135) (414) (549)
At 31 December 2019 R2019412A31H (473) (1,766) (2,239)
Charge for the year F AR (135) (395) (530)
At31December2020 M2020912A31R (608) . ___.. (2.161) | (2.769)
Net book value: BRTEFE -
At 31 December 2020 R2020%12A31H 4,396 11,725 16,121
At 31 December 2019 7K2019F12 A31H 4,531 12,120 16,651
EBRAA
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

INVESTMENT PROPERTY (Continued)

Investment properties of the Group are situated in
the PRC, and their addresses are: part of the land
and buildings on No. 1, Chengzhan Road, Yulin City,
Guangxi Province, currently being leased to a third
party for hotel operations; and land and buildings on
No. 162, Miaoyuan Lane, Yuzhou District, Yulin City,
Guangxi Province, currently being leased to a third
party for storage purposes.

The Group leases out investment properties under
operating leases. The leases typically run for an initial
period of 5 years, with an option to renew the lease
after that date at which time all terms are renegotiated.
Lease payments are usually increased every year to
reflect market rentals. None of the leases includes
contingent rentals.

As at 31 December 2020, included in investment
properties, properties of RMB15,704,000 (31 December
2019: RMB13,886,000) were leased out under operating
leases that would otherwise meet the definition of
investment property, and properties of RMB3,186,000
(31 December 2019: RMB5,004,000) are held for a
currently undetermined future use.

Investment properties of the Group were stated in the
consolidated statement of financial position at cost less
accumulated depreciation and impairment losses. The
carrying amounts of the investment properties were
not materially different from their fair value as at 31
December 2019 and 2020.

e ISR

(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated)

(BRBHEREBEI - LARKEIIR)

REWHX (#F)

REBHREMEMNTE - Eimit o 5l
A BEAR EMRTIRUEE 1SR E D Tt
MY - BRIHETE=TKREHEE
B REREEMTEMEEEE 16255
Mt LY BREBETE=T7ER
BRERE -

AEEREKEHELHRENE - 0%
HHBERSF  RERBERAEEED B
HEEMHEMBIGR HENFTBES
BEEM - UrBHEHES  HERES
ExAHEE -

MR2020F12H31H - BEWEBIEUL
EHELERFEREMEETENYEA
R #15,704,0007t (2019412 A31H :
AR®13,886,0007T) & B Al # K E &K
RAZNYEARYES 186,0007T (2019
F12H31H : AR#¥5,004,0007T) °

REBHIREMERRE MR R RIZK
R REHTE KR EE B ER - R20194F
N2020F 12 31 R E Y ¥ AR E (E &
HAAhBETBEEAEZE -
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
IIV_\é/E\ZI-i%ﬁ%%I}ﬁ.%I

(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated)

(BRBHERPI - LARKEIIR)

10 OTHER PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT 10 HYE - BERKRE

Reconciliation of carrying amount ERE{E R ER
Machinery
and Motor Office  Construction
Buildings  equipment vehicles  equipment  in progress Total
BT  HERRE - BARE ERIE At

RMB’ 000 RMB’ 000 RMB’000 RMB’ 000 RMB’ 000 RMB’ 000
ARBTR  ARBTR AR®TR ARETR  AREMTR  ARET:n

Cost: A
At 1 January 2019 ®2019F1 A 1H 329,671 196,732 20,869 17,708 166,774 731,754
Transfer from construction ~ BERTRZER

in progress 687 1,940 24 242 (2,893) -
Other additions EtRE 2,881 11,564 917 3,502 122,040 140,904
Disposals RE (562) (4,907) - (1,362) - (6,831)

At 31 December 2019 and ~ H2019F 128318 K

1 January 2020 202061818 332,677 205,329 21,810 20,090 285,921 865,827
Transfer from construction ~ BERIRER

in progress 22 12,373 - 667 (13,062) -
Other additions HiRE 455 8,032 294 2728 41,795 53,304
Disposals RE - (1,392) (406) (530) - (2,328)
At 31 December 2020 2020512318 333,154 224,342 21,698 22,955 314,654 916,803

Accumulated depreciation: ZiH7E :

At 1 January 2019 R2019F1 A 18 (83,054) (67,567) (8,160) (11,188) = (169,969)
Charge for the year FNHG (17 462) (18,477) (1,907) (2,161) = (40,007)
Written back on disposal ~ REEREE 107 4,521 - 830 - 5,458

At 31 December 2019 and ~ H2019F12A31B K

1 January 2020 202041 B 1A (100,409) (81523) (10,067) (12519) - (204518)
Charge for the year FRHk (14,602) (18,836) (1,684) (3,362) = (38,484)
Written back on disposal ~ REEREE - 1,138 375 459 = 1,972
At31December2020 ~ R2020F12A81H  (115011)  (e9.22)  (11376)  (15422) - 080
Net book value: FEFE:

At 31 December 2020 R2020%12A31H 218,143 125,121 10,322 7,533 314,654 675,773
At 31 December 2019 R2019%12A31H 232,268 123,806 11,743 7,571 285,921 661,309

@ CONSUN PHARMACEUTICAL GROUP LIMITED EREHZESEEBRAR]
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Notes to the Consolidat

ed Financial Statements

e ISR

(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated)

(BRBHEREBEI - LARKEIIR)

LAND USE RIGHTS 11 A
RMB’000

ARETTT
Cost: R
At 1 January 2019 R2019F1H1H 143,495
Additions NE 304
At 31 December 2019 R2019F 12 A31H 143,799
Additions NE =
AtStiPecember 202007 02020 ST B 143,799
Accumulated depreciation: RItiE
At 1 January 2019 7201941818 (13,852)
Charge for the year FRHkR (3,139)
At 31 December 2019 MR2019412A31H (16,991)
Charge for the year FARHBR (3,133)
At31December2020 ~  WM2020%12A31A (20,124)
Net book value: BREFEE :
At 31 December 2020 MR2020%F12 A31H 123,675
At 31 December 2019 MR20194F12 A31H 126,808

It represents prepayments for the land use rights which

was identified as right-of-use assets under HKFRS 16
in the PRC paid to the PRC authorities, on which the
Group’s manufacturing plants were built. The Group was

granted land use rights for a period of 50 years initially

and the remaining periods range from 28 to 46 years.

ZEeHARBERSUBHRELERE 16
SR 45 5 1| A {58 PR B E ) R B - 3 SR PR A
(AEEEEREEZREB Lt E) MEN
T BE#EANTENRIE - NEBZVER
REAS0F M T ARE - R T I F28
Z464F o
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e ISR

(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated)

(BRBHERPI - LARKEIIR)

11 LAND USE RIGHTS (Continued)

11 T EREE)

(a) The analysis of the net book value of (a) REBEESENESERAEEER
right-of-use assets by class of underlying HFENDHWT :
asset is as follows:
31 December 31 December
2020 2019
20205 20194
12A31H 12H31H
RMB’ 000 RMB’000
ARET T ARET T
Included in “Right-of-use assets”:  FTA[{ERAEEE] : 123,675 126,808
Included in “Investment property”:  FFATIREME | 4,396 4,531
Land use rights, carried at T3 R (IR ITERCARTIAR)
depreciated cost 128,071 131,339
(b) The analysis of expense items in relation (b) FHEREZREINEENHAXER
to leases recognised in profit or loss is as o LN
follows:
2020 2019
2020%F 20194
RMB’ 000 RMB’ 000
ARET ARETTT
Expense relating to short-term B HEERENRX
leases 3,793 3,943
Expense relating to leases of HREEEENERH
low-value assets, excluding WA (TREREERE
short-term leases of low-value EEMSHESE)
assets 26 28

@ CONSUN PHARMACEUTICAL GROUP LIMITED



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

11 LAND USE RIGHTS (Continued)

(c)

On 31 May 2019, the Group entered into a
series of cooperative development agreements
with Guangxi Huafa Real Estate Development
Co., Ltd. (“Guangxi Huafa”) and Yulin City
Shunlang Real Estate Investment Co., Ltd.
(“Yulin Shunlang”) in relation to a development
project of a plant site of Yulin Pharmaceutical.
Pursuant to the cooperative development
agreements, a parcel of land wholly owned by
Yulin Pharmaceutical with the total site area of
approximately 83,670 sg.m. (“Parcel-1"), shall
be developed integrally together with other
parcels of land planned to be acquired after
Yulin Pharmaceutical has removed all plant and
machinery located on the site. Parcel-1 is located
at No.3, Jiangnan Road, Yulin City, Guangxi
Province, the PRC.

As at 31 December 2020, the development
project was still in the initial planning stage and
Parcel-1 was still being occupied and wholly
owned by Yulin Pharmaceutical for its own use
for production, office and storage purposes.

ARE IR R B EE
(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated)

(BRBHEREBEI - LARKEIIR)

11 T EREE)

() AEER201945831 BHEERE
EEMWERZRSEEER AR ([EA
HB )P EMTIEREEKREAR
Aal (TEMIER]) G T —RAE
TERE W ZH ARG EMEEE Y
—ERRFAZEER - REZZAE
Mz —BHEEMRNEERE
A - BEEA83,670F 7Kz ik
([H3R1]) ER EMRBERBLR
I E R P R M i Bn 1% B 5t
A EMiiR— O ERERE -
H3R A7 PR B PR R AR T R B 3
5% ©

MR2020%F12 A318 » ZF*%ER
AR 25 5T 81 5 BR Rt 358 1 173
REEMBEERTE2ERHS « £
HE - HRAERARHAR -
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e ISR

(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated)

(BRBHERPI - LARKEIIR)

12 INTANGIBLE ASSETS 12 BEEE
Patents Trademark Total
=R EiE st
RMB’ 000 RMB’ 000 RMB’ 000
AR¥T T AR®T AR®T
Cost: R :
At 1 January 2019 R2019F1 A1 H 248,103 256,233 504,336
Additions NE 180 - 180
At 31 December 2019 201912 A31H 248,283 256,233 504,516
Additions NE 5,000 - 5,000
At 31 December 2020 R2020F12 831 H 253,283 256,233 509,516
Accumulated amortisation: ZETHEE -
At 1 January 2019 R20194%1 A18 (73,536) - (73,536)
Charge for the year F AR (29,420) = (29,420)
At 31 December 2019 R20194 12 A31 8 (102,956) - (102,956)
Charge for the year FRHIBR (29,648) = (29,648)
At31December2020 W2020%12A81R  (182604) - (132,604)
Accumulated impairment ZItREEE
losses:
At 1 January 2019 K2019F1H1H = = =
Charge for the year F AR = (5,489) (5,489)
At 31 December 2019 R2019412 A31H - (5,489) (5,489)
Charge for the year FRk - - -
At81December2020  M2020%12A81R - T (5489) | (5,489)
Net book value: BREVEE -
At 31 December 2020 R2020F12 A31H 120,679 250,744 371,423
At 31 December 2019 R2019F12 A31H 145,327 250,744 396,071
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

INTANGIBLE ASSETS (Continued)

The amortisation charge for the year is included in “cost
of sales” in the consolidated statement of profit or loss.

Trademark acquired through business combination
with the carrying amount of RMB250,744,000 (2019:
RMB250,744,000) is assessed to have indefinite
useful lives when, based on an analysis of all of the
relevant factors including beneficial pattern, there is no
foreseeable limit to the period over which the asset is
expected to generate net cash inflows for the Group.
The recoverable amount of the trademark that has
indefinite useful life is estimated annually whether or
not there is any indication of impairment. The amount
is allocated to the Group’s cash-generating units of
Yulin Pharmaceutical and its subsidiaries (collectively
referred to as “Yulin Pharmaceutical Group”) (“Yulin
CGU").

The recoverable amount of Yulin CGU was determined
based on value-in-use calculations by the directors
of the Company, with the reference to professional
valuation reports issued by Jones Lang LaSalle
Incorporated, independent firm of professionally
qualified valuers. These calculations apply the cash
flow projections based on financial budgets approved
by management covering a five-year period. The
average budgeted sales growth rate of the five-year
period is 22.7% (2019: 19.0%).
the aforementioned financial forecasts period are

Cash flows beyond

extrapolated using estimated sales growth rate of 3%
(2019: 3%), which was estimated on the basis of the
long-term inflation rate in the PRC. It is a commonly
used valuation assumption that the long-term growth
rate of a company will converge with the long-term
growth rate of the PRC. The cash flows are discounted
16.3%). The
discount rates used are pre-tax and reflect specific

risks relating to the Yulin CGU.

using a discount rate of 18.1% (2019:

12

e ISR

(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated)

(BRBHEREBEI - LARKEIIR)

BILEE (£)

T I HRR BO 2 55 157 B
M TSHERA |/ o

SEFBBRERA

EREBAHMESEREAEAAR
# 250,744,000 (20194 : AR
250,744,0007T) HIRSIZ - EREFT A MRS
Ex (BREESER) O - HEETEH
ABAEEEAFRSRABREITER &R
BB WA AERASHIEE o HiME
FR&E&m T HEENEIRAREFI G =K

CHEARREG L REMBELRR - %28
o B B AN &R B A E AL e H B[ B A R
(S EMREEE ) WRSELEN
([EMBEESEESN]) -

£Mﬁ§?$$ﬁ%7%@%ﬁﬁ$$ﬂ
AIERRBEAEER W2 E TG
BXLEBERGEER Tﬁghﬂﬁﬁﬂmg
EEEREMET - ZZAERANKLE
BEEMENTBEEE CREAFHRE) AE
EMReRETEN - AFHMFHEHE
B RER22.7% (20194 : 19.0%) °
R iE bl B F5 TR BARY IR & R = 55 A b T
HEM R R3% (20194 : 3%) #E - m
BErsHEREREDERFE KA Hﬁf
hEH R - I —EERNGEERE
Aﬂmﬁﬂﬁﬁiﬂﬁ¢lmﬁﬂﬁﬁz
ey o WEREFRAIRE18.1% (2019
F :16.3%) T3 - AEANITREERIR
AT E  WRBMEINBSELENE
BB ERR
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e ISR

(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated)

(BRBHERPI - LARKEIIR)

INTANGIBLE ASSETS (Continued)

The values assigned to the key assumptions represent
management’s assessment of future trends in the
relevant industries and have been based on historical
data from both external and internal sources.

No impairment loss was recognized during the year
ended 31 December 2020 (2019: RMB5,489,000).

Had the estimated key assumptions during the forecast
period been changed as below, all changes taken in
isolation, the recoverable amount of Yulin CGU would
be approximately equal to its carrying amount:

Pre-tax discount rate increase to 18.4%
Average revenue growth rate
decrease to 22.5%

@ CONSUN PHARMACEUTICAL GROUP LIMITED FREXHXESEAFR

BILEE (£)

FRERAEANEERREEELHEH
TTRORRBBHFE - WARBINEBR
M ERE R R A0 St BB IR

HZE2020F12A31BILFE - HERE
AR ERE (20194 : AR¥E5,489,000
JC) °

fiaf 1 FEORI B B f ST BA SR R AR 3R T 51 &
B MABEZSHTABLER  BIEHE
T B A BT AY A] W O] 5 B8R B L AR (A AR

4+

" -

FAIHTIR =B N = 18.4%
UL s R R
mAE 22.5%



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
e HRME

(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated)

(BRBHEREBEI - LARKEIIR)

13 INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARIES 13 RMBARNKRE
(a) List of subsidiaries (a) MEARERE
As at 31 December 2020, the Company had R2020F12H318 * XARIR T
direct or indirect interests in the following Pt AR (2HRARE) #EE
subsidiaries, all of which are private companies, B EEER - FBEEINNT -

particulars of which are set out below:

Place of Authorised/
incorporation registered and Attributable equity
Name of company and business  fully paid up capital interest held by the Company Principal activities
EMALE e/ BRRER RAAREEH
NAE® EXHY BRRA EfRAgR TEER
Direct Indirect
E# 3
Brilliant Reach Group Limited BV United States 100% - Investment holding
BEEBERAT RERUHE Dollars (“USD’) REER
50,000/USD1
50,000%7
(ESHIVAES
Immense Value Holdings Limited BV USD50,000/USDA 100% - Investment holding
Immense Value Holdings Limited EBRZEE  50000XT/1%T RERR
Century International Develop Limited Hong Kong HKD10,000/ = 100% Investment holding
AR RRER AT & HKD1 RERR
10,0007 /18T
Grand Reach Company Limited Hong Kong HKD10,000/ = 100% Investment holding
RHARAT & HKD1,000 RERR
10,0007z /'1,000%7C
Guangzhou Consun PRC" RMB300,000,000/ - 100% Production and
(EMEEHEERAR) () i RMB300,000,000 sales of
ENREHEEBRAF) ARH300,000,0007/ pharmaceutical
AK#300,000,0007 products
Efsn
Guangzhou Consun Medicine Company Limited PRC" RMB3,000,000/ = 100% Trading of
(BNRE “Zﬁﬁﬁ a)* e RMB3,000,000 pharmaceutical
BNREBEERAT AR%3,000,0007 / products
ARE3,000,0007 ZnE
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
IIV_\é/E\ZI-i%ﬁ‘%El}ﬁ.%I

(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated)

(BRA=BEHH -

13

@ CONSUN PHARMACEUTICAL GROUP LIMITED FREHFEEKE

AAREIITR)

INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARIES (Continued)

13 REERXRANKRE (&)

List of subsidiaries (Continued) (a) KMEBLARREE)
Place of Authorised/
incorporation registered and Attributable equity
Name of company and business  fully paid up capital interest held by the Company Principal activities
ML R e/ BELR RAA RGN
NAER EXnY BRRE EfRAgs TEXR
Direct Indirect
E# 3
Guangzhou Consun Pharmaceutical Research PRC* RMB10,000,000/ = 100% Research and
Company Limited HE" RMB10,000,000 development of
(EMEEENHEERAR) AE#10,000,0007t / pharmaceutical
ENREZNHRERAD" AR#10,000,00070 products
&%
Shenzhen Qianhai Consun Investment and PRC"* USD2,000,000/ = - Investment holding
Funding Management Co., Ltd. " USD500,000 REMHR
(RYMATEREREREE S ERERAF)() 2,000,000%7/
MR RERE RS ERARAT () 500,000% 7T
Guangzhou Consun Health Technology PRC" RMB5,000,000/ = 100% Research and
Company Limited e RMB Nil development of
(EMEERERHEERAR) ARH5,000,0007/ pharmaceutical
BNRERRREARAR AREZT products
gL
Inner Mongolia Consun PRC" RMB25,000,000/ - 100% Production and
(BRRX (AL EREEAR) * A RMB25,000,000 sales of
REAE (A5G BRELAT AR#25,000,007 / pharmaceutical
AR #25,000,0007C products
Edgn
Consun Pharmaceutical (Horgos) Co., Ltd. PRC" RMB50,000,000/ - 100% Production and
(RRRX (ERRH) BRAR) * e RMB Nil sales of
REHE (ERRE) RAA ARH50,000,0007T,/ pharmaceutical
NS =0 products
EdEn
Yulin Pharmaceutical PRC" RMB448,834,102/ - 72.69% Production and
(BEEMRERBERELLR) " e RMB448,834,102 sales of
ERENQEEEEREAAA" AR 4488341027 / pharmaceutical
AR 448,834,1027C products
Edgn
BRAF]



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

13 INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARIES (Continued)

e ISR

(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated)

(BRBHEREBEI - LARKEIIR)

13 RHERXRNERE (&)

(a) List of subsidiaries (Continued) (a) MEAREE(HE)
Place of Authorised/
incorporation registered and Attributable equity
Name of company and business  fully paid up capital interest held by the Company Principal activities
ML R e/ BELR RAA RGN
NAER EXnY BRRE EfRAgs TEXR
Direct Indirect
E# B
Yulin Capsule PRC" RMB1,340,000/ - 72.69% Production and
(ERIMEEBEERAR) e RMB1,340,000 sales of capsule
ERIMIEBRERAT" ARH%1,340,0007T / EHBE
AR1,340,0007
Yuming Chinese Traditional Medicine PRC* RMB2,000,000/ = 72.69% Trading of
(EREEEETHPEEREAAH) " e RMB2,000,000 pharmaceutical
BRIEEETHTEERETAR AR%2,000,0007 / products
AR2,000,0007 2ngs
Yonglv Chinese Traditional Medicine PRC"* RMB1,000,000/ = 72.69% Production and
(BEEEEEXZTEEZARAR) * e RMB1,000,000 sales of
ERIEEEXETEEEERAT) AEH1,000,0007,/ pharmaceutical
AR%1,000,0007 products
Eii%m
Hongsheng Trading PRC"* RMB500,000/ = 72.69% Trading of
(ERIMEZERTABHERAA) * e RMB500,000 pharmaceutical
BRENBEEELAESBRAR AR500,0007T,/ products
AR #500,0007T 2nE
Guangxi Yulin Yunxiang Real Estate Co., Limited PRC" RMB3,000,000/ = 69.06% Property
(‘Yunxiang Real Estate’) e RMB3,000,000 development
(BEERERERBRAT) i) AR¥3,000,0007 / NEER
EEEHEZEZARAR ((EREE]) (i) AE#%3,000,0007

The official name of the entity is in Chinese. The
English translation of the entity’s name is for
reference only.

This subsidiary is registered under PRC law as
a limited liability company.

(i) This subsidiary is registered under PRC
law as a wholly foreign owned enterprise.

(i) This subsidiary was dissolved during 2020.

(iii)  The Group disposed 5% interests held in
its subsidiary Yunxiang Real Estate without
any change in control.

(i)

(i)
(iiif)

ZMBARREBEHEEREMABRE
ERF -

ZM B RRREFBEAEEM AR
SNERRALE

% BB 2 RIS 2020 F AR AL
AEECHERENBRAREERE
KPR AR5 % - BRI
ETMES -
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e ISR

(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated)

(BRBEHEBEI - UAARKTR)
13 INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARIES (Continued) 13 RHEBATRNKRE (&)
(b) The following table lists out the information (b)

relating to Yulin Pharmaceutical Group, the only

sub-group of the Group which has a material

NCI. The summarised financial information

TRIMBBEMRESE (KK
BEAEAERERaE—TE
B)MER - TXEMNMEER
ME SR EAREARBREHE

presented below represents the amounts before HIH) B8 o
any inter-company elimination.
2020 2019
2020%F 20194
RMB’ 000 RMB’000
AR®T T AREET T
NCI percentage at 31 December R12A31 BIFEREZA D 27.31% 27.31%
Current assets mENEE 642,504 723,233
Non-current assets FEMBNEE 1,006,962 1,017,695
Current liabilities mEaE (492,619) (518,392)
Non-current liabilities FmBEE (71,945) (77,495)
Net assets BEFE 1,084,902 1,145,041
Carrying amount of NCI IR R IR (A 296,256 312,677
Revenue of the year FEWA 253,712 324,337
Loss and total comprehensive FEBER
income of the year FHEW BT (62,205) (61,148)
Loss allocated to NCI BT IR R A
518 (16,986) (16,698)
Cash flows from operating activities L& EIRE R 250,268 (131,490)
Cash flows from investing activities REEHIRE R (33,356) (100,969)
Cash flows from financing activities BI&EBNIRE R (21,423) 79,782
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e ISR

(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated)

(BRBHEREBEI - LARKEIIR)

OTHER PREPAYMENTS 14 H@ENLR
2020 2019
2020 20194
RMB’ 000 RMB’000

ARBT T ARETTT

Prepayment for purchase of other property, BB Hth%¥ - BE KR E

plant and equipment EOSEUNEN 45,679 51,657
INVENTORIES 15 #H

2020 2019

2020 20194

RMB’ 000 RMB’ 000

AR®T ARETTT

Raw materials R 120,129 111,713

Work in progress ER 43,096 52,992

Finished goods RUAY i 64,149 45,979

227,374 210,684

The analysis of the amount of inventories recognised as ERRAAX T ABENFESESN
an expense and included in profit or loss is as follows: e

2020 2019

2020%F 20194

RMB’000 RMB’'000

ARBT T ARETT

Cost of inventories sold BEEFERA 419,345 463,197
Write down of inventories FEMOR 11,814 3,654
431,159 466,851
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(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated)

(BRBHERPI - LARKEIIR)

16 TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES 16 EBEFZRHEMEWFIE
2020 2019
2020 F 20194
RMB’ 000 RMB’ 000

ARBT R ARETTT

Trade debtors and bills receivable, B SRR R
net of loss allowance (a) R E 1B (a) 448,540 763,806
Other debtors, net of loss allowance (b) Hib eIk BRz - HPREIE
B (b) 9,886 28,439
Financial assets measured at REHEN AT ENEREE
amortised cost 458,426 792,245
Prepayments TR IR 32,624 23,487
491,050 815,732
(a) Ageing analysis (a) BRI
As of the end of the reporting period, the REEHIR - & 5 EUER R E I
ageing analysis of trade debtors and bills ZR (Bt AE S REAEKFRIE)
receivable (which are included in trade and other AR ERHAREEWHREBRE
receivables), based on the invoice date and net HIRREC D ATIAT -
of loss allowance, is as follows:
2020 2019
20204 20194
RMB’ 000 RMB’000

ARBT T ARETTT

Within 3 months 3{EARN 328,529 338,030
3 to 12 months 3&E121E A 16,765 213,791
Over 12 months 121E A A k= 103,246 211,985

448,540 763,806
Trade debtors and bills receivable are due B5RINERREREEEELR
within 30-90 days from the date of billing. B HHPHEE30-00 H AEH - A&
Further details on the Group’s credit policy and EEEBRURREE S ERRR
credit risk arising from trade debtors and bills REWEERNEEREREE— P
receivable are set out in note 24(a). &K FE24(a) °
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e ISR

(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated)

(BRBHEREBEI - LARKEIIR)

TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES (Continued) 16 BZRkHtEWFIE (&)
(b)  Other debtors (b) HAFEUWERRK
As at 31 December 2020, the Group’s other R2020F12A31H » REBEHAM
receivables of RMB524,000 (31 December 2019: FEUR FRIAE AR 524,0007T (2019
RMB656,000) were determined to be impaired in F12H31H : AR®656,0007T)
full. EETERE °
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AND OTHER 17 HRERBRSLEEEFEEHURHEMEESR
CASH FLOW INFORMATION EER
(a) Cash and cash equivalents comprise: (a) HELRRLEEEEHERE:
2020 2019
20204 20194
RMB’ 000 RMB’ 000
AREBTT AREET T
Cash at bank and on hand RIT R FHEES 1,940,273 1,383,232
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e ISR

(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated)

(BRBHERPI - LARKEIIR)

17

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AND OTHER 17 BELRBRESZSEEBEUREMERESR

CASH FLOW INFORMATION (Continued)

(b) Reconciliation of profit before taxation to cash (b)

generated from operations:

BESM (&)
BIADEFRELERMERENHR

2020 2019
20204 20194
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR®BTR AREFIT
Profit before taxation 75 A g ) 583,736 133,663
Adjustments for R
Depreciation and amortisation e K 5 71,795 73,115
Provision recognised for doubtful R R
debts 29,363 70,347
Impairment of goodwill BERE - 320,647
Impairment of intangible assets BREERE - 5,489
Interest income B W= (27,888) (16,751)
Finance costs RMEKA 21,401 29,043
Loss on disposal of property, plant HEME - HE REE
and equipment ELENERE 244 330
Share-based payment transactions AR BERONRR S 12,165 19,920
Write down of inventories FEMUR 11,814 3,654
Foreign exchange (gains)/losses HNEE (Wzs),/ 518 (27,366) 23,958
Changes in working capital EEEASEL
Increase in inventories FEIEMN (28,504) (4,028)
Decrease in trade and other B 5 I H R IBR A
receivables 295,319 25,599
Increase/(decrease) in trade and E 5 M EH AR IR
other payables #m,/ Crd) 41,433 (139,674)
Decrease in deferred income EIEW R (1,136) (1,660)
Cash generated from operations KEFBEE 982,376 543,652
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e ISR

(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated)

(BRBHIEAEIN  UARBIIR)
17 CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AND OTHER 17 BRERASEEBFEUARHEMBASR
CASH FLOW INFORMATION (Continued) BESM (&)
(c¢) Reconciliation of liabilities arising from (c) RMETHELENEBEHIER:
financing activities:
Prepayment
Loans and for loan
borrowings  facility fees Total
EXNZHER
ERRER :OBERREN @t
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
AR®TR AR®ETR ARETR
(Note 19)
(H&E19)
At 1 January 2019 K20191 /1R 392,538 (4,323) 388,215
Changes from financing cash flows: MERERERE
Proceeds from new bank loans HMERTERAEIE 607,458 = 607,458
Repayments of bank loans BOERESNE (459,969) - (459,969)
Finance costs paid BNBEKAR (23,391) (1,329) (24,720)
Total changes from financing cash flows = BEARERSRDEE 124008 (1329) 122769
Exchange adjustments EHAE 13,540 - 13,540
Other changes: Hitt# 5
Interest on bank loans (note 4(a)) RITEFF B (H3E4(a)) 21,363 = 21,363
Interest expenses on discounted bills HRZEFEFRX
(note 4(a)) (Fi5E4(a)) 2,028 = 2,028
Finance charges on bank loans (note 4(a)) R{TEREEER (MiiE4(a)) = 5,652 5,652
Totalotherchanges . FtED®e®E 23301 . 5652 20043
At 31 December 2019 R2019F12H31H 553,567 - 553,567
Changes from financing cash flows: RERSRELT .
Proceeds from new bank loans HERITESAERE 263,757 = 263,757
Repayments of bank loans RITEFE (237,924) = (237,924)
Finance costs paid BNBEKA (21,401) = (21,401)
Total changes from financing cash flows ~ BEREHEREEHE 4,432 - 4,432
Exchange adjustments ERRE (29,986) = (29,986)
Other changes: Hih 2 g
Interest on bank loans (note 4(a)) RITEFRF S (H7F4(a)) 13,243 = 13,243
Interest expenses on discounted bills HREEFERZ
(note 4(a)) (HizE4(a)) 8,158 - 8,158
Totalotherchanges _ __ Htu#«es 2400 SR 15,
At 31 December 2020 R2020%F12A31H 549,414 - 549,414
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e ISR

(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated)

(BREHEEREIN - UARKTIR)
17 CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AND OTHER 17 BRERASEEBFEUARHEMBASR
CASH FLOW INFORMATION (Continued) EER (&)
(d) Total cash outflow for leases d) HERSRLEE
Amounts included in the consolidated cash flow REEFTAGERERERNESHE
statement for leases comprise the following: BIET%IE
2020 2019
20204 20194
RMB’ 000 RMB’ 000
AR¥T T ARBTIT
Within operating cash flows REEHEMEN 3,819 3,971
These amounts relate to the following: ZESEETYZIBER :
2020 2019
20204 20194
RMB’ 000 RMB’ 000
AR¥T T ARBTIT
Lease rentals paid BENEE 3,819 3,971
BRAF]
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e ISR

(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated)

(BRBEEBRAIN - UAREDR)

TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES 18 EZRHMENSKE
2020 2019
2020F 20194
RMB’ 000 RMB’ 000
ARET T ARBTT
Trade payables (i) 2 Z S FIA() 50,889 55,520
Contract liabilities aHBEE 13,857 17,596
Refund liabilities RiEBE 80,419 71,358
Accrued expenses R X 265,875 209,760
Employee benefits payable FERTE B2 A 140,542 154,837
Other payables Fh E S 5RIE 108,130 110,540
Project development deposits (ii) T8 B AR 2 (i) 50,000 52,000
709,712 671,611
(i)  As of the end of the reporting period, the ageing (i) RBEHR - BSEMKEB (B

analysis of trade payables (which are included
in the trade and other payables), based on the
invoice date, is as follows:

ANEBZREAMBENRE) AEREH
HAEENREDTIAT

2020 2019

20204 20194

RMB’ 000 RMB’ 000

ARET T ARET T

Within 1 month 1{E AR 48,842 26,328
1 to 12 months 1£121E A 1,359 28,845
Over 12 months 1218 A A £ 688 347
50,889 55,520
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(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated)

(BRBHERPI - LARKEIIR)

18 TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES (Continued) 18 EBIZRHMEMRE(E)

(i) As of 31 December 2020, project development
deposits represented deposits received by the
Group from Guangxi Huafa and Yulin Shunlang
pursuant to a series of cooperative development
agreements (see notel11(c)).

LOANS AND BORROWINGS

At 31 December 2020, loans and borrowings were
unsecured and repayable as follows:

(i)  HZE2020F12A831H - HE HE
ReER/AEERE —ZRINGIERE
W B E P EE 2 R EAMIER Y&
me (AWE11(c)) °

BRRERK

MN2020F12A31 8 - ERRERAEIK
# - BZARTAIHRRERE :

2020 2019

2020 20194

RMB’ 000 RMB’ 000

AR®ET T ARBFIT

Within 1 year —FR 549,414 553,567

At 31 December 2020, total banking facilities of
the Group amounted to RMB784,368,000 (2019:
RMB742,488,000), which were utilised to the extent of
RMB549,414,000 (2019: RMB553,567,000).

As at 31 December 2020, certain banking facilities of
the Group amounted to RMB402,480,000 (31 December
2019: RMB279,160,000) are subject to the fulfilment
of covenants relating to certain of the Group's or the
subsidiaries’ financial ratios, as are commonly found
in lending arrangements with financial institutions. If
the Group had breached the covenants the drawn
down loans would have become payable on demand.
The Group regularly monitors its compliance with
these covenants. As at 31 December 2020, none of
the covenants relating to drawn down loans had been
breached (31 December 2019: nil).

@ CONSUN PHARMACEUTICAL GROUP LIMITED FREXHXESEAFR
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e ISR

(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated)

(BRBHEREBEI - LARKEIIR)

20 DEFERRED INCOME 20 IEIE W 5

2020 2019
20204 20194
RMB’ 000 RMB’ 000
AREFT ARBTIT
At 1 January m1HA1H 18,394 19,975
Additions )i 560 79
Credited to profit or loss (note 3) srABE (MiFE3) (1,696) (1,660)
At 31 December W12 A31H 17,258 18,394

Representing: ]/R
Current portion BN ERZR 17 1,629 1,655
Non-current portion JEBNHAEL 15,629 16,739

17,258 18,394

Deferred income of the Group mainly includes various 7% B B3R RE U 25 = ) 15 37 44 0 =k 3R 78 4% S A
conditional government grants for research and ZBEENZEAEERTME @ AKEES +it
development projects of new or existing pharmaceutical ¥ f#EHE BEay#mEL o

products and subsidies relating to purchase of land use

rights.

Deferred government grants relating to research and HBEAEBEENECHFHPDESEELREE
development projects will be recognised as income ERAXKIERBPEERAE KT - E@EEE H(F
in the same periods in which the expenses for the  FAHERIEE T BN & EAERE L AR HEAYTE
development project are incurred. Deferred government — sHAI A FHR I B EEER AR -

grants relating to purchase of land use rights will be

recognised as income on a straight-line basis over the

expected useful life of the relevant land use rights.
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e ISR

(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated)

(BRBHERPI - LARKEIIR)

21  EQUITY SETTLED SHARE-BASED 21 LURELEIURGHEBRNTS
TRANSACTIONS
(a) Employees’ Share Option Scheme (a) EEBEKRESTS
(i)  The terms and conditions of the grants are (i) BHOERRGEHET
as follows:
In 2014, the Company adopted a share R2014F AR FERM—
option scheme whereby the directors THERETE - Bt - AR
of the Company are authorised, at REEEREITRNERS
their discretion, to invite employees of AEEEE (BEANEEE
the Group, including directors of any TEAKERATINES) &
Company in the Group, to take up options MMESPLRE - AR B1B TR
at a consideration of HKD1 to subscribe BARNRIRG - BHERE
for shares of the Company. Each option H FREREESE ARERA]
entitles the option holders to subscribe RE—RAR R TR o A
one ordinary share of the Company. The NElDRIR20144F « 2016
Company granted share options to certain F - 2019 R 2020F M &
directors and employees in 2014, 2016, TEERREERHBERE -
2019 and 2020 respectively.
Tranche Number of Contractual
Date of grant number options granted  Vesting period life of options
g BIREN
BREAH # BREZE HFEY BHES
Options granted to employees:
BT EEMERE -
-on 28 March 2014 2014 T1 10,000,000 1 year after the date of grant 10 years
—R2014%3A28H 20145 E 14 RHBHEIE 106
-on 28 March 2014 2014 T2 10,000,000 2 years after the date of grant 10 years
—R2014%3A28H 2014524 B AE&oE 106
-on 1 April 2016 2016 T1 12,600,000 1 year after the date of grant 10 years
1201654818 20165 14 B ASRIE 106
-on 1 April 2016 2016 T2 12,600,000 2 years after the date of grant 10 years
1201654818 20165 F 24t R AS®E 105
-on 1 April 2016 2016 T3 16,800,000 3 years after the date of grant 10 years
1201654818 20165 F34t R AS&IE 108
-on 2 January 2019 2019 T1 13,650,000 15 months after the date of grant 10 years
1201951 A28 20195 F 14t R AHE15MEA 106
-on 2 January 2019 2019 T2 13,650,000 27 months after the date of grant 10 years
1201951 A28 2019F E 24t R AHK27EA 10F
-on 2 January 2019 2019 T3 18,200,000 39 months after the date of grant 10 years
1201951 A28 2019F E 34t &It B H%39fEA 10F
- on 24 March 2020 2020 T1 16,500,000 1 year after the date of grant 10 years
—#2020463 A 24H 2020FE 14 RHB®@EIF 10F
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

EQUITY SETTLED SHARE-BASED
TRANSACTIONS (Continued)

(a) Employees’ Share Option Scheme (Continued)

ARE IR R B EE
(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated)

(BRBHEREBEI - LARKEIIR)

21 DREGEIURO/BERNRZ
(%)

(a) EEBKREE(E)

()  The terms and conditions of the grants are () BENEREREENT :
as follows: (Continued) (%)
Tranche Number of Contractual
Date of grant number options granted  Vesting period life of options
BEbr BIREN
RitiBH i BRERE HFEY BREH
Options granted to directors:
BTESnRERE -
-on 28 May 2014 2014 T3 6,000,000 1 year after the date of grant 9.8 years
—R2014%5H28H 20145 534 RHASRIFE 98%F
-on 28 May 2014 2014 T4 6,000,000 2 years after the date of grant 9.8 years
—R2014%5R28H 20145 248 R AH&E 9.8%F
-on 1 April 2016 2016 T4 600,000 1 year after the date of grant 10 years
~1R201654 818 20165 F44t R AS®RIE 104
-on 1 April 2016 2016 T5 600,000 2 years after the date of grant 10 years
~1M201654 818 20165 £54t R RH&E 105
-on 1 April 2016 2016 T6 800,000 3 years after the date of grant 10 years
—~R2016%F4A18 2016 %68t R AME3F 10
-on 27 May 2016 2016 T7 2,400,000 1 year after the date of grant 9.8 years
—~R2016%F5A27H 2016 T7H# REHBMEIF 98%
-on 27 May 2016 2016 T8 2,400,000 2 years after the date of grant 9.8 years
—~R2016%F5A827H 201684t R BMEEF 9.8F
-on 27 May 2016 2016 T9 3,200,000 3 years after the date of grant 9.8 years
—R2016%5A27A 2016 £94t R AME3F 9.8F
-on 31 May 2019 2019 T4 5,250,000 11 months after the date of grant 9.6 years
—R201965A31A 2019F £44t RLBHR11EAR 9.6F
-on 31 May 2019 2019 T5 5,250,000 23 months after the date of grant 9.6 years
—R201965A31A 2019F £54t it BH%23(AA8 9.6F
-on 31 May 2019 2019 T6 7,000,000 35 months after the date of grant 9.6 years
—R201965A31A 2019F 68t &It B 35(A A 9.6F
-on 18 June 2020 2020 T2 1,688,000 9.5 months after the date of grant 10 years
— 202046 A 18A 2020 24t it BH&9.5MEA 105
Total share options granted
REBREAY 165,188,000
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(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated)

(BRBHERPI - LARKEIIR)

21  EQUITY SETTLED SHARE-BASED 21 LURELEIURGHEBRNTS
TRANSACTIONS (Continued) (%)
(a) Employees’ Share Option Scheme (Continued) (a) EEBRETSE(Z)

(i)  The number and weighted average exercise (i) FERREHE RNEFHITE

prices of share options are as follows: BT :

2020 2019
2020%F 20194
Weighted Weighted
average average

exercise  Number of exercise  Number of
price options price options
LY iB R TS ik
TRE A I E e
HKD ’000 HKD '000
BT TR BT T
Outstanding at 1 January M BB RATTE 4.73 109,484 4.97 54,963
Granted during the year FARH 3.29 18,188 4.48 63,000
Exercised during the year FRTE - - 4.01 (693)
Forfeited during the year FRRK 4.37 (21,080) 4.45 (7,786)
Outstanding at 31 December A 12831 H W AT 4.55 106,592 4.73 109,484
Exercisable at 31 December ~ FA2A31BAl{T{# 5.06 50,762 5.04 49,059

The share options outstanding at 31
December 2020 had an exercise price of
HKD6.64, HKD4.01, HKD4.476, HKD3.28
or HKD3.44 (31 December 2019: HKD6.64,
HKD4.01 or HKD4.476) and a weighted-
average remaining contractual life of 6.5
years (31 December 2019: 7.1 years).

The Group recognised share option
expenses of RMB12,165,000 during the
year ended 31 December 2020 (2019:
RMB19,920,000).

@ CONSUN PHARMACEUTICAL GROUP LIMITED FREXHXESEAFR
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21 EQUITY SETTLED SHARE-BASED
TRANSACTIONS (Continued)

(a) Employees’ Share Option Scheme (Continued)

(iii)

Fair value of share options which were
granted in 2020 and assumptions:

The fair value of services received in
return for the share options granted is
measured by reference to the fair value
of share options granted. The estimated
fair value of the share options granted
is measured based on a binomial tree
model. The contractual life of the share
options is used as an input into this
model. Expectations of early exercise are
incorporated into the binomial tree model.
Set out below are the fair value of share
options and assumptions.

e ISR

(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated)

(BRBHEREBEI - LARKEIIR)

URESELURG/ERNRS
(&)

EEBRETE (&)
(iii) 72020 4F £ i /Y B8 A% #E Y
DR ERRBRE

P PAHR BRIR H B S 4 P 22 AR
BHAREDL2ERRLE
etz ARERE - HEEB
BERNE AREBEIERS
XitERET 8 - BRES K
FHELBREDBELS R
BWABE - HRRITTERTEH]
EMAL = R - TX
HIBERENAIABRR

Tranche number
#HtoR

2020 T1 2020 T2
2020FFE1#t 2020FF 24t

Fair value at measurement date (HKD) &t£H
AR & (BIT)
FT{E(E (B7T)

Share price (HKD)

Exercise price (HKD)

Expected volatility TEHAR 1R
Expected option life

Dividend yield iR B =&

Risk-free rate

TEHARE A A 1

EE R S

B (BT) 1.0260 1.0607
3.28 3.44

3.28 3.44

39.29% 39.20%

10 years 10 years

10 104F

3.29% 3.29%

1.28% 1.06%
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e ISR

(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated)

(BRBHERPI - LARKEIIR)

EQUITY SETTLED SHARE-BASED
TRANSACTIONS (Continued)

Employees’ Share Option Scheme (Continued)

(iiij)  Fair value of share options which were
granted in 2020 and assumptions:
(Continued)

The expected volatility is based on the
historic volatility (calculated based on the
weighted average remaining life of the
share options), adjusted for any expected
changes to future volatility based on
publicly available information. Expected
dividends are based on historical
dividends. Changes in the subjective input
assumptions could materially affect the fair
value estimate.

Share options were granted under a
service condition. This condition has not
been taken into account in the grant date
fair value measurement of the services
received. There were no market conditions
associated with the share option grants.

Employees’ Share Award Scheme

In 2014, the board of directors of the Company
approved the adoption of a share award scheme
(the “Share Award Scheme”) under which shares
of the Company (the “Awarded Shares”) may be
awarded to selected employees (the “Selected
Employees”) in accordance with the provisions
of the Share Award Scheme and the nominal
value of the shares awarded under the Share
Award Scheme shall not exceed 10% of the
issued share capital of the Company from time to
time.

Unless terminated earlier by the board of
directors in accordance with the rules of the
Share Award Scheme, the Share Award Scheme
will be valid and effective for a term of 10 years
starting on 21 July 2014. A trust has been set up
and fully funded by the Company for the purpose
of purchasing, administrating and holding the
Company’s shares for the Share Award Scheme.

@ CONSUN PHARMACEUTICAL GROUP LIMITED FREXHXESEAFR
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21 EQUITY SETTLED SHARE-BASED

(b)

e ISR

(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated)

(BRBHEREBEI - LARKEIIR)

21 DREGEIURO/BERNRZ

TRANSACTIONS (Continued) (%)
Employees’ Share Award Scheme (Continued) (b) EERMGEBEE(Z)
No Awarded Shares were granted or vesting HZE2020F12831HIEFE @ #
during the year ended 31 December 2020 (2019: AR RN L S E B (20194 -
nil). Therefore, no share award expenses were /) BUTERRRGD REER -
recognised accordingly.
Details of the treasury shares held under the RIRAR 1 B &t 2 F5 B B EF AR F
Share Award Scheme are set out below: BEN T
Average
purchase No. of
price shares held Value of shares
THREE HERHHE RAGER
HKD '000 HKD’ 000 RMB’000
BT T AT ARETT
At 31 December 2020 and 2019 20205 20195128318 5.68 19698 111854 88,642

At 31 December 2019 and 2020, 19,798,000
ordinary shares were held by the trustee under
the Share Award Scheme, among which 100,000
shares in respect of the Awarded Shares vested
were held on behalf of certain employees, while
the remaining 19,698,000 shares were held on
behalf of the Company.

MR20194F %2020 12 A31H -
XTEARBEROZBFEFTA
19,798,000k @ik - HFAE
5RE R EREN R DA 100,000 8% I%
mRRKETESRE  mMHEER
19,698,000 i Bz 17 B R A A Al #%F
750
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(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated)

(BRBHERPI - LARKEIIR)

22 INCOME TAX IN THE CONSOLIDATED 22 HFEMBRRRAWFER
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

(a) Current taxation in the consolidated statement (a) REMERRRAMABIESRE

of financial position represents:

2020 2019
2020%F 20194
RMB’ 000 RMB’000
AR®T ARET T
At 1 January ®1A18 69,461 99,492
Provision of PRC income tax F R E TSR B
for the year 118,684 103,843
PRC dividend withholding tax FAFBEARSTENT
for the year - 34,936
Over-provision for PRC income tax BEFEMNTEIFMSH
in respect of prior years BRER (1,719) (8,473)
116,965 130,306
PRC income tax paid BERPBATES (115,318) (125,401)
PRC dividend withholding tax paid B B AR S TR AR - (34,936)
(115,318) (160,337)
At 31 December M12H31H 71,108 69,461
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
e HRME

(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated)

(B BE BN - LUARMIITR)
INCOME TAX IN THE CONSOLIDATED 22 HEUBKRRRAWFAEHR (&)
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
(Continued)
(b) Deferred tax assets and liabilities recognised: (b) CRIECEHEEERAE:
The components of deferred tax assets/(liabilities) RERE B AR 2= A B SR B0 3R AE
recognised in the consolidated statement of BEE /(B WAKSH RFAN
financial position and the movements during the FEmr :
year are as follows:
Withholding
tax on future Fair value
dividend adjustment
income Provisions from Intra group
from PRC Unused and business unrealised
subsidiaries  tax losses® accruals  acquisition profits Total
REHE
HEAR
Deferred tax assets/ RETIZENEE  AKREME  RBARE BER  EHUED £EH
(liabilities) arising from: HBEE/(8f): MENH -4 EHER  DAERE  AEEER )
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
ARETT  ARETT  ARETRT  ARETR  ARETR  ARETR
At 1 January 2019 Ro019%181R (56,003) 1,636 33,466 (79,852) 638 (102,115)
Effect on deferred tax balances R & ZEmEan
resulting from a change in BRiaEAny 2
tax rate (note 5(a)) (RizE5(a)) 29,001 - - - - 29,001
Released upon distribution of RARRERERE
dividends (note 5(a)) (BzE5(a)) 34,936 - - - - 34,936
(Credited)/charged to profit or loss ~ (GFA)/ BB (21,142) 1,167 9,673 6,130 - (4.172)
At 31 December 2019 and 120195127318 R
1 January 2020 202051818 (15,208) 2,803 13,139 (73,722) 638 (42,350)
(Credited)/charged to profitor loss ~ (;FA)/ TR EE (3,019) 1582 11,361 5,048 - 14972
At 31 December 2020 R2020612A31A (18,227) 4,385 54,500 (68,674) 638 (27,378)
f Deferred tax assets are recognised on unused & BERBEEERAREE T

tax losses of certain PRC subsidiaries of the
Group. They are now progressing to their
normal operation stage and are deriving profits.
Accordingly, it is considered probable that
sufficient taxable profits will be available in the
future to utilize their unused tax losses before
they expire. As at 31 December 2020, tax
losses of RMB25,017,000 will expire from 2021
to 2025.

A B B A R HY K 2 B AR IS IS
BMER - ZE 25 B ATER
HEREEFEEBRRBRIES
wmA B WR AR KRR
R B AR FE R i I A TE
BRI ERFEEZARABATE
E518 - 20205128318 © i
B AR 25,017,000 T
R 2021 FE2025F 5 5 »

ANNUAL REPORT 2020 #FE®mE @



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e ISR

(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated)

(BRBHERPI - LARKEIIR)

22 INCOME TAX IN THE CONSOLIDATED 22 FEMBRRRAWFAER (Z)
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
(Continued)
(c) Reconciliation to the consolidated statement (c) HZEMBERRRNEER

of financial position

2020 2019
2020 F 20194
RMB’ 000 RMB’ 000

ARBT T ARETTT

Net deferred tax assets recognised RERE BRI R IR

in the consolidated statement of FEIET B E EFE

financial position 58,885 45,942
Net deferred tax liabilities recognised 4R & BI IS AR R FER A

in the consolidated statement of EER B B EF 5

financial position (86,263) (88,292)

(27,378) (42,350)
(d) Deferred tax liabilities not recognised: (d) KRERNWELEHREESE:
As at 31 December 2020, deferred tax MR2020F 12 A31H » WHRER
liabilities of RMB72,817,000 (31 December L5 U = RN I Nl o | I =
2019: RMB47,963,000) in respect of temporary 1,456,340,0007C (20194 : A
differences relating to the undistributed profits R#959,256,0007t) AR E
of subsidiaries amounted to RMB1,456,340,000 KRMEZENEEHRBEAGEARSE
(2019: RMB959,256,000) were not recognised 72,817,0007T (2019412 A 31
as the Company controls the dividend policy of H: AR¥47 963,0007T) * JhMH
these subsidiaries and it has been determined RAREHEHIZENB R RN E
that those profits will not be distributed in the B - WEIRERAITERBRRT
foreseeable future. 2IREZE R ©
23 CAPITAL, RESERVES AND DIVIDENDS 23 EXR - FERRE
(a) Movement in components of equity (a) HERAEAMISPOHNES

The reconciliation between the opening and AEBLRE =S EAE K3 D R
closing balances of each component of the BR ) I B R A o 2 T O ST BR S R 4R
Group’s consolidated equity is set out in the EREREER - AR E =M ER
consolidated statement of changes in equity. HERBORFIRFRENED)
Details of the changes in the Company’s BN TX

individual components of equity between the
beginning and the end of the year are set out
below:
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ARE IR R B EE
(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated)
(BREHEEAINN - LAREBIITR)
CAPITAL, RESERVES AND DIVIDENDS 23 ¥XF RERRE(E)
(Continued)
(a) Movement in components of equity (Continued) (a) RERARDBHHEE ()
Treasury
shares (Accumulated
held under Other losses)/
Share Share Other Capital  Share Award treasury Retained
capital premium reserves reserve Scheme shares profits Total
BRRE
#Bitd (BitER)/
i RtE AR EAGE BANER  AfERR REEA a3t
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
ARETT  ARETT  ARETT  ARETR ARETT  ARETT ARETTL  ARETT
note 23(a)(i)  note 23(e)(i)  note 23(e)(iv)  note 23)e]fii) note 21(0)
i ) I 22 0 7 (L I < ) H21(b)
At 1 January 2019 0191 A18 08,762 187,906 143,001 125,806 (88,642) - (94.131) 342,811
Dividends approved and paid ~ $ERE RS - - - - = - (201619)  (221619)
Purchase of own shares EMEERTRD
during the year - - - - - (46.212) - (46212)
Cancelation of shares ERERhG
during the year (813) (45,300) - - - 46212 - -
Recognition of Employees’  EEEERE:HE
Share Option Scheme - - - 19,920 - - - 19920
Shares issued due to everclse  RERIESEIfTE
of Share Option Scheme METHRG 64 2805 - (468) - - - 2491
Total comprehensive income~ FAZARELE
for the year - - - - - - 585,820 585,620
At 31 December 2019 1019123318 68,033 145,402 143,091 145,257 (88,642) - 210,070 683,211
At 1 January 2020 101 A1R 68,033 145,402 143,091 145,257 (88,642) - 210,070 683,211
Dividends approved and paid ~ $EREFHRE - - - - - - 132,299 132,099
Purchase of own shares EREERIRD
during the year - - - - - (162,745) - (162,745)
Cancelation of shares ERHRG
during the year (3609)  (145402) - - - 152,745 - 3734
Recognition of Employees’ B2 ES B E 3
Share Option Scheme - - - 12,165 - - - 12,165
Total comprehensive income~ FREERELE
for the year - - - - - - (8721) (8721)
At 31 December 2020 RN020E12A318 64,424 - 143,001 157422 (68,642) - 393,648 669,943
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e ISR

(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated)

(BRBHERPI - LARKEIIR)

23 CAPITAL, RESERVES AND DIVIDENDS 23 ¥%F RERRE(E)
(Continued)
(b) Purchase of own shares (b) BEEZKRH

During the year ended 31 December 2020, the HZE2020F12A31BIEFE » K
Company repurchased 45,907,000 shares (the NEIRBEABERZFABERAAE
“Buy-back Shares”) of the Company on The BEHE B 545,907,000 815 ([ &

Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited as follows: E R4 ]) T

Number Highest Lowest

of shares price paid price paid Aggregate
Month/year repurchased per share per share price paid
2 el sREM sRES ENER
®,/8 gvig =] E=E®% BRIEER B
HKD HKD HKD’ 000
BIT BT FHETT
January 2020 20204 1A 8,077,000 4.00 3.77 31,682
February 2020 202042 H 9,705,000 4.20 3.90 39,737
March 2020 202043 A 534,000 8.51 3.22 1,868
April 2020 202044 H 7,541,000 4.00 3.48 28,300
May 2020 202045 H 4,082,000 4.00 3.87 16,260
August 2020 202048 A 1,542,000 3.25 3.19 4,974
September 2020 2020F9 A 6,885,000 8.8 3.22 23,456
October 2020 202010 A 5,201,000 3.40 3.06 17,042
November 2020 2020F 11 A 2,340,000 3.25 2.97 7,191

170,510

The repurchase was governed by section 257
of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance. The
total amount paid on the repurchased shares of
HKD170,510,000 (equivalent to approximately
RMB152,745,000) was paid with funded from
internal resources of the Company.

Up to 31 December 2020, all of the Buy-back
Shares were cancelled.

@ CONSUN PHARMACEUTICAL GROUP LIMITED EREHZESEEBRAR]
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5 A =
I =] ﬁjﬁﬁ%ﬁqﬁ
(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated)
(B BHHEIIN - LAARKETIR)
23 CAPITAL, RESERVES AND DIVIDENDS 23 ¥XF RERRE(E)
(Continued)
(c) Dividends () &K=
(i) Dividends payable to equity (i) gﬂﬂg RSN ol
shareholders of the Company -
attributable to the year
2020 2019
2020%F 20194
RMB’ 000 RMB’ 000
AR®EF T AR¥ETTT
Interim dividend declared and paid 2 &k &2 NH)
of HKDO0.08 per ordinary share R EIR B AR
(2019: HKDO0.10) L @A%0.088 7T
(20194 : 0.10/87T) 58,458 75,640
Final dividend proposed after the FAREEZEAARE
end of the year of HKD0.20 per & BB LB
ordinary share (2019: HKDO0.10) 0.2078 7T
(20194 : 0.10/%87T) 133,950 74,689
192,408 150,329

(ii)

Final dividend proposed after the end of
the year have not been recognised as
liabilities as at the end of the year.

FRREZHOAR ARSI &
RERKHEADAE

Dividends payable to equity
shareholders of the Company

LB FEENEL AR
BRRIIRE - REAHE

(ii)

attributable to the previous financial REAM
year, approved and paid during the year
2020 2019
2020 20194
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARMTF T ARBTT
Final dividend in respect of the E—UBEER
previous financial year, e ERFER
approved and paid during EE RN ER
the year of HKD0.10 per EEAR0.1078 7T
ordinary share (2019: HKDO0.20) (20194 : 0.20%7T) 74,689 146,288
Less: Dividends for Buy-back B TEEEBIAR D S A5 AY
Shares AR E (848) (309)
73,841 145,979
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e ISR

(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated)

(BB EERAIN - LAREIITR)
23 CAPITAL, RESERVES AND DIVIDENDS 23 EBEX RERRE (&)
(Continued)
(d) Share capital (d KX
(i)  Issued share capital (i) ERITRE
2020
2020
Nominal Nominal
value of value of
Number of fully paid fully paid
shares shares shares
BRABE HAZROEE HEROHE
’000 HKD’ 000 RMB’ 000
R THER ARETR
Ordinary shares, issued and ERTRAREER .
fully paid:
As at 1 January 2020 12020%1 8 1H 865,532 86,553 68,033
Cancellation of shares during FAFHKR
the year (note 23(b)) (B EE23(b)) (45,907) (4,591) (3,609)
As at 31 December 2020 2020F12A831H 819,625 81,962 64,424
The ordinary shares of the Company have AR ERAKREERERK
a par value of HKDO.10 per share. 0.1087T °
(i)  Shares issued due to exercise of Share (i) FHBRESEITETZETH
Option Scheme R

During the year 2020, no share option was
exercised to subscribe ordinary shares in
the Company (2019: 693,000).

R2020F R - BIEBRE
BATEARBARR R E B

(20194F : 693,0000%) °
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(e)
(i)
(ii)
(iii)

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

CAPITAL, RESERVES AND DIVIDENDS

Nature and purpose of reserves

Share premium

The share premium represents the
difference between the par value of the
shares of the Company and proceeds
received from the issuance of the shares
of the Company.

Under the Companies Law (Revised)
of the Cayman lIslands, the funds in the
share premium account of the Company
are distributable to the shareholders of
the Company provided that immediately
following the date on which the dividend is
proposed to be distributed, the Company
will be in a position to pay off its debts
as they fall due in the ordinary course of
business.

Exchange reserve

The exchange reserve comprises all
foreign exchange differences arising from
the translation of the financial information
of operations with functional currency
other than RMB.

Capital reserve

The capital reserve represents (a) the
portion of the grant date fair value of
unexercised share options granted to
employees of the Company that has
been recognised in accordance with the
accounting policy adopted for share-
and (b)
the difference between the consideration

based payments in note 1(q)(ii);

paid by NCI and the proportion of the
carrying amount of the net assets/liabilities
of the subsidiary attributable to the
ownership interest being disposed of.

e ISR

(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated)

(BrBHEIEREIN - UARKEGIR)
23 EBX - -#FERKRE (&)
(e) MRENMHERAR
(i) BRGEE

(ii)

(iii)

It s ERAR AR EE
B2 B BT AR AR ) W BN Y
PR1SFR 2 R ZHE o

RERSFEARE (K&
71) 0 ARE A & BT
MESAHYIKTARBR
R EEEEZEORBREE
Bi& - AREKABRENE
EEN B ERBRE D H
HERS

EL#E

EXFEEREREUARRE
AN T BE BB DIE R TS
B 1 75 & B R E A I PR S
MEZERA

BEX#E

B EE (o) IR 1(q)
(i) BL LA B AD R E B B9 5 SR P
R ZEHAHE - RETA
RAEEMARITEERED
HRONRE B EZE
3+ R(b)Hh FFHE A AR 25 P
NHREEMLEMEEED
B RRIFEE, A&
FREE BN 2 Z8
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(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated)

(BRBHERPI - LARKEIIR)

23 CAPITAL, RESERVES AND DIVIDENDS 23 EB%F - RERKRE (E)
(Continued)
() Nature and purpose of reserves (Continued) (e) MRENHEERARE)
(iv) Other reserves (iv) Eftae

The other reserves of the Group represent
the difference between (a) the nominal
value of share capital of Guangzhou
Consun; and (b) the nominal value of
the shares issued by the Company in
exchange under the reorganisation of the
Group completed on 24 December 2012.

The other reserves of the Company
represent the difference between (a) the
consolidated net assets of the subsidiaries
acquired; and (b) the nominal value of
the shares issued by the Company in
exchange under the reorganisation of the
Group on 24 December 2012.

The other reserves of the Company are
distributable. The dividend appropriation
made through other reserves in the
Company's financial statements is
recorded as through retained earnings in
the consolidated financial statements of
the Group.

@ CONSUN PHARMACEUTICAL GROUP LIMITED FREXHXESEAFR
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23 CAPITAL, RESERVES AND DIVIDENDS
(Continued)

(e)

()

Nature and purpose of reserves (Continued)
(v)  PRC statutory reserves

Pursuant to the articles of association
of the Group’s PRC subsidiaries now
comprising the Group, appropriations to
the PRC statutory reserves were made
at a certain percentage of profit after
taxation determined in accordance with
the accounting rules and regulations
of the PRC, until the PRC statutory
reserves was equal to 50% of the entity’s
registered capital. The percentage for this
appropriation was decided by the directors
of the respective subsidiaries. This
reserve fund can be utilised in setting off
accumulated losses or increasing capital
of the subsidiaries and is non-distributable
other than in liquidation.

During 2020, Guangzhou Consun
appropriated 10% of its net profit to
the PRC statutory reserves. The PRC
statutory reserves balances of Inner
Mongolia Consun had reached 50% of
their registered capital, and no further
appropriation was made for the year
ended 31 December 2020. Other PRC
subsidiaries of the Group had made losses
during 2020 or had accumulated losses,
no appropriation was made accordingly.

Distributability of reserves

As at 31 December 2020, the aggregate amount
of distributable reserves of the Company,
calculated in accordance with the Companies
Law of the Cayman Islands, amounted to
RMB605,519,000 (2019: RMB615,178,000).

e ISR

(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated)

(BRBHEREBEI - LARKEIIR)

23 EB%F - RERKRE(E)

(e)

()

RENEERAR (&)
(v) HEEERE

REAKERBET ST E
MEARRAZEIZAA
AEBCRBRHESHRR
FOERERE MR RIE R B
8 & 7 L R P BUA E R 6 1F
HER - BEERBDEE
BHEREEREFMELRD
50% ° %I H) B 7 L A
BB ARMNESRETE ° %
DA AR EHENE QA
MRFBEHIEE - ETH
AR DK GERERIN) »

MR20204F - BEMEE#HE
HEF B 10% 7 BR Bl /R B %
Tl - REaREMNTEH
EEREEHDOEREF
MEERN50% @ EHmHRE
£2020F12A31HIEFE
WAEEHE—PBR - A&
B /) E A BB A AR
2020 F Bk 15 BB RETE
B B EEE R -

R D IR E
M2020F12A31H * AR AR
BEREBEERREFENITH S
IRGEE T A AR 605,519,000
70 (20194 : AR¥615,178,000
JL) °
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e ISR

(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated)

(BRBHERPI - LARKEIIR)

23 CAPITAL, RESERVES AND DIVIDENDS

(Continued)

@ CONSUN PHARMACEUTICAL GROUP LIMITED ERE#H

Capital management

The Group's primary objectives when managing
capital are to safeguard the Group’s ability to
continue as a going concern, so that it can
continue to provide returns for shareholders
and benefits for other stakeholders, by pricing
products and services commensurately with the
level of risk and by securing access to finance at
a reasonable cost.

The Group monitors its capital structure on the
basis of an adjusted net debt-to-capital ratio. For
this purpose, adjusted net debt is defined as total
debt (which includes interest-bearing loans and
borrowings) plus unaccrued proposed dividends,
less cash and cash equivalents. Adjusted capital
comprises all components of equity.

During 2020, the Group’s strategy, which
was unchanged from 2019, was to maintain
the debt-to-equity ratio at a level considered
reasonable by the Group’s management from
time to time with reference to the prevailing
market conditions. In order to maintain or adjust
the ratio, the Group may adjust the amount of
dividends paid to equity shareholders, issue new
shares or raise new debt financing.

)

XEEBR

BX - RERKRE (E)

ErERE

AEEEEEANTIRANZHEE
HIFBREmee - Wi
2 B IR IE R AR K A EE an BAR
BEE - ARBREIAAERANERG
BMEMABESBRREHRED®R LA
HAbF R ARREE IR AR -

¢ B

H*” Ew i

BRBEHBFEGRERL
REEARERE - st s - &
FFEEBIRERBEL (B
FEERRER) ARG HEIKRE
BRREARBELFEER - i“ﬁﬂ%
BARBIEE SR P AARED o

2R

=
&

MR2020F A - AEBRKE (B
2019F AR TE) B BEKE
IRELL EB R AEEERE TR
BEZRMAMRBAEEERKT o

BTHERFIARLE  XEETA
EERABRRN TRERRRAORES
B BITHRAEENEBRE -
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23 CAPITAL, RESERVES AND DIVIDENDS

ARE IR R B EE
(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated)

(BRBHEREBEI - LARKEIIR)

23 EB%F - RERKRE(E)

(Continued)
(g) Capital management (Continued) (9) EXETE(E)
As at 31 December 2020, the Group presented R2020F12A831H ' ZEEZ7
adjusted net asset, thus net debt-to-capital ratio TRAREESE BT ESHE
was not calculated. The Group’s adjusted net FEBEE AR R o REBER2020
asset at 31 December 2020 was as follows: F12HA 1 HKEHAEEEFEN
™
2020 2019
20204 20194
Note RMB’ 000 RMB’ 000
k=3 ARET ARBTT
Current liabilities: mENaE :
- Loans and borrowings — BERRERK 19 549,414 553,567
Add: Proposed dividends hn s HBRAR B 23(c) 133,950 74,689
Less: Cash and cash equivalents B R RREEE
B 17 (1,940,273)  (1,383,232)
Adjusted net asset KRB EESE 1,256,909 754,976

Neither the Company nor any of its subsidiaries
are subject to externally imposed capital
requirements, except that banking facilities
granted to certain subsidiaries are subject
to the fulfilment of covenants relating to the
subsidiaries’ balance sheet ratios (note 19).
The Group will actively and regularly monitor its
compliance to such covenants.

RRE R EAEIMNE QAR AZR
RINEPFEIE B AR ER - R TH
THEBARMIRITREARITEZ
EMBRREABBERLEE/MN
Rk (MFE19) - AEEMERNE
HEEIE R B TR ERmNER
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e ISR

(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated)

(BRBHERPI - LARKEIIR)

24  FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT AND FAIR
VALUES OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

Exposure to credit, liquidity, interest rate and currency
risks arises in the normal course of the Group’s
business. The Group’s exposure to these risks and the
financial risk management policies and practices used
by the Group to manage these risks are described
below.

(a) Credit risk

Credit risk refers to the risk that a counterparty
will default on its contractual obligations resulting
in a financial loss to the Group. The Group’s
credit risk is primarily attributable to trade
receivables. The Group’s exposure to credit risk
arising from cash and cash equivalents and bills
receivable is limited because the counterparties
are banks and financial institutions, for which
the Group considers to have low credit risk.
Management has a credit policy in place and the
exposures to these credit risks are monitored on
an ongoing basis.

Trade receivables

The Group has established a credit risk
management policy under which individual credit
evaluations are performed on all customers
requiring credit over a certain amount. These
evaluations focus on the customer’s past history
of making payments when due and current
ability to pay, and take into account information
specific to the customer as well as pertaining to
the economic environment in which the customer
operates. Trade receivables are due within 30-90
days from the date of billing. Normally, the Group
does not obtain collateral from customers.

@ CONSUN PHARMACEUTICAL GROUP LIMITED FREXHXESEAFR
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT AND FAIR
VALUES OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS
(Continued)

(a)

Credit risk (Continued)
Trade receivables (Continued)

The Group has no significant concentration of
credit risk in industries or countries in which the
customers operate. Significant concentrations
of credit risk primarily arise when the Group has
significant exposure to individual customers.
At the end of the reporting period, 24% (2019:
19%) and 62% (2019: 76%) of the total trade
receivables was due from the Group's largest
customer and the five largest customers
respectively.

The Group measures loss allowances for trade
receivables at an amount equal to lifetime ECLs,
which is calculated using a provision matrix.
As the Group’s historical credit loss experience
does not indicate significantly different loss
patterns for different customer segments, the loss
allowance based on ageing status is not further
distinguished between the Group’'s different
customer bases.

e ISR

(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated)

(BRBHEREBEI - LARKEIIR)
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e ISR

(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated)

(BRBHERPI - LARKEIIR)

(Continued)

24  FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT AND FAIR 24 HMKEKREERESBMIANAAE
VALUES OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (%)
(a) Credit risk (Continued) (a) HFEER(E)

Trade receivables (Continued) BESEWIE (E)
The following tables provide information about TREEFEREEEERRIA R
the Group's exposure to credit risk and ECLs for B RWHIENBREEEENE

trade receivables: ®
2020
2020F
Gross
Expected carrying Loss
loss rate amount allowance
FEREAR IREAE BERE
% RMB’ 000 RMB’ 000
% AR®TR AR%¥TxR
Current BIHA 1.00% 320,056 (3,198)
1 - 90 days past due #HI1 =90 H 2.00% 6,022 (120)
91 — 180 days past due #HI91 =180 4.50% 7,414 (321)
181 — 365 days past due #HI181%E365H 10.00% 4,203 (419)
1 - 2 years past due BH1 =24 48.00% 187,682 (90,087)
2 — 3 years past due BHA2 = 34F 75.00% 18,522 (13,891)
More than 3 years past due BHABEF LA £ 100.00% 736 (736)
544,635 (108,772)
NG|
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e ISR

(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated)

(BRABEHI -

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT AND FAIR 24
VALUES OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS
(Continued)

(a) Credit risk (Continued)

AAREIITR)

BHEABREEREMIANAAE

(&)

(a) fFERRGE)

Trade receivables (Continued) BESEWIE (2)
2019
20194
Gross

Expected carrying Loss
loss rate amount allowance
TEHRIE AR X RE&E ik
% RMB’ 000 RMB’ 000
% ARBTT AREBTT
Current BN HR 1.00% 309,804 (3,554)
1 - 90 days past due BHI1 2= 90 H 2.00% 4,462 (92)
91 — 180 days past due #HI91=180H 4.50% 227,155 (10,584)
181 — 365 days past due #HEA181%E365H 10.00% 174,066 (17,407)
1 - 2 years past due BHA1Z24F 50.00% 96,035 (48,018)
2 - 3 years past due BmHA2 = 3F 75.00% 764 (573)
More than 3 years past due BHA3EF LA | 100.00% 305 (305)
812,591 (80,533)

Expected loss rates are based on actual loss
experience over the past 5 years. These rates
are adjusted to reflect differences between
economic conditions during the period over
which the historic data has been collected,
current conditions and the Group’s view of
economic conditions over the expected lives of
the receivables.

TEHBARAERDRIEBESFHER
BERECHRITESE - 25X
B DA I Bk P Mk SR R 5 B B R Y
KOBAR S~ BR R AR DA R AR & [
JiE UK TR I B TR A E 4B HA R D A AR
B EZERZER o
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e ISR

(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated)

(BRBHERPI - LARKEIIR)

24 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT AND FAIR 24 BIREREERESMIAENAAE
VALUES OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (&)
(Continued)
(a) Credit risk (Continued) (a) HFEER(E)
Trade receivables (Continued) BESEWIE (E)
Movement in the loss allowance account in FANESREWFIBENEERERE
respect of trade receivables during the year is as FEmT
follows:
2020 2019
2020 20194
RMB’ 000 RMB’ 000

ARBTT ARETTT

Balance at 1 January R1 B 1B 80,533 10,583
Amounts written off during the year FRMEA 58 (1,256) -
Impairment losses recognised FANBEHERAREEE

during the year 29,495 69,950
Balance at 31 December M®12 A31 B &5 108,772 80,533
The significant increase in the gross carrying B EBRB1FNE S EKIER
amounts of trade receivables past due over 1 TE] 4818 K R 38 N 28 B B 48 1 4 3 N
year contributed to the increase of loss allowance AR #55,818,0007T (20194 : A
of RMB55,818,000 (2019: RMB48,259,000). KR #48,259,0007T) °
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24

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e ISR

(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated)

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT AND FAIR 24
VALUES OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS
(Continued)

(b) Liquidity risk

Individual operating entities within the Group
are responsible for their own cash management,
including the short term investment of cash
surpluses and the raising of loans to cover
expected cash demands, subject to approval
by the Company’'s board when the borrowings
exceed certain predetermined levels of authority.
The Group’s policy is to regularly monitor its
liquidity requirements, and its compliance with
lending covenants, to ensure that it maintains
sufficient reserves of cash and readily realisable
marketable securities and adequate committed
lines of funding from major financial institutions
to meet its liquidity requirements in the short and
longer term.

The following tables show the remaining
contractual maturities at the end of the reporting
period of the Group’s financial liabilities (exclude
receipts in advance), which are based on
contractual undiscounted cash flows (including
interest payments computed using contractual
rates or, if floating, based on rates current at the
end of the reporting period) and the earliest date
the Group can be required to pay:

(BRBHEREBEI - LARKEIIR)

BHEABREEREMIANAAE

(&)

(b)

REBEZER

AEEABENCLEEREERBEZ
ReEE  BEKREAEKRIERDE
RENRBREFAENEHRSH
2 - R E SR S T IR E R K
¥ RIBEARRESRR  HET
EE - ARECHRASENEE
RBETHFEREBTHERON
B ERESEARSFHERFHEA
PERFEIRMAEBES  YARAAKN
NeREBIRRAHERERE
NENREHRSHESHER -

TRIAXREEN B EE (A
RIS R EHROFIRE X
B DREBESORTMRASH (8
BIREHM RS (NRFER) RRE
HAR B3R AT M R G B8R BT 30
RAGBEAENORFEHZT

2020
2020F
Contractual undiscounted cash outflow
BRRARRAER
More than
Within 1 year but
1 year or less than Carrying
on demand 2 years Total amount
1FAR HEiB1EF
RER BLR25F et HREE
RMB’ 000 RMB’ 000 RMB’ 000 RMB’ 000
ARMET T ARMT ARMT T ARMT T
Loans and borrowings ERRER 554,219 - 554,219 549,414
Trade and other payables 25 Kk H b ER
E 695,855 - 695,855 695,855
1,250,074 - 1,250,074 1,245,269
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e ISR

(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated)

(BREHEEAIN - LAREBIITR)
24 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT AND FAIR 24 NERKREERESHMITANAAE
VALUES OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (&)
(Continued)
(b)  Liquidity risk (Continued) (b) HREBELEAR(Z)
2019
20194F
Contractual undiscounted cash outflow
BRARTRR SR
More than
Within 1 year but
1 year or less than Carrying
on demand 2 years Total amount
1R, HiR1F
BEX BAR2E st AREE
RMB’ 000 RMB’ 000 RMB' 000 RMB' 000
AREFTT ARETT ARETTT ARETTT
Loans and borrowings ERRER 562,472 - 562,472 553,567
Trade and other payables 25 & HAbEfRt
TR 654,015 - 654,015 654,015
1,216,487 - 1,216,487 1,207,582

As shown in the above analysis, bank loans and

related interest expense of the Group amounting
to RMB554,219,000 were due to be repaid during
2021. The short-term liquidity risk inherent in this

contractual maturity date was not significantly

changed after the reporting period.

(c) Interest rate risk

Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value

or future cash flows of a financial instrument

will fluctuate because of changes in market
interest rates. The Group’s interest rate risk
arises primarily from borrowings from banks.

Borrowings issued at variable rates and at fixed

rates expose the Group to cash flow interest rate

risk and fair value interest rate risk respectively.
The Group’s interest rate risk profile as monitored
by management is set out in (i) below.

@ CONSUN PHARMACEUTICAL GROUP LIMITED EREHZESEEBRAR]
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e ISR

(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated)

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT AND FAIR 24
VALUES OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS
(Continued)

(c) Interest rate risk (Continued)
(i) Interest rate risk profile

The following table, details the interest rate
risk profile of the Group’s interest-bearing
borrowings at the end of the reporting

(BRBHEREBEI - LARKEIIR)

BREAREEREMTIANDRE
(&)

(c) R=ER(E)
(i) FIEEBER

TRANAKERHEHR
FHRERA M X RBER

period.
Notional amount
EEREH
2020 2019
20204 20194
Amount Amount
&8 k-
RMB’000 RMB’ 000
ARBT ARBTTT
Fixed rate borrowings: EEMER
Bank loans RITER 296,934 329,617
Variable rate borrowings: FEMER:
Bank loans IRITEN 252,480 223,950
Net exposure [\ e 5 5B 252,480 223,950
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IIV-\é/E\ZI-i%ﬁ‘%%I}ﬁ-%I

(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated)

(BRBHERPI - LARKEIIR)

24 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT AND FAIR 24 BEEREEREMIENAAE

VALUES OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (&)

(Continued)

(c) Interest rate risk (Continued) (c) FIEE (&)

(i)  Sensitivity analysis (i) BBESH

At 31 December 2020, it is estimated R2020F 12318 » 45T
that a general increase/decrease of A= F T 100ME
100 basis points in interest rates, with LB PR B
all other variable held constant, would T KREBMBRBIE G
have decreased/increased the Group’s &1% 2 m AR G NAY

AR#2 5250007t (2019
= ARM2 240,0007T) °

profit after taxation and retained profits
by approximately RMB2,525,000 (2019:
RMB2,240,000).

The sensitivity analysis above indicates FRGRESNBERAER

@ CONSUN PHARMACEUTICAL GROUP LIMITED ERE#H

the instantaneous change in the Group’s
profit after tax and retained profits that
would arise assuming that the change in
interest rates had occurred at the end of
the reporting period and had been applied
to re-measure those financial instruments
held by the Group which expose the
Group to fair value interest rate risk at the
end of the reporting period. In respect of
the exposure to cash flow interest rate risk
arising from floating rate non-derivative
instruments held by the Group at the end
of the reporting period, the impact on the
Group's profit after tax and retained profits
is estimated as an annualised impact
on interest expense or income of such a
change in interest rates. The analysis is
performed on the same basis as 2019.

)

XEEBR

B BR B 18 3 F1) B AR BB 4 ) AT
BEEEMBREE  EPR
RFERBEE RS AR
£ WERAREFTEASE
B AT A W RS SR E R
SEEBEQ A ENERBRE
LHMITA - BAEERRE
HIRFTI A Z 8 R KIEFTAE
TEEARNRERAZERR
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FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT AND FAIR
VALUES OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS
(Continued)

(d)

Currency risk

As the Group’s principal activities are carried out
in the PRC, the Group’s transactions are mainly
denominated in Renminbi, which is not freely
convertible into foreign currencies. All foreign
exchange transactions involving Renminbi must
take place through the People’s Bank of China
or other institutions authorised to buy and sell
foreign exchange. The exchange rates adopted
for the foreign exchange transactions are the
rates of exchange quoted by the People’s Bank
of China that are determined largely by supply
and demand.

The Group is exposed to currency risk primarily
give rise to cash balances that are denominated
in a foreign currency, i.e. a currency other than
the functional currency of the operations to which
the transactions relate. The currencies giving rise
to this risk are primarily Hong Kong dollars and
United States dollars.

(i) Exposure to currency risk

The following table details the Group's
and the Company’s exposure at the end
of reporting period to currency risk arising
from recognised assets or liabilities
denominated in a currency other than the
functional currency of the entity to which
they relate. For presentation purposes,
the amounts of the exposure are shown in
RMB translated using the spot rate at the
period end date. Differences resulting from
the translation of the financial statements
of foreign operations into the Group’s
presentation currency are excluded.

e ISR

(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated)
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(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated)

(BRBHERPI - LARKEIIR)

24  FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT AND FAIR 24 HMKEKREERESBMIANAAE
VALUES OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (%)
(Continued)
(d)  Currency risk (Continued) (d) E¥ERKE)
(i)  Exposure to currency risk (Continued) (i) B E R (&)
Exposure to foreign currencies
SRR
(expressed in Renminbi)
(AARHFIR)
2020 2019
2020%F 2019%F
Hong Kong United States Hong Kong  United States
Dollars Dollars Dollars Dollars
BT EY BT e

RMB’ 000 RMB’ 000 RMB’000 RMB’000
ARBTR  ARETR  ARRTRE = ARBTR

Cash and cash equivalents R4 KBS EEER 85,033 3,280 118,447 281
Loans and borrowings ERRER (449,414) - (433,567) =

Gross and net exposure ERREER
arising from recognised BEEEMN
assets and liabilities RREERFE (364,381) 3,280 (315,120) 281
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e ISR

(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated)

(BRBHIEAEIN  UARBIIR)
FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT AND FAIR 24 HBRAKREERSRITANQIAE
VALUES OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (&)
(Continued)
(d) Currency risk (Continued) (d) E¥REE(E)
(i)  Sensitivity analysis (i) SEEZH
The following table indicates the TR AT A S B R E
instantaneous change in the Group’s profit R B A B 7 A BEE R 0
after tax and retained profits that would ZBEME - WREFA
arise if foreign exchange rates to which the Eofh R B B B A I N R
Group has significant exposure at the end SENRTE RN KRB 5
of the reporting period had changed at FIRTgE L3R 2 BNR £4 &p ©
that date, assuming all other risk variables
remained constant.
2020 2019
2020F 2019%F
Effect on Effect on
Increase profit after Increase profit after
in foreign tax and in foreign tax and
exchange retained exchange retained
rate profit rate profit
BRI BEF HERB R
RREEF RRBEH
EXtH M = K52
Hong Kong Dollars BT 5% (18,219) 1% (3,151)
United States Dollars ETT 5% 164 1% 3

Results of the analysis as presented in the
above table represent an aggregation of
the instantaneous effects on each of the
Group entities’ profit after tax measured
in the respective functional currencies,
translated into Renminbi at the exchange
rate ruling at the end of the reporting
period for presentation purposes.

EREFNWDMTERFFE AR
SEBERBUSENNREES
TERBRBRIEF A& 5t B
REZ A2 B LR
SHMARNEXBRES/SAR
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e ISR

(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated)

(BRBHERPI - LARKEIIR)

24 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT AND FAIR 24 HEEBREERERMIANAAE
VALUES OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (#&)
(Continued)
(d)  Currency risk (Continued) (d) E¥REE(E)
(i)  Sensitivity analysis (Continued) (i) BBEESH (E)

BREEDMTBRRIERZEHL
EERANEFFENEEFR
been applied to re-measure those financial BEITRREHARERASE
instruments held by the Group which HRINERRHSHTE -
expose the Group to foreign currency BIELAE R A ER AT #E
B INEESENER A
NS N E DS &N

The sensitivity analysis assumes that the
change in foreign exchange rates had

risk at the end of the reporting period,
including inter-company payables and

receivables within the Group which are
denominated in a currency other than
the functional currencies of the lender
or the borrower. The analysis excludes
differences that would result from the
translation of the financial statements
of foreign operations into the Group’s
presentation currency.

Fair value measurement

Financial assets and liabilities measured
at fair value

At 31 December 2019 and 2020, the
Company has no significant financial
instruments accounted for using fair value
model.

Fair value of other financial assets and
liabilities carried at other than fair value

The carrying amount of the Group’s
financial instruments carried at cost or
amortised cost were not materially different
from their fair value as at 31 December
2019 and 2020.

@ CONSUN PHARMACEUTICAL GROUP LIMITED FREXHXESEAFR
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e ISR

(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated)

CAPITAL COMMITMENTS 25

Capital commitments outstanding as at 31 December
2020 not provided for in the consolidated financial
statements were as follows:

(BRBHEREBEI - LARKEIIR)

BXEE

R 202012 A31 B RILhr & B 5k
BENRBITEARRENT

2020 2019

2020F 20194

RMB’ 000 RMB’ 000

AR®T AREET T

Contracted for EET4 130,899 159,269

Authorised but not contracted for BHEBRRETA 342,971 304,610

Total ®iME 473,870 463,879
MATERIAL RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS 26 EDN Y]
Key management personnel remuneration FTEETEAEHE

Remuneration for key management personnel of the
Group, including amounts paid to the Company’s
directors as disclosed in note 6 and certain of the
highest paid employees as disclosed in note 7, is as
follows:

AEBTFEEEABNME  BEAAR
AEENERIE (N6 EE) A K
A& T &= 8 X HFRIR (L7 Pr
WE) T

2020 2019

2020%F 20194

RMB’ 000 RMB’ 000

ARET T ARBTIT

Salaries and other benefits e hEMmEF 31,300 28,503

Retirement scheme of RERFRIKETE

defined contribution 55 145
Equity settled share-based VARG 45 B 0 LARR 19

transactions BERKNZ S 1,534 9,776

32,889 38,424

Total remuneration is included in “staff costs” (see note
4(b)).

None of the above related party transactions falls under
the definition of connected transaction or continuing
connected transaction as defined in Chapter 14A of the
Listing Rules.

B EET ATBTRA]A (RKfFE4(b)) °

BE LR IR Z B EmRAE14AE
IR ENER HUFFERMER S -
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e ISR

(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated)

(BRBHERPI - LARKEIIR)

27 ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENT AND ESTIMATES

The key sources of estimation uncertainty and critical
accounting judgments in applying the Group’'s
accounting policies are described below.

(a) Impairments for intangible assets — trademark

In considering the impairment losses that may
be required for intangible assets — trademark,
recoverable amount of these assets needs
to be determined. The Group assesses the
recoverable amount of the Yulin CGU using the
value in use method by preparing a discounted
cash flow forecast derived from the most recent
financial forecast approved by the management
covering a five-year period. The assessment
of the recoverable amounts of the Yulin CGU
involves significant management estimation and
judgement, in particular in determining the key
assumptions adopted in the cash flow forecast,
which include future revenue, future cost of sales,
other operating expenses, and the discount rate
applied.

(b) Loss allowances for trade receivables

The Group estimates the loss allowances for
trade receivables by assessing the ECLs. This
requires the use of estimates and judgements.
ECLs are based on the Group's historical credit
loss experience, adjusted for factors that are
specific to the debtors, and an assessment of
both the current and forecast general economic
conditions at the end of reporting period. Where
the estimation is different from the original
estimate, such difference will affect the carrying
amounts of trade receivables and thus the
impairment loss in the period in which such
estimate is changed. The Group keeps assessing
the expected credit loss of trade receivables
during their expected lives.
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(BRBHEREBEI - LARKEIIR)

28 COMPANY-LEVEL STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL 28 REEEFBMRRRE

POSITION
2020 2019
20205 20194
Note RMB’ 000 RMB’000
Kt ARET ARETIT
Non-current assets FRBEE
Investment in subsidiaries A B A ARIRE 13 342,444 342,444
Total non-currentassets  FhABEE&E 342,444 342,444
Current assets REBEE
Trade and other receivables B 5 &k E bl FIE 703,852 408,304
Cash and cash equivalents HeMIREEFMEIER 113,990 403,010
Total currentassets ~~ #"BEE®E 817,842 811,314
Current liabilities REAE
Loans and borrowings B R ER 19 449,414 433,567
Other payables E e3R8 40,929 36,980
Total current liabilites =~~~ #BAf#es 000000000 490,343 470,547
Netcurrentassets ==~~~ #“BEE¥E 000000 327,499 340,767
Total assets less current liabilities HWEERRBAERS 669,943 683,211
Net assets EEFE 669,943 683,211
Capital and reserves ERR#EE 23(a)
Share capital N 64,424 68,033
Reserves ke 605,519 615,178
Total equity EREE 669,943 683,211
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e ISR

(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated)

(BRBHERPI - LARKEIIR)

29

30

@ CONSUN PHARMACEUTICAL GROUP LIMITED FREXHXESEAFR

NON-ADJUSTING EVENTS AFTER THE
REPORTING PERIOD

After the end of the reporting period, the directors
proposed a final dividend. Further details are disclosed
in note 23(c).

POSSIBLE IMPACT OF AMENDMENTS, NEW
STANDARDS AND INTERPRETATIONS ISSUED
BUT NOT YET EFFECTIVE FOR THE YEAR
ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2020

Up to the date of issue of these financial statements,
the HKICPA has issued a number of amendments and
a new standard, HKFRS 17, /nsurance contracts, which
are not yet effective for the year ended 31 December
2020 and which have not been adopted in these
financial statements. These developments include the
following which may be relevant to the Group.

29 HBEWRRAREE

RBEMRERR  EFEBZERRIK
o E—FHBEWBERMEE23(c) °

30 #ZE2020F12A31HLELFECHEM
B4 5 £ EET - STEARRIBY
NS

BETEZZMHHREBDE - A SETAD
NEEBEMREE2020F12 A31HIEF
EEARERERNZET B RETFENNZ
BB R] Rk —IB 32 Bl (B8 B %5 3R 5 2 Bl
FATH - REEA) ° ZEEET KAL)
BIERREEA AR B B RER N AIFIE o

Effective for
accounting periods
beginning on or after

RT5I Bz U &R

e BB ER

Amendments to HKFRS 3, Reference to the Conceptual Framework 1 January 2022
ERUMERELERIEIN BRIAR) - HEMERLIEL 20221 A1H
Amendments to HKAS 16, Property, Plant and Equipment: Proceeds before 1 January 2022

Intended Use

ER G ERIFE165% BFTR) - WX - BB REHE - BEEAEFIAPFHE 2022F1A18
Amendments to HKAS 37, Onerous Contracts — Cost of Fulfilling a Contract 1 January 2022
BB GTEREITR BETAR) - BEMSA — BITEAIRIKA 20221 A1H

Annual Improvements to HKFRSs 2018-2020 Cycle
BB % & 4RI 2018 F = 2020 5F 1A B 7 2 e

1 January 2022
20221 A1H
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

POSSIBLE IMPACT OF AMENDMENTS, NEW
STANDARDS AND INTERPRETATIONS ISSUED
BUT NOT YET EFFECTIVE FOR THE YEAR
ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2020 (Continued)

The Group is in the process of making an assessment
of what the impact of these developments is expected
to be in the period of initial application. So far it has
concluded that the adoption of them is unlikely to
have a significant impact on the consolidated financial
statements.

IMPACTS OF COVID-19 PANDEMIC

The coronavirus outbreak since early 2020 has brought
about additional uncertainties in the Group’s operating
environment and had temporarily delayed resumption of
factory production after the Chinese New Year holiday
according to the regulations of the local government
for one or two weeks. However, financial results of the
Group showed improvements in the second half of
2020.

As far as the Group’s businesses are concerned, the
pandemic brought negative impact to the Group’s
operations in a short-term within a controllable range.

The directors believe consumer sentiment will be
recovered from COVID-19 pandemic eventually amid
the expectation of vaccine will be available for extensive
distribution in 2021. The Group will be cautious and
stay vigilant and react to the evolving situation.
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(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated)

(BRBHEREBEI - LARKEIIR)
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Five-Year Financial Summary

hEFEMBRE
2020 2019 2018 2017 2016
20204 20194 20184 20174 20164F
RMB’ 000 RMB' 000 RMB' 000 RMB' 000 RMB' 000
AR®ETRT ARBTT AREBETT ARETT AR%Tx
Revenue WA 1,752,830 1,728,256 1,843,973 1,660,230 1,223,488
Gross Profit EH 1,321,671 1,261,405 1,384,426 1,228,395 911,023
Profit before taxation Tt B 583,736 133,663 616,699 544,982 403,452
Income tax FTiS%i 101,993 70,541 119,208 123,162 83,795
Profit for the year FANm A 481,743 63,122 497,491 421,820 319,657
Profit for the year attributable AR AERRR
to equity shareholders JE15 F AR F
of the Company 498,788 79,820 465,353 396,242 307,526
Earnings per share (expressed  SR&EF (A
in RMB Yuan per share) AREETTHTR)
- basic - &KX 0.61 0.09 0.54 0.46 0.32
- diluted - &% 0.61 0.09 0.53 0.46 0.32
Assets and liabilities BERERE
Non-current assets FRBEE 1,291,556 1,298,438 1,500,883 1,387,366 1,369,050
Current assets mEEE 2,658,697 2,409,648 2,396,155 2,184,651 1,390,005
Current liabilities mEBE 1,331,863 1,296,294 999,153 970,233 546,731
Non-current liabilities FRBEE 101,892 105,031 400,873 537,636 151,273
Net assets BEFE 2,516,498 2,306,761 2,497,012 2,064,148 2,061,051
Capital and reserves B R
Share Capital B 64,424 68,033 68,782 68,652 76,237
Reserves i 2,155,943 1,926,051 2,088,437 1,678,036 1,684,257
Total equity attributable to AR B =RR
equity shareholders of JEIGHE 405
the Company 2,220,367 1,994,084 2,157,219 1,746,688 1,760,494
Non-controlling interests FEZE R 296,131 312,677 239,793 317,460 300,557
Total equity B 2,516,498 2,306,761 2,497,012 2,064,148 2,061,051

The summary above does not form part of the audited A 2N TERKEZLES BERRE B HER I
consolidated financial statements. e
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CONSUN
CONSUN PHARMACEUTICAL GROUP LIMITED

FREEEU

Headquarters in the PRC A EI#E6 :
71, Dongpeng Avenue, Eastern section, Guangzhou Economic and Technological Development District, Guangzhou, PRC
HEEMNEMNSERMFERERERIEAE 71 5%

Principal place of business in Hong Kong & X Z& ¥t 2
22nd Floor, World-Wide House, No.19 Des Voeux Road Central, Hong Kong
BBEWET 19 FIRRAE 22 18

Liaison office in Hong Kong & BB EMHAE
Room 1102, Wing On Plaza, 62 Mody Road, Tsimshatsui, Kowloon
NBERDIEEME 62 KEES 1102 E

Tel E3F : (86) 20-82264529 Fax {85 : (86) 20-82261886
Website #3f : www.chinaconsun.com E-mail &% : ir@chinaconsun.com
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